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dollar f i f t y i s , you know, I pay $30 for the 22 years. 

Q. That's right. And a lot of that noney i s 

paying for me to come out here and handle this deposition. 

A. The way you talk i s on the company side, not ny 

side. That's what upset ne. 

Q. I am defending the union because you're suing 

the union. 

A. Because I suing union, you can't take care of 

me? I want to know. 

Q. Mrs. Tu, I am so sorry. Why don't we nove on. 

Do you recall at a union meeting around the tine that you 

were furloughed, did you go up to Mr. Balovich with a friend 

of yours that was an attorney, did you bring an attorney 

friend to the neeting? 

A. No, I didn't. I think ny youngest son have a 

— i s attorney. So — 

Q. Your youngest son is an attorney? 

A. No, no, no. 

Q. Friend of hia? 

A. Friend i a attorney. Every tine neeting, I 

don't underatand i t . Maybe he was not deliberate cone to 

the neeting. He waa drop by. My eon waa cone drop by to 

aae ne. I aaid, " I have union neeting." 

Q. So he went? 

A. Yeah. ^ ^ 

(415) 626-2155 
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Q. And this friend of your son, what i s his name, 

by_the way? 

A. Russei. Russei. 

Q. His last name, do you know? 

A. No, I don't remember. 

Q. Did Russei go up to Mr. Balovich and ask him 

about the circumstances aurrounding the layoff? 

A. No, I don't think ao. He didn't talk to 

nobody. 

Q. Did you introduce your aon'a friend to Mr. 

Balovich? 

A. I don't think ao. They thought he'a ny eon, I 

think. But I told them he i s net ny son; ia ny friend. 

Q. But you don't recall introducing hin to Mr. 

Balovich or having hin ask Mr. Balovich what'a being done? 

A. Maybe he aak aome queationa. I don't remember. 

I never made inapection. 

MR. DARBY: I'n going to nark a docunent aa 

Exhibit 9. 

(Whereupon, Defendant'a 

Exhibit 9 waa narked 

for identification.) 

MR. DARBY: Q. Mra. Tu, I juat handed you a 

docunent dated January 20th, 1986. I t ' a a letter fron Mr. 

Kubby, your attorney, to Mr. Balovich. Do you recall aeeing 

4 
(415) 626-2855 
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a copy of this letter? I notice that you've been carbon 

copied at the bottom. Do you recall this letter? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. Did you have any conversations with Mr. 

Balovich around this time at a l l that you can recall? 

A. No. After that, the '86, I haven't seen him, 

talked to him. 

Q. Okay. I noticed here in the second paragraph 

that Mr. Kubby notified Mr. Balovich that i f he did no*, hear 

from him within five days, that he was, in effect, going to 

sue the union. I s that — did you read i t ? I f you would 

take a look at the aecond paragraph. 

A. Yeah. 

Q. At this point, i s i t your underatanding that 

Mr. Kubby was going to sue the union becauaa he fel t as 

though, again, the union was not protecting you? 

A. Yeah. Because — yeah. 

Q. Okay. That they had not been returning your 

c a l l s — 
A. Uh-huh. 

Q. — i s that correct? Again, Mra. Tu, you hadn't 

received a reaponae from the union and thia waa a follow-up 

letter; i a that correct? 

A. Yaa. 

MR. DARBY: I'd like to nark this aa Exhibit 

4 •: 
(415) 626-2855 

ISSOiiMRKn STREET SUm 22S 
SAN FRANCISCO. CA 94102 



123 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

10. 

(Whereupon, Defendant'a 

Exhibit 10 waa narked 

for identification.) 

MR. DARBY: Q. Thia document marked Exhibit 

10, Mrs. Tu, i s a letter from Mr. Brackbill to Mr. Kubby and 

I aae a notice you've been carbon copied with thia letter. 

In the aecond paragraph he t e l l s Mr. Kubby that BRAC ia 

progressing a claim in accordance with the PFE/BRAC 

Agreement in behalf of Mrs. Tu and a l l other BRAC PFE 

cler i c a l employees affected by PFE nanagement deciaion to 

close the Brisbane PFE office. Do you recall aeeing that 

letter? 

A. Yeah. 

MR. DARBY: Okay. I'd like to nark thia as 

Exhibit 11. 

(Whereupon, Defendant'a 

Exhibit 11 waa narked 

for identification.) 

NR. DARBY: Q. In thia letter, which ia dated 

January 29th, 1986 — Mrs. Tu, this i s a letter from Gary 

Laakso from the Southern Pacific Tranaportation Conpany to 

Mr. Kubby. Do you recall aeeing a copy of thin latter at 

a l l ? 

A. Yaa, I think ao. 

(415) 626-2855 
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Q. I t says that your union. Brotherhood of 

BBilway. A i r l i n e and Steamship Clerks has f i l e d a claim and 

i t i s being processed through the exclusive procedures 

established by the Railway Labor Act. Now, based on these 

l e t t e r s , Mrs. Tu, was i t your understanding, at least at 

t h i s point, that the union was f i l i n g a claim concerning 

your being l a i d off from employment with PFE? 

A. I don't understand. 

Q. Let roe drop the question. Mrs. Tu, I'm 

looking at a copy of the complaint i n th i s action which 

you f i l e d against the organization. And on the l a s t page 

of the complaint, ard 1 am sure you have a copy of your 

own complaint, there i s a v e r i f i c a t i o n in which you say that 

you've read the foregoing complaint and ):now the contents 

thereof and you signed i t . So I am assuming you 

understand-what i s in that complaint based on that 

v e r i f i c a t i o n . 

MR. KUBBY: That's a false assuFption, but 

that's a l l right. I t says what i t says. She's read i t , 

but — she said she's read i t . 

MR. DARBY: And knows the contents thereof. 

MR. KUBBY: For her own knowledge es to what 

she knows. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Okay. In paragraph 49 of the 

complaint i*. states on or about November 7th, 1985, ^ ^ 
(415) 626-2855 
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defendants and each of them refused to engage in 

administrative determination of the claims of tha plaintiff 

Sieu Mei Tu under the Railroad Retirement Act or at a l l with 

plai n t i f f Sieu Mei Tu. And what I'd like to know i a , what 

i s the significance of the date November 7th, 1985? What ia 

i t about that date which indicates that the defendants 

refused to engage in administrative determination? 

MR. KUBBY: Do you have the document I 

produced? 

MR. DARBY: Yes. I think I can solve i t by — 

i f this doesn't solve i t , you let ne know. Why don't we 

nark this as Exhibit 12. 

(Whereupon, Defenda.it's 

Exhibit 12 was narked 

for identification.) 

MR. DARBY: Q. Mrs. Tu, I'n showing you a 

document, E'xhibit Number 12. I t ' s a letter dated November 

7th, 1985. Now, in your complaint i t atatea that on or 

about November 7th, 1985, defendants and each of them 

refused to engage in administrative determination. What — 

MR. KUBBY: With plaintiff Sieu Mei Tu. 

MR. DARBY: Q. With plaintiff Sieu Mei Tu. I s 

this letter the vehicle by which the company refuaad to 

handle your claim where the union refuaad to handle i t ? 

MR. KUBBY: I'n going to object to the 

tmiiitmiiipa Wapei rtlwQ tarviea 

(41S) 626-2855 
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question. I t calls for a legal conclusion. 

MR. DARBY: I t ' s not a legal conclusion. I t ' s 

arf allegation of the complaint which Mrs. Tu has on or about 

November 7, 1985, defendants and each them refused to engage 

in the administrative determination of the claims of the 

plai n t i f f Sieu Mei Tu under the Railroad Retirement Act or 

at a l l with plaintiff Sieu Mei Tu. What occurred on 

November 7th, 1985 which led you to allege that the union 

and/or the company failed to handle a claim for you? 

MR. KUBBY: The documents speak for themselves. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Mrs. Tu, I am going to ask you 

the question. I'm not asking your attorney the question. 

This allegation of the complaint, i s i t based on this 

November 7th, 1985 letter? 

A. May I ask your name, last name? I don't 

remember your last name. 

Q. 'My name i s Darby, D-a-r-b-y. 

A. I f I Know a l l this legal, the big talk, I don't 

need a lawyer. So that's why I need him help ne. So a l l 

this legal documents I don't understand. So you naybe like 

Kubby help ne. I don't want to answer you wrong. 

Q. I f you need Mr. Kubby to assist you ~ 

A. I only know simple English. 

Q. Okay. And my question to you ia, i s that 

paragraph 49 baaed on this November 7th, 1985 letter? And 

4' 

CwHMrtariiad Wapertint tarviea 
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you can ask Mr. Kubby for assistance on that. 

MR. KUBBY: You should answer what you know or 

don't know. 

THE WITNESS: I don't know. 

MR. DARBY: Q. You don't know? 

A. (Witness shakes head.) 

Q. Okay. So you don't have any facts — you don't 

have knowledge of any facts supporting this allegation at 

this time then? 

MR. KUBBY: I object to the question which i s 

calling for a legal conclusion on her part as to what 

supports an allegation. And she told her attorney the facts 

that she knows. Her attorney has drafted a complaint based 

upon what she has told him based upon his training and 

knowledge as a lawyer and that's what's represented in this 

document. For you to ask her that question i s very unfair 

and i s calling for her to make a legal conclusion. 

MR. DARBY: Now, Mr. Kubby, I'm not calling for 

legal conclusion, I'm asking for facts. 

MR. KUBBY: You're asking i f that's the only 

fact she has. A l l of the facts are in the complaint. 

MR. DARBY: I t ' s a very narrow question, Mr. 

Kubby. There i s a fact here which atatea on November 7th, 

1985, the defendants refused to engage in adniniatrative 

detemination. That i s a fact. ^ 

4-. . 

Compiitari«a< WapertitiQ tarvtea 

(415) 626-2855 
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1 Q. And I'm asking what evidence do you have to 

2 support that fact? 

3 A. I refuse to answer. I don't know. 

4 Q. You don't know? 

5 A. No. 

6 Q. In paragraph 50 of this complaint, Mrs. Tu, and 

7 again the reason I'm going through this complaint, this i s 

8 your complaint in which you have alleged your case against 

9 the union. And in order for us to defend this case, we have 

10 to know the facts which underlie these allegations and only 

11 you know that. Only you know the facts. 

12 MR. KUBBY: That's not true. There are many 

13 witnesses who know the facts. 

14 MR. DARBY: But this i s Mrs. Tu's complaint and 

15 she's signed the verification. And I'm hoping to e l i c i t 

16 from her facts supporting these allegations. And i f she 

17 doesn't have them, she doesn't have them. But that's what 

18 I'm looking for. 

19 Q, Paragraph 50 of the complaint, Mrs. Tu — 

20 MR. KUBBY: That's a total misrepresentation of 

21 this situation whether she has them or not. She doesn't 

22 know. She's told you that what she knows i s what happened. 

23 And she has produced for you the documents that ahe has 

24 which go to support entirely her claim. And i t ia not one 

25 single docunent, i t i s <( whole series of docunents. Take a 

4 •.' >J 
(415) 626-2855 
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look at the — well, when we finally, in January of 1988, 

get the f i r s t information as to what evidence the union 

re'^resented has nothing to do with her situation. There i s 

not a thing in there about ignoring her seniority or not 

allowing her to bid for a job or protection of her job. We 

have to deal with what the union did or didn't do and that's 

a total picture. I t ' s not a single document. This letter 

of November 7th demonstrates a refusal to deal with her 

individually. They say the union was representing her and 

they would not engage in administrative process with her. 

MR. DARBY: Well, to the contrary, we can 

demonstrate that a l l the claims and grievances f i l e d by the 

union were protecting a l l those rights you were referring 

to. And i f you read the agreement, you'd be able to confirm 

that. 

Q. Mrs. TU, in paragraph 50 of the complaint i t 

says contintiously thereafter until on or about January 4th, 

1988, defendanta and each of them, and referring to the 

union, refused to consult with pla i n t i f f Sieu Mei Tu or ber 

attorneys or to respond to inquiries regarding the atatu. of 

her claim. 

Now, I've ehowed you a letter dated January 

28th, 1986 from Mr. Brackbill to Mr. Kubby in whicb be 

notified - Mr. Brackbill notified Mr. Kubby that tba union 

was handling a claim on your behalf. 

4 w> 

- - - - • • Manfw Ca^uiaritad Wapertin^ tarviea 
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1 Now, in light of that, what facts do you have 

• 

2 to support the allegation here that the union failed to 

m 3 respond to inquiries? Was this not a response to an inquiry 

4 made by Mr. Kubby? 

5 MR. KUBBY: The document speaks for i t s e l f and 

6 i t ' s not a response. I asked them what they were doing. 

7 They didn't t e l l me what they were doing. 

8 MR. DARBY: Well, you'ru right. The letter 

9 does speak for i t s e l f , Mr. Kubby. 

10 Q. Mrs. Tu, I'd like to pin down the attempts that 

11 both you or your attorney made to contact the union 

12 throughout this entire period, i f I might, because the 

• 13 allegation of the complaint reads that the union refused to 

14 consult with you. 

15 Now, you mentioned to me that you tried making 

16 phone c a l l s to Mr. Brackbill and he didn't return the c a l l s . 

17 How often between November of 1985 and the time that you 

18 received in January 4th of 1988 a copy of the arbitration 

19 decision — did you personally nake any attempts to contact 

20 Bob Brackbill throughout that period? 

21 A. What year? 

• 22 Q. Thia i s from November of '85 up until January 

23 of 1988 or was a l l your contact through your attorney, Mr. 

24 Kubby? 

25 A. Yeah. I called. I c a l l . He never return i t . 

4 V, J 

•MPrwnhR* (415) 626-2855 
L 9 I iTrlrv^ WV '**̂ tri STREH sum 223 
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1 I told you several time he never return. 

• 

2 Q. Well, we talked about earlier your attempt to 

c ^ l . I'm talking about a period of time now up until 

• 4 January of 1988. You're saying you made — 

5 A. I don't remember. 

6 Q. You don't remember. How often did you c a l l 

7 over that — i t ' s a long period of time. 

8 A. Yeah, I don't remember. 

9 Q. Okay: Was i t more than once a week? 

10 A. I don't remember. I f I remember, I t e l l you. 

11 I don't remember. 

12 Q. Okay. But you did make phone c a l l s to Mr. 

• .3 Brackbill up until January of '88 or you just don't 

14 remember? 

15 A. I don't remember. Yeah, 1 c a l l , you know, but 

16 I don't remember how long, how many time. 

17 Q. ' Are you aware of any inatancea, other than 

18 letters that Mr. Kubby aent to the union, that Mr. Kubby 

19 tried to contact the union and received no reaponae? 

20 A. I don't know. I totally truat Mr. Kubby take 

21 care of me. 

Q. Well, you allege in the conplaint that the 

23 union refuaad to conault with your attorney and I'n aaking 

24 you now the facts that you have which aupport that 

25 allegation. ... 

4 -. 
i - (415) 626-2855 
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MR. KUBBY: Not the facts that she has. but the 

facts that she knows about or that she can recall at this 

3 time. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Well, that's what I'm aaking 

you for. DO you have — I'm interested in whether or not 

6 you have any knowledge as to whether or not Mr. Kubby 

7 attempted to c a l l the union and they didn't respond 

8 throughout this period? 

A. I don't know. Kubby's take care of me. So I 

don't know. Whatever — 

Q. DO you know whether or not — again, you have 

alleged here that the union failed to consult with Mr. 

Kubby. on what occasions did the union f a i l to consult with 

Mr. Kubby? 

A. That's Mr. Kubby's job, ao i t ' s not nine. 

Q. Well, this i s in your complaint, Mrs. Tu. 

So — 

A. Yeah, I trust Mr. Kubby. So Mr. Kubby take 

care of ne. 

Q. Okay. But i t ' a your underatanding that Mr. 

Kubby attempted to contact the union or to have the union 

conault with hin and they didn't return the calla? 

A. I juat t e l l you I totally truat Mr. Kubby take 

care of ne. Whatever he do, I truat him. So whatever he 

•ay there, apeak for ne. 4;: 
7~ (415) 626-2855 
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Q. But he drafted this complaint based on facts 

you provided him. 

~ A. All the things, the fact, the truth, I t e l l 

him. So whatever he told i t . 

Q. So you have — in other words, you have no 

facts on which to state now whether or not the union failed 

to consult with Mr. Kubby or not? 

MR. KUBBY: That's — again, i t ' s the question 

of what she knows and can recall at the present time. What 

facts she has depends upon presentation of evidence. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Do you have any facts at this 

point which you can t e l l me now which demonstrates that the 

union failed to consult with Mr. Kubby? 

A. I just told you I totally trust Mr. Kubby take 

care of me. So whatever Kubby do, I trust him. 

Q. Okay. 

A. ' I know you not eat lunch. We should have 

lunch. 

Yes. Let ne go just a l i t t l e bit — 

MR. KUBBY: I t ' s now 12:40 and ahe'a — 

MR. DARBY: What I'd like to do — 

THE WITNESS: I need augar. 

MR. KUBBY: She needa aone food. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

MR. DARBY: I don't have that nuch l e f t . I'd 

tad Napartina tarviea 
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like to keep going, i f we can. I f not, we can take a break 

and come back. 

MR. KUBBY: I think we ought to take a break. 

MR. DARBY: Okay. 

(Whereupon, the luncheon recess was taken at 

l^i.;2 p.m.) 

1:30 p.m. 

Qp 

A. 

Q. 

^fTfPNnON SESSION 

MR. DARBY: Back on the record. 

Good afternoon, Mrs. Tu. 

Hello. 

Let ne just clarify something with you, Mrs. 

Tu. Were you offered any job with the Southern Pacific over 

the past month or two? 

A. No. 

Q. After your interview — 

A. No. 

Q. ' — they didn't offer you any job under any 

conditions? 

A. The f i r s t time interview ne, the lady t e l l ne, 

be aay, "You going to get 75 percent." Then he aaid, "Then 

every year you get aone percentage." Then he aaid, "We do 

have lots of job in accounting departnent." And when he 

called — f i r a t beginning when ahe called ne she aaid, "Do 
you know how to type?" 

Q, Who l a "ahe" now? Sonebody at Southern 
4: . 

(415) 626-2855 
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Pacific? 

A. I think f i r s t name R-e-s-n-e-y. The last name 

l"bon't remember. I f I right, I think that's her f i r s t 

name. And she interviewed me. She said, "Do you know how 

to type?" 

I said, "No, I don't know how to type." 

She said, "What do you do?" 

I said, " I was key punch." 

Then he said, " I give you key punch." 

I said, " I haven't key punch for a long time. 

I work accounting department." 

Then she said, "We do have a job in accounting 

department." 

I said, "How about my seniority?" 

She said, "You like newcomer, 75 percent." 

Then he said — 

- MR. KUBBY: Sieu, let me interrupt you. This 

time I w i l l interrupt you. The question was, did you get a 

job? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Did they offer you any position 

under any conditions? Did they say you can have thia job i f 

you take a cut in pay or i f you start fron ground one with 

aeniority? Were you o f f i c i a l l y offered a job? 

A. No, no, no, no. ^ 

Conipifwriiad Reporting iPrviaa 
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1 Q. We discussed Bob Brackbill on various occasions 

• 

15 
2 

this morning and you complained that he didn't return your 

3 phone c a l l s . And you also said that he didn't protect you 

• < because you're no longer working for the SP or the PFE. I s 

5 that a correct characterization of your testimony this 

6 morning? 

7 MR. KUBBY: I don't think i t ' s a fair question. 

8 I mean, she's t e s t i f i e d to a lot of stuff. Why don't you 

9 get to the question you're trying to ask? 

10 MR- DARBY: Q. Do you have any reason to 

11 believe that Bob Brackbill did not like you personally? 

12 A. I can't speak for him, but to ne, why he take 

care everybody except me? Can you understand that? 

14 Q. Okay. When you say he took care of everybody 

15 except you, again, are you referring to the people that have 

16 been hired? 

17 A. • Yeah. All the people called back to work. 

18 MR. KUBBY: And the ones transferred? 

19 THE WITNESS: And the ones transferred. That's 

20 right. 

21 MR. DARBY: Q. Other than that, dc you have 

• -
any other reason to believe that he didn't like you 

23 personally either because you were Chinese or becauaa you 

24 were a woman or for any reason? Did he ever give you any 

25 reason to believe that? 

4U.i 
_ ™ , h c t (415) 626-2855 
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A. I can't t e l l you because he didn't take care of 

me. That's what I believe. He's not interest in me, not 

interest on me. 

Q. Mrs. Tu, I showed you some documents this 

morning which I represented to you as being grievances filed 

on your behalf and you read through them. Some of them you 

didn't understand. Most of them I don't believe you 

understood. 

A. No. 

Q. What I'd like to know, Mrs. Tu, i s : Again, 

you're alleging the union didn't protect you. What 

grievance were you attempting to get the union to pursue for 

you that was different from these purported grievances that 

were fi l e d on your behalf by the union? Do you understand 

my question? 

A. No. Can you use simple words? 

Q. - Let me try again. I showed you documents which 

indicated that you were being represented by the union in 

the appeal process in f i l i n g grievances against the company. 

Your names were on some of those claims and you testified 

that you bad seen some of them on occasion, but you didn't 

understand — 

MR. KUBBY: Would you identify which exhibit 

that i s ? 

MR. DARBY: Yes. 4:. 
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Q. I t would be starting with Exhibit 2, 3, 4, 6. 

I believe that's a l l we have in evidence, there are others. 

MR. KUBBY: You're saying each of those i s a 

separate grievance, i s that what you're saying? 

MR. DARBY: I am not saying that. What I'm 

trying to ask Mrs. Tu i s — 

Q. Each of those documents I've represented to you 

as being efforts on behalf of the union to try to get your 

job back and to try to protect you — 

A. But they didn't — 

Q. Well, we know ultimately that an arbitrator 

decided - do we not? - we know that an arbitrator decided 

against us and in favor of the company. In fact, that was 

an attachment to your complaint. Do you recall receiving an 

arbitration decision from Mr. Brackbill? 

A. No, I don't remember. 

Q. - Okay. Let me show you. I t ' s Exhibit E to your 

complaint. This was a letter that Mr. Brackbill dated 

January 4th, 1988 and then there i s a document attached to 

that. DO you understand what this document is that I'm 

pointing to now? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Okay, well, the letter refers to an award by 

Referee Lieberman. Do you understand that the union took a 

case to arbitration to try to get your job back and the 
& " \ 
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union lost? 

A. But may I ask you why they take the other 

people because i t ' s just me they don't want take i t . 

Q. No. What I'm telling you i s the union filed 

claims and grievances on your behalf and everybody, a l l 

those that were laid off. 

A. But I am asking you why the other c a l l back, 

not me? Okay. You are the lawyer, you t e l l me. 

Q. Mrs. Tu, naybe I better ask i t in a different 

way. Do you understand that the union took a case to 

arbitration on your behalf? 

A. Take care of everybody. 

Q. Right. And lost the arbitration? 

A. Not just for me. 

Q. For everyone, also for the other claimants that 

were part of that arbitration? 

A. ' They lay off aeven people. So, I not apeak for 

Jim, but why didn't take me? And Jim didn't go back to 

work. They ask the other five back to work. 

Q. Okay. I underatand what you're aaying, Mra. 

Tu, but I'm trying to iaolate on do you have any 

understanding as to what that arbitration decision was 

when ~ 
A. No, I don't know becauaa why they take five? 

Only seven people, why they take five? Didn't take theae 

4 v' o 
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1 two. What's wrong with me? 

2 Qp Okay. That's a different issue, Mrs. Tu. I'm 

ncTt referring to that now. I'm j u s t asking you whether or 

not you have an understanding as to what took place in that 

5 arbitration case and what the case was about? 

^ A. I not understand why they took — 

7 Q. I Jtnow that's the point you're making. 

A. I can't answer you because I don't know why 

they do that. Take five, don't take me. 

Q. Do you know what the arbitration involved that 

the union pursued to arbitration? 

A. Not too much. But, you know. 

Q. Do you understand that the union f i l e d 

grievances on your behalf to try to get your job back? 

A. Not me, everybody. 

Q. You and seven other people. 

A. ' Yeah. 

Q. And the union took i t to arbitration and loat? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. Okay. Your attorney before referred to a 

l e t t e r that — I'm aorry. I ahowed two l e t t e r a to Mr. Kubby 

and yourself. One from the company t e l l i n g you that a claim 

was being f i l a d on your behalf; one from Mr. Brackbill to 

Mr. Kubby saying a claim was f i l e d on your behalf. Your 

attorney auggeated to ne that thoae claina f i l e d on your 
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behalf were not — those claims were not good enough because 

they didn't deal with your specific grievance. And what I'm 

trying to ascertain from you i s , what made your grievance 

against the company different from the grievance that the 

union filed on behalf of Mr. Balovich and the other seven 

people? Was your situation any different from Mr. 

Balovich's, for example? 

A. But i t i s true, they didn't c a l l me back. Why 

they treated the other five special? 

Q. I t ' s true Mr. Balovich hasn't been called back 

either. I f I was to t e l l you that Mr. Balovich was not 

called back and that Mr. Armstrong has not been called back, 

for example, what — i f that i s true, that those two 

individuals have not been called back — what makes your 

grievance against the company any different than Mr. 

Balovich or Mr. Armstrong's. 

A. ' Oh, I don't know about them. They should talk 

to you, too. To me, why they treated the other one 

different than — 

Q. So, in other words, you're saying yrur 

situation then — i f i t was true that neither Mr. Balovich 

nor Mr. Armstrong have been hired, i s your situation any 

different from theirs? 

A. I don't know. I just talk for nyself. I 

didn't think treated f a i r l y becauaa you didn't take care of 

4 
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me. 

Q. Okay. But — 

~ MR. KUBBY: Did they have a claim that they 

were told not to apply for different jobs by the company, 

that their jobs were specifically — their job description 

wasn't transferred, but that i t was a selection of e number? 

And i f there was any effort on the part of the company to 

specifically exclude them from the transfer — I mean, we 

don't know what their circumstances are. 

MR. '̂ 'lRBY: Q. I guess what I'm trying to 

ascertain, Mrs. Tu, i s : Do you have any reason to believe 

at this time that the claims filed by the union on your 

behalf that I've presented as documents today were not good 

enough for you or were you not satisfied with them in any 

way? 

A. No matter what you asking ne, I t e l l the truth. 

Why they taice the five people? They didn't take me. That's 

what — I want a simple anawer. That'a what I want to know. 

You have a favor to five, then they have a favor to ne. 

Q. When you were laid off, Mra. Tu — 

A. Yeah. 

Q, — Mr. Balovich was alao laid off. 

A. I don't worry about hin. I worry about nyaelf. 

Don't involve hin. 

Q, I know. But waa your aituation on October 3rd, 

i . 
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1985 — 

A. 2nd. 

Q. Well, the day after you were laid off, October 

3rd, 1985, was your situation any different from Mr. 

Balovich's? 

A. I don't know. I cried. Did you ask him he 

cried? I don't know. 

Q, But he was also without a job. 

A. I don't worry about anybody except me. I going 

to t e l l the truth. 

Q. So you don't know whether or not his situation 

was any different? 

A. I don't know. I take care myself. I figure 

out why they take five, they didn't take ne. 

Q. The reason I'm asking this i s you're saying why 

did they treat the other people different and take them back 

and I am ju^t — you're not the only one that's in that 

situation, are you? 

MR. KUBBY: May I aak, doea Mr. Balovich have a 

job? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. He have a job. 

MR. DARBY: You can take hia depoaition, i f you 

like. 

THE WITNESS: How old ia he? Let mm aak you, 

how old he ia? AC i> 
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MR. DARBY: Q. Mrs. Tu, I'm asking you the 

questions. Again, you weren't the only one left without a 

j<rb after the closing of Brisbane; isn't that correct? 

A. I'm not. 

Q. You were not the only one who — 

A. Several people, they abolish the job. 

Q. You were not the only person that has not been 

called back? 

A. I don't know. I just — me, I'm not called 

back. But the other one have job. Jim have job. And Jim 

i s young. Younger than my child. I the oldest one in that 

group. 

Q. Mrs. Tu, you allege in your complaint that the 

union failed to consult with either you or your attorney 

throughout the progression of the grievances that the union 

filed. 

A. * No. Can you repeat that question? 

Q. Okay. I w i l l read i t to you. I t says, 

continuously thereafter, and that's referring back to 

November 7th, 1985, until on or about January 4th, 1988, the 

defendants refused to consult with the plaintiff Sieu Mei Tu 

or her attorneys. Okay? 

A. Yes. 

Q. In other words, what your attorney haa alleged 

here ia that the union failed to diacuaa thia natter with 

(415) 626-2855 
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1 you as they were pursuing this claim or grievance. 

• 

2 A. I t e l l you befcre lunch, I take a l l my things. 

e : Mr". Kubby take care of me. 

Q. Let me ask you a question then. I f you had an 

5 opportunity or Mr. Kubby had an opportunity to consult with 

6 vhe union, what evidence or what facts or what information 

7 would you have provided to the union to help win this case? 

8 A. Win which case? 

9 Q, The case that was going to arbitration. 

10 A. This i s your union job, i t ' s not my job, you 

11 see. 

12 Q. But you're alleging that the union failed to 

• .3 consult with you. Do you understand what that means? 

14 A. But I say according the union, your book, your 

15 rule, I should fully protected. As long I working the 

16 railroad, I should complete fully protected. Everybody 

17 knows. Jim' knows. Everybody knows. 

18 MR. KUBBY: The arbitration decision, i t s e l f , 

19 states that tbe union presented no evidence concerning the 

20 reduction in income of PFE. They made no attempt to show 

21 that the railroad — 

• -
MR. DARBY: I think you're misrepresenting what 

23 the award says. 

24 MR. KUBBY: That's the way I read i t . 

25 MR. OARBY: I t does not aay they didn't nake an 

4 \ . 
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1 attempt. I t says no evidence presented. 

2 MR. KUBBY: And this i s a woman who was working 

e : in'the accounting department. You would think they would e : ask her what she knows about the business and the attempts 

5 of the company to preserve i t s business and increase i t s 

6 business. 

7 MR. DARBY: Q. Mrs. Tu, in light of what Mr. 

8 Kubby has just stated and has testified, do you know i f Mr. 

9 Brackbill talked with anybody from the PFE Brisbane office 

10 concerning what work was being transferred to San Francisco? 

11 A. He never told me anything. 

Q. But i t ' s quite possible, isn't i t , that Mr. 

• 13 Brackbill did speak with some people who were transferred up 

14 to the SP to find evidence whether or not work was 

15 transferred, isn't that possible? You don't have any 

16 evidence to dispute that, do you? 

17 A. '* "Dispute that," what this mean? 

18 Q. To controvert that or to negate that. Do you 

19 have any evidence that Mr. Brackbill did not consult with 

20 people working in San Francisco as to what work was being 

21 transferred? 

A. I don't know. I only t e l l you the truth. I 

23 take care myself. Everything I know, I t e l l you the truth. 

24 But beside anybody, i t ' s not my business. 

25 Q. And just for the record, Mr. Brackbill would be 

4 \. 
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consulting with people that were transferred to San 

Francisco to find out what work was being transferred, would 

he not, Mrs. Tu? 

MR. KUBBY: That was rot the issue. The issue 

was whether or not they had a right to furlough because of 

decline of business. And the concern was, was the decline 

in business purposefully perpetrated and what i s the 

significance of that under the contract? 

MR. DARBY: Q. Mrs. Tu, do you have any reason 

to believe or any facts upon which to allege that Mr. 

Brackbill did not make attempts to present any such evidence 

at the arbitration that Mr. Kubby just referred to? 

A. I don't know. I can't speak for Mr. Brackbill. 

MR. KUBBY: The question i s , did he consult 

with her? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. Nobody talked to ne. 

' MR. DARBY: Q. Okay. All right. That's been 

made clear. Had he consulted with you as to decline in 

business, for example — 

A. No. 

Q. I f he had, "had," would you — i t ' s a 

hypothetical. 

MR. KUBBY: Suppose. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Suppose Mr. Brackbill called 

you up and aaid, "Mra. Tu, we're taking thia caae to 

4 / 
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arbitration and one of the arguments that the company's 

raising i s that there i s a decline in business." Would you 

have been in a position to give him any information as to 

what the carrier's decline in business was for the past ten 

years? 

MR. KUBBY: What caused i t ? 

THE WITNESS: What cause? I would t e l l him I 

have a right i f they have job, transfer to SP. 

MR. KUBBY: Sieu, the question was directed to 

when you were working in the accounting department, what did 

you learn about the company's efforts to preserve i t s 

business and i t s customers? Did the company — was there 

anything going on in the company where the company 

purposefully was getting out of that business and was 

purposefully avoiding having any business? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. 1980 when the people 

separated, 'Mr. Cramer was in charge. He talk everybody. We 

give $9,000,000 to SP that time, '80. You can't be in the 

short year to loose a l l this money, right? To ne, you 

know — I don't know, you know. But '80 Cramer was in the 

lunchroom; announced that he so happy he give 9,000,000 to 

SP. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Okay. But in terns of the 

amount of business that the PFE was doing between 1980 and 

1985 i f Bob Brackbill called you up and asked you for 

4.\. 
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information concerning whether or not the company had 

declined in business between those years, would you have 

been in the position to be able to confirm that or to attest 

to that fact? 

A. Attest? 

Q. Would you have been able to provide him any 

information that would have helped the union win the case? 

A. I f I can. But I don't know, you know, you 

using " i f . " I using " i f . " " I f , " you know — 

Q. Okay. Your position was in the accounting 

department for the PFE, correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q, Did you have any access to any information 

concerning the amount of business that the PFE was engaged 

in in the amount of revenue that the company made? 

A. I don't know. I can't t e l l you that. I don't 

know. 

Q. Did you have any access to any information 

concerning revenue ton niles? Have you ever heard of that 

term, "revenue ton miles"? 

A. No. Revenue, income, right? Mileage, right? 

Q. Revenue ton miles refers to how nuch nileage 

the PFE trains ran. Did you have any access to any of that 

Information? 

A. Don't forget, I'm miscellaneous clerk. I'n 

4 

Computaniad Naperting tarviea 

(415) 626-2855 
isao IMRKET STREET Sum 228 

SAN FRANCISCO. CA 94102 



150 

19 

1 very email in the department. 

• 

2 Q. Mrs. Tu, in paragraph 52 of your lawsuit 

3 against the union you state that the union failed to 

4 represent the plaintiff, and I think we've already discussed 

5 your basis for saying that the union failed to represent 

6 you. You also state that they failed to investigate your 

7 claims. Other than what you might have already told me 

8 today already, do you have any other information or any 

9 other stories to t e l l me concerning how the union failed to 

10 investigate your claims? 

11 A. Well, I didn't t e l l the story. Everything I 

12 t e l l you, the truth. 

13 Q. Okay. I believe you. 

14 A. That's a l l . 

15 Q. A l l right. But you did attend union neetings 

16 where this whole closing of the Brisbane office was 

17 discussed, correct? 

18 A. I don't renember. I told you that before. I 

19 don't remember. 

20 Q. Do you re c a l l when Bob Brackbill was at any of 

21 these neetings actually going up to him and explaining to 

22 hin what your claim was based on? 

23 A. Can you repeat that, air? 

24 Q. Do you re c a l l ever going up to Bob Brackbill at 

25 any tine at any of theae neetinga, i f you were at any of 

4/^ 
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these meetings, and speaking with him about what your claim 

was about? 

A. Claim? 

Q, What your grievance was about? 

A. Yeah. I told you. I say, "Are you going to 

take care?" " I pay $30, you know," I say. 

He say, " I f you don't pay me, you out the door 

a long time ago." 

Q. Did you t e l l him that because you felt you had 

more seniority than the people that got transferred, that 

you should --

A. Yeah. Said after they put the bulletin and I 

told him, four union man only Jim. F i r s t one i s Roy Stew. 

When he started, SP and UP separated. Roy Stew take 

severance pay. After severance pay, he went back to SP, 

okay? Then he quit. The detail story, I don't know. Now, 

recently SP' hire him back again. 

Q, Okay. We've been through that, Mrs. Tu. 

A. I didn't t e l l you the story that — 

Q. Okay. 

A. so then Ron Soldavini, he was clerk, union nan, 

then becone 1-A job. Now, after that, he becone clerk so he 

can bump everybody's job. Then i s Mike Gregory. Then he 

was clerk. He become 1-A job and he becone clerk again. 

There ia four union nan. Jin didn't ia clerk, but that i s 

471 
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three union nan. Then a l l thia job on the bulletin, why I 

didn't have a chance? Cive ne the chance, ny right to 

exerciae ny aeniority. So I aak hin aeveral tine, hundred 

tine. It's not just one tine keep asking. 

Q. Oksy. So when you allege here that BRAC failed 

to inveatigate your claina, I'n aaking you what attenpta you 

nade to have the union inveatigate your claina? 

A. Inveat ny — avan the bulletin, thf bulletin be 

aaid tranaferred there. I aaid, "Why they give ne the 

chance to exerciae ny aeniority?" 

Q. You referred to other union people that were 

given opportunitiea to work. Who waa tha firat individual 

you referred to who received - I think you referred to New 

York Dock with the SP and tha UP nerger? 

A. UP/SP nerger. What do you nean "nerger"? 

Q. You juat talked to ne before about an 

individual who received aone — 
A. When PFE waa in San Franclaco, than tha PPE 

owned by SP and UP, right? 

Q. Right. 

A. Later on — 

Q, BP and UP split up? 

A. PFE belonged to SP. See, that tine conpany 

offer severance pay. 

0. And who did you rafar to getting aavaranca pay 

4721 
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1 then? 

• 

2 A. I think Ron Stewart got aeverance pay. Quite 

3 few — 

4 Q. Their joba were going to be aboliabed? 

5 A. I don't know. 
• 

6 Q. And then given an opportunity — 

7 A. No. They aay volunteer, i f you want to. They 

6 didn't aboliah job. 

9 And that waa becauaa of the New York Dock 

10 protection that applied? 

11 A. I don't know. I underatand I an fully 

12 protected. 

13 Q. You referred to New York Dock earliar. 

14 A. Oh, that'a what I overheard, but I haven't read 

15 i t , but I know. Union people alwaya t a l l ua. Bob, 

16 everybody, they already know we are fully protected. 

17 Q. ' ii«re you ever told that there were axcaptions 

18 to the protect iona at a l l at any of thaaa neetinga? 

19 A. Mo, air, nobody told ne. 

20 Q. Who waa the other union peraon you referred to 

21 that waa able to bold a job or get aone behefita? 

22 A. Get benefita? 

23 Q. That you juat referred to bafora. 

24 A. Mo. Ron? 

25 Soldavini you nentioned. 25 
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1 A . Yeah. 

• 

2 Q. And what was Soldavin i ' s circumstances? 

m 3 A . He was c l e r k . 

m 4 Q. Right. Just l i k e you? 

5 A . He was union man, then he promoted 1-A job. 

6 Qp He was promote-' a f t e r he l e f t the union; i s 

7 that correc t? 

8 A. I don't know. This i s d e t a i l I don't know. 

9 1-A. Now, 1985 he go back c l e r k . Go back and be a c l erk . 

10 Q. So he i s no longer holding an exempt position? 

11 A . So t h i s why he cannot bump. 

12 Q. Well , he was never l a i d o f f . 

m 13 A . He was never l a i d off because t h i s time PFE 

14 offered them money to leave. 

15 Q. Management people, you're ta lk ing about exempt 

16 people? 
20 • 

17 A . I don't know. 

18 MR. KUBBY: The question i s when that c l erk 

19 pos i t ion was created, were you given the opportunity to bid 

20 for that pos i t ion? 

21 THE WITNESS: No, I d idn't have a chance to. 

• 22 MR. DARBY: Q. And that waa becauaa tha t ' s a 

23 d i f f e r e n t aen ior i ty roater. Are you oware of that? 

24 A. No. We are in aame aeniori ty I l e t . 

25 The San Franclaco l i a t — 25 

1 
47. 
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Q. 

A. 

0. 

A. 

A. Brisbane. 

Q. I'm sorry. When Soldavini bumped back to a 

clerk position — 

A. He was in the Brisbane. 

And when did that occur? 

'85. Brisbane. 

Before — 

Before he transferred to SP. 

Okay. So when he bumped back to that position 

in '85, you were s t i l l working there, correct? 

A. Yeah, yeah. I s t i l l working '85. 

MR. KUBBY: But was not given the opportunity 

to bid for a job that was being transferred to SP. 

MR. DARBY: Oh, that's — we've already 

established that. You're talking about the job that was 

transferred from Brisbane to San Francisco? 

' MR. KUBBY: I'm talking about the creation of 

jobs in Brisbane and her right to bid for that job. 

MR. DARBY: I understand that. 

Q, Okay. Soldavini and I suppose — what i s 

i t ? — nine, eight other people transferred to San Francisco 

back in September of '85? 

A. Yeah. I have seniority over two people. 

Q, Okay. We've gone through that. We've already 

discussed that. Okay. Mrs. Tu, in paragraph 52 you atate 
4 
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that the union failed to represent the plaintiff and the 

union failed to present evidence concerning your claim. 

What evidence are you referring to? 

A. Oh, I talk to — I let Mr. Kubby take care of 

me. 

Q. Well, Mrs. Tu, this i s , again, an allegation in 

the complaint that you have signed. I t ' s a verification, 

and i f you want to consult with Mr. Kubby, that's fine. But 

I'd like an answer to that question. 

MR. KUBBY: Her answer i s that she's told you 

that the complaint was drafted by her attorney. She told 

the attorney what she knew, the attorney knew what other 

evidence there was and the complaint was drafted as ahe 

believed. 

MR. DARBY: Mr. Kubby, you made i t an iasue by 

alleging i t in the complaint. And I need to know the facts 

underlying that information and you cannot rely on any 

attorney-client privilege once you've opened up tbe issue in 

the complaint. 

Q. I'm asking you, Mrs. Tu, do you have any 

evidence or do you have any facts to support your allegation 

that the union failed to present evidence on your behalf? 

MR. KUBBY: So your question i s directed to ber 

own knowledge? 

MR. DARBY: Right . 

4 o 
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THE WITNESS: The five transferred. Me not 

transferred. 

~ MR. DARBY: Q. And that's what the union 

should have presented? 

A. Why they take the other one, don't take care of 

me? 

Q, Now, which five are you referring to, Mrs. Tu? 

A. The — 

Q, I s this the September transfer up to San 

Francisco, the establishment of new positions? 

A. That's the one. And now the people c a l l back. 

Q. Okay. The people were called back after the 

arbitration, correct? 

A. I don't know that, but I just t e l l the fact 

that when they transferred the job to SP, why they didn't 

give me exercise to use my seniority? And now they c a l l 

people back. They didn't — why didn't they c a l l ne? Yeah. 

That's what my — yeah. 

Q. Okay. You also state that the union failed to 

process your grievance. And when you atate that, are you 

again referring to the union'a failure — well, I won't — 

A. Not failure. They .t ignore ne. You know, 

they just don't pay attention to 

Q. So, the failure to process your grievance ia 

baaed on your aaying the union juat ignored you? 4 . 
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A. That's the truth. 

Q. Notwithstanding, I've demonstrated to you that 

the union did f i l e some items on some grievances on your 

behalf, correct? 

A. Not to me. 

MR. KUBBY: Can you show her that the union 

filed a claim that she was told she could not bid for a job 

that was being transferred to SP even though she had the 

seniority to bid for that job? I s that included in the 

grievance f i l e by the union? 

MR. DARBY: Q. Earlier I showed you some 

documents, Mrs. Tu, concerning grievances filed on August 

15th, 1985 by the union, which i s Document Number 2, 

followed up by an August 28th letter, which i s Exhibit 

Number 3, an appeal f i l e d by Mr. Brackbill on September 4th, 

1985, which i s Exhibit Number 4. On a l l three of these 

there i s re'ferences to three provisions in the protective 

agreement which states that employees should -ither be able 

to follow their positions and work with their f u l l rights. 

DO you understand what " f u l l rights" means? 

A. Yeah. 

Q, With seniority? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. or be compensated at last aasigned PFE rate or 

protected rate whichever i s higher until retirement age. 
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A. I didn't get a l l this. 

Q. Which means you can s i t home and collect pay 

for not working. 

A. He didn't give i t to me. Yeah. 

Q. You asked for the references and I am giving 

the references. 

MR. KUBBY: The references I am asking for i s 

reference to the fact under the contract she was entitled to 

bid for positions and that she was not allowed by the 

company to bid for positions which were being transferred. 

MR. DARBY: That was — well, Mr. Kubby, I'm 

not going to argue with you. I wil l t e l l you, though, the 

reason why that i s not alleged in the grievance i s because 

there i s no merit to that under the agreement. When they 

transfer a position, the incumbent gets the job. That's 

what the agreement says. 

MR. KUBBY: The question i s — you're not 

listening to me — the question i s that job descriptions 

were posted as being unfilled. Under the terms of the 

agreement, a l l employees are allowed to bid for that 

position and Mrs. Tu had seniority so that i f she bid for 

that position, she was entitled to take i t . And the company 

did not allow her to bid for the position. I s that in the 

grievance? 

MR. DARBY: Unfortunately, under the agreement 

Campuiaritad Waperting tarviea 
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and under the protective agreement the employer's entitled 

to establish new positions and to transfer from one to the 

other. And when they do so, the protective agreement 

provides that the incumbent gets the position. 

MR. KUBBY: But i f there i s no incumbent and 

the position i s posted, are you telling me that a l l 

employees did not have a right to bid for a vacant position? 

MR. DARBY: I f there i s a new position being 

established and they are transferring an individual, as far 

as the company was concerned, they were taking one person 

and transferring him to a new position. 

MR. KUBBY: Well, before that. Before that 

occurred. 

MR. DARBY: This i s not the time to argue. 

MR. KUBBY: We need to get the question 

straightened out ao ahe knows what you're talking about. 

' The point i s that the union did not proceas her 

particular grievance. She was not allowed to bid for an 

open position that was known to be going to be tranaferred 

to SP. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Okay. So, ia that what you're 

asserting to, Mrs. Tu, when you aay they failed to proceaa a 

grievance? 

MR. KUBBY: l a there anything in the grievance 

f i l e about their treating Mra. Tu differently becauaa ahe 
4 w 
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was Chinese or because ahe was 59 or because ahe was a 

female? I s there anything in the grievance f i l e there about 

that? 

MR. DARBY: Mr. Kubby, I wi l l respond to that. 

But, again, this i s not the time to be arguing about this. 

Q. I am asking Mrs. Tu the questions and what I'd 

like to know i s the answer to the question which we've 

already found out through the testimony of your attorney 

that you felt the union failed to process your grievance by 

failing to include in there that you were not permitted to 

use seniority to bid on a vacant position. 

Do you know of any other ways in which the 

union failed to process a grievance for you? 

A. This time c a l l everybody back except ne, you 

know. 

Q. And at that point, since they didn't c a l l you 

back to work, are you saying the union should have filed a 

grievance on your behalf? 

A. I don't know your procedure, but you are the 

one who should take care ne. 

Q. But i f there i s no procedure for f i l i n g a 

grievance under those circumstances, are you a t i l l saying 

that you're entitled to have a grievance filed on your 

behalf? 
A. Saying your worda, i f your union doean't have a 

Compmaritad Naporting tarviea 
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procedure, you ahould never have a union. You've got to 

have a rule. 

Q. Mr. Kubby also testified for you that the union 

failed to f i l e grievances because you were being 

discriminated against because you were Chinese, a female — 

And what else did you testify? Age? 

MR. KUBBY: 59 years old. 

MR. DARBY: Age. Okay. 

Q. Did you ever go to the union and ask them or 

give them any reason to f i l e a claim because you f e l t you 

were being discriminated against because you were Chinese? 

MR. KUBBY: Just a minute. The question i s — 

I mean, you're asking her things that you have evidence 

before you about i t . You got my letter to the SP which was 

sent to Mr. — to the union steward asking for the union's 

help regarding the prejudice that was being exhibited 

egainst her. Did the union do anything about i t ? I t did 

not. 

MR. DARBY: Mr. Kubby, why don't you atop 

testifying? 

MR. KUBBY: I am not teatifying, I'n objecting 

to your queation. 

MR. DARBY: Objection ia noted and I am going 

to aak the witneaa to answer. 

Q. Mra. Tu, did you ever peraonally contact either 

4 J 
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1 Mr. Balovich or Mr. Brackbill and complain that you were 

2 being discriminated against because you were Chinese? 

3 " A. I did t e l l the Bob, you know, when I said, "You 

4 know my age, you know, 59, you know." That time they hadn't 

5 abolished my job. I say, "They put this bulletin, the job I 

6 wanted exercise seniority." I says, "You know I like work 

7 few years for make up my retirement, you know." 

8 Q* So you did mention to him your age. Did you 

9 mention to him you f e l t you were being discriminated against 

10 because you were Chinese? 

11 A. I think '84, '83 — Jim, you remember they sent 

12 me to the Bayshore without any reason? They abolish me. I 

13 say, you know, you think maybe — I told the Jim, "Maybe I'm 

14 Chinese, maybe I'm a woman." Whatever they did that to ne 

15 i s not fai r . I did t e l l they, but that's '83. They 

16 transfer back, forwards. I was upset. 

17 Q. ' How about this layoff in 1985? In fact, did 

18 you t e l l either Jim Balovich or Bob Brackbill that you felt 

19 you were being diacriminated againat becauaa you were 

20 Chineae? 

21 MR. KUBBY: Peraonally? 

22 MR. DARBY: Q. Peraonally? 

23 A. Peraonally, I fael — 

24 Q. I'n not aaking you that. I t ' a a vary ainple 

25 queation. Did you t e l l J i n Balovich or Bob Brackbill that 

4. o 
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1 you f e l t they did i t because you were Chinese? 

• 

2 A. Yeah, I f ee l that way. 

e : Q. Mrs. Tu, I know you fee l that way. Did you e : t e l l Jim Balovich that? 

A. I — 

6 Q. Yes or no? 

7 A. No. I j u s t t e l l you I fee l that . 

8 Q. So, you didn't t e l l Jim Balovich that? 

9 A. I didn't t e l l Jim Balovich that . 

10 Q. Did you t e l l Bob Brac)cbill that? 

11 MR. KUBBY: Did you? I ' n sorry , I didn't hear 

m " your answer. Are you saying that you did t e l l him or you 

m ,3 didn't t e l l him? 

14 THE WITNESS: 1 did t e l l Jim 1983 because my 

15 age. 

16 MR. DARBY: Q. I know that and I thank you for 

17 that inform'ation. I'm ta lking about 1985. 

18 A. I don't know. 

19 Q. Okay. Did you mention to Bob Braclcbill or Jim 

20 Balovich that you f e l t you were being l a i d of f because you 

21 were a woman? 

A. The whole thing i s the truth because I'm 

23 Chinese, I ' n 59. 

24 Q. But I'm aaking you a very aimple question. I ' n 

25 asking did you t e l l b in that? I an not aaying i t ' a untrue. 
4 C Jl 
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1 I'm just saying did you t e l l him that? I t ' s a very simple 

• 

2 question, Mrs. Tu. 

3 Mr. Kubby, will you ask her to respond to my 

4 question? And you know i t ' s a very simple question. 

5 A. I don't know. 

6 Q, You don't know? 

7 A. I don't know. 

8 Q. Are you denying that you said i t to him or you 

9 just can't recall? 

10 MR. KUBBY: She said she can't re c a l l . 

11 THE WITNESS: I don't know. I don't deny. I 

12 don't know. 

13 MR. DARBY: Q. Okay. Mrs. Tu, you understand, 

14 now, you're under oath? 

15 A. Sure. 

16 Q. And again, I'm not suggesting you're trying to 

17 withhold anything from me, but I just want to nake sure. 

18 This i s very inportant to ua and I juat want to know whether 

19 or not you told J in Balovich — 

20 A. Everything I say ia very inportant. I t ' s alao 

21 important to ne. I t e l l you the whole truth. I been 

22 diacriminate becauaa — I think the whole truth in tbe 

23 picture you w i l l aae becauaa they don't pick. F i r s t , I'n 

24 59. I an the oldest one on tbe l i s t . Then I an tbe only 

25 Chinese and I'n the only wonan. And they c a l l everybody 

4 \. 
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1 back to work. All American, only me. Then you going to 

2 t e l l me, i f you want off the record, t e l l me why they did 

3 that to me? You're family, where they come from? 

4 Q. Mrs. Tu, we're not here to discuss my 

5 ethnicity. I'm Irish. Let me ask you questions. I s i t 

6 your understanding, Mrs. Tu, that the union has an 

7 obligation under the collective bargaining agreement — 

8 A. To take care of me. 

9 Q. Well, no. Listen. Let me finish. To ensure 

10 that the PFE did not discriminate against you because of 

11 your being Chinese or because you were old or because you 

12 were a woman? 

13 A. No. Wait a minute. Stop there. You are 

14 represent PFE or you represent union? 

15 Q. Now, I'm asking — you're saying that the union 

16 should have done something for you because you were being 

17 discriminated against because you were either Chinese, 

18 because of your age or because you were a woman and I am 

19 just asking you, did you have an understanding that the 

20 union had an obligation to do that? 

21 MR. KUBBY: That's calling for a concluaion. 

22 The contract aays the company cannot diacrininate becauaa of 

23 age, national origin, cr aex. 

24 MR. DARBY: 0. And you don't know whether or 

25 not you apecifically raiaed that with either Mr. Balovich or 

4o 
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1 Mr. Brackbill? 

2 MR. KUBBY: I certainly did. 

3 THE WITNESS: I don't remember. 

4 MR. DARBY: Q. I s there any other facts you 

5 can give me, Mrs. Tu, which support your claim against the 

6 union that i t failed to process your grievance other than 

7 what we've already talked about? 

8 A. Why I didn't get protect from you? 

9 Q. You've mentioned that about a hundred times, 

10 Mrs. Tu, I'm talking about anything else other than that? 

11 MR. KUBBY: Whatever you can recall right now. 

12 THE WITNESS: Why didn't I have a right to 

13 exercise my seniority? 

14 MR. DARBY: Q. We've talked about that. 

15 f No. I remember, you know, you get upset with 

16 me. So I don't remember. 

17 Q. ' Let me t e l l you something, Mrs. Tu. I'm an 

18 attorney working for the union, okay? I don't repreaent 

19 members. I don't get involved in the representation of the 

20 members. The union turns to ne after i t ' a been aued to try 

21 to help i t , okay? You've constantly nade references to the 

22 fact that I'n the union and why I ahould know thia and I 

23 ahould know that. I just want you to know that I'n here in 

24 ny capacity aa an attorney for tbe union and what Mr. 

25 Brackbill did or didn't do and what Mr. Balovich did or ̂  ^ 
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1 didn't do I have to know the answer to, but. I am not 

2 responsible for i t , okay? I just want to make that clear to 

3 you. Several times you made accusations suggesting that I 

4 should — 

5 A. No. 

6 Q. I just want to get that straight, okay? 

7 A. But you are the lawyer. I'm not lawyer, okay? 

8 But you have human heart, you — we a l l have a good heart. 

9 Do you think my case i s fair? I'm the woman, 59 and I work 

10 a company 23 years and a half and I do a good job. I never 

11 take advantage. And do you think — 

12 Q. Mrs. Tu, I'm not here to answer these questions 

13 from you. I understand. You've made i t very clear, Mrs. 

14 Tu, and i f we can, let me esk the questions end you answer 

15 them. We wouldn't be here unless this suit had been filed 

16 and I have to learn about i t and I have to ask you questions 

17 to learn about i t . 

18 A. To me, the whole thing i s not f a i r . 

19 Q, I understand and you've nade that very clear. 

20 You've nade that very clear. Mrs. Tu, in paragraph 53 of 

21 the complaint i t ' s alleged that the union engaged in 

22 conduct — and i t ' s referring back to the tbinga we've 

23 already diacuaaed. In bad faith, diahoneaty ~ let'a take 

24 them one at a time. Bad faith and diahoneaty. Other than 

25 what you've already teatified to, can you give ne any facta 
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or t e l l me any atories as to how the union'a conduct was in 

bad faith or dishonest? 

MR. KUBBY: I s there an allegation in there 

about conflict of interest in the buying of the railroad? 

MR. DARBY: Mr. Kubby, you've had numerous 

opportunities to testify at the deposition and this i s my 

deposition and I'm — we'll discuss that. Believe me, I'm 

not going to let that go unresolved. 

MR. KUBBY: Other than what she alleges in the 

complaint. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Other than what you've already 

spoken about — 

MR. KUBBY: And alleged in the complaint. 

MR. DARBY: Right. 

Q. Do you have any evidence that theni was any 

hostility between the union and yourself? 

A. ' I think I totally trust Kubby. Whatever I 

know, I told Kubby. So Kubby take care of ne. 

Q. Okay. Mrs. Tu, in that same paragraph 53, you 

say that the union's conduct prevented you from exhausting 

your contract remedies against the remaining defendants and 

each of them. What are you referring to there? 

A. I t e l l you, I'n totally truat the Kubby becauaa 

a l l theae are law words. I don't underatand. 

Q, But, Mrs. Tu, lat ne ahow you sonething at the 
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back of this complaint. 

A. I signed i t . 

Q. You signed i t and you said that — 

MR. KUBBY: Are you intimidating her? Further, 

she's explained to you — 

THE WITNESS: Wait a minute. I f I know a l l 

this law, I t e l l you, I don't need you and Mr. Kubby. I 

would go a l l the way to Supreme Court by myself. I t e l l you 

that, you know. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Okay. Mrs. Tu, let me ask you 

th i s , and you can consult with Mr. Kubby, i f you like. But 

this i s an allegation in the complaint and i t ' s at issue and 

I'm entitled to know what facts are supporting the claim 

that the union failed to — or the union prevented you from 

exhausting your contract remedies. 

A. They don't take care of me. They don't protect 

me. 

MR. KUBBY: May I suggest that the correct 

process to do that i s in written interrogatories? 

MR. DARBY: So you can again answer for your 

client? Let ne add, Mr. Kubby, you're f l i r t i n g by naking 

yourself declarant to be a witness on this caae and to have 

yourself taken off this case as an attorney. I hope you 

realize thia, too. I t night have helped i f you bad gone 

over thia conplaint with your client before today. 
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1 Q. Mrs. Tu, again, i t ' a a yes or no answer. Do 

2 you have any facts here today which support your allegation 

3 that the union prevented you from exhausting your contract 

4 remedies? 

5 MR. KUBBY: I s your question to moan other than 

6 what she's alleged in the complaint and what she's 

7 testified? 

8 MR. DARBY: Other than what she's testified to 

9 today. 

10 MR. KUBBY: And what's in the complaint? 

11 MR. DARBY: Yes. 

12 THE WITNESS: What you want me say? 

13 MR. DARBY: Q. Yes or no. 

14 A. I think I s t i l l don't get — can you repeat 

15 again because I t e l l you a l l this law words I don't — I 

16 trust Kubby becauae Kubby knows my English. So then he uae 

17 the law words. I f I t e l l you wrong, then you put in the 

18 record say I'm wrong. So I don't want to anawer, I t e l l 

19 you. 

20 Q. Okay. That's fine. Do you not know — 

21 A. I know everything in there becauae I told 

22 Kubby. 

23 Q. You obviously don't know everything in here 

24 becauae I'n asking you a question about what'a in bare and 

25 what facta do you have to aupport the allegation that the ^ 
fi V J 
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union prevented you from exhausting your contract remedies? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What facts? I am asking you what facts — 

A. Facts I discuss with Kubby. Let Kubby answer. 

I don't want to use wrong words. But now you make me 

ci r c l e . Use words — I don't think i t ' s very nice for you 

to do that to me. 

Q. This i s not Mr. Kubby's complaint. This i s 

your complaint. 

A. I trust Kubby. Right now I can't trust you. 

You make me ci r c l e . Make me say yes or no. 

MR. KUBBY: You can also say you don't know. 

You have three possibilities. Either yes or no or, i f not, 

that you don't know. 

THE WITNESS: I don't know. 

MR. DARBY: Q. You don't know. Okay. Mrs. 

Tu, in paragraph 51 of the complaint — do you want to take 

a break or are you okay? 

A. I'm aorry. 

Q. I just want you to know that I don't want any 

animosity between us. I want you to understand — 

MR. KUBBY: What exists between you i s going to 

exist between you. Let's not spend a lot of tine on that. 

MR. DARBY: We don't have to, but I aee ahe'a 

getting diaturbed. 

(415) 626-2855 
1SS0 mmn STREET am sas 

«AN FR'Nnero r» MIO? 
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1 MR. KUBBY: Let's just get to a question. 

2 _ THE WITNESS: By you. 

3 MR. DARBY: Q. I understand that. Well, 

4 that's good. That means I'm doing my job. 

5 In paragraph 51 of the complaint, Mrs. Tu, you 

6 state that you are informed and believe that the union had a 

7 conflict of interest in representing you because of a 

8 pending merger between the Southern Pacific Transportation 

9 Company and some other railroads. Are you familiar with 

10 that allegation in your complaint? 

11 A. Yes, I think. 

12 Q. Okay. Let me read i t to you, okay? Do you 

13 have a copy of your complaint? 

14 MR. KUBBY: No. 

15 MR. DARBY: Q. Plaintiff i s informed snd 

16 believes end on the basis of said information alleges that 

17 the union — i t says "BRAC" — the BRAC was in negotiations 

18 with the other defendants herein and each of them for tbe 

19 purchaae of defendanta Southern Pacific Tranaportation 

20 company and aeeking to becone a bargaining agent *'sr the 

21 conaolidated railroad, thua having a conflict of Intereat in 

22 tha repreaentation of plaintiff Sieu Mei Tu. Do you 

23 underatand what that allegation i a referring to? 

24 A. Yaa. 

25 Q* Okay. What ia that paragraph referring to? I 

41'̂  
(4IS)62*-3ISS 
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have to know what that means in order to defend this 

lawsuit. I f you want to consult with Mr. Kubby, that's 

fine. 

A. Yes. I concern, Mr. Kubby, what — you know. 

MR. KUBBY: He's talking about the newspaper 

articles that the — 

THE WITNESS: They pay severance pay, right? 

MR. KUBBY: No, no, no. Thia ia the articles 

that were about the union seeking to buy the SP. 

THE WITNESS: Oh, yes buy out. 

MR. KUBBY: To buy the whole railroad and alao 

the report that they were aeeking to become the bargaining 

agent for the consolidated railroads. 

THE WITNESS: That's right. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Okay. What newapaper articlea 

are you referring to, Mra. Tu? 

A. Chronicle. I think. 

Q, Are these newspaper articlea that were 

preaented aa part of your document request supplied to the 

railroad? 

MR. KUBBY: I don't r e c a l l . I t waa after her 

deposition, I think. 

MR. DARBY: I t waa after what tine period? 

Pirat of a l l , i t aeens like we're talking about two 

different allegations. There ia one that tha union waa 

4 

fWM.M* Omi'pPtmH 

(415)626-2855 
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1 

1 attempting to purchase the Southern Pacific Transportation 

• 

2 Company and as a result we had some — the union had some 

3 conflict of interest. 

4 Q. Do you recall what dates these newspaper 

5 articles were? 

6 A. I t was in the newspaper, union clerk i s going 

7 to buy the SP. 

8 Q. The Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and 

9 Steamship Clerks was going to buy — 

10 A. Yeah, yeah, yeah. 

11 Q. And i s i t your contention that since the union 

12 was seeking to buy the railroad, that the union was not in a 

L 13 position to properly represent you? 

14 A. They not interest on ne, take care of ne. 

15 Q. Well, why would the purchaae — the union'a 

16 alleged interest in buying the railroad, why would that lead 

17 the union to not represent you properly? 

18 MR. KUBBY: I f you know. 

19 THE WITNESS: I don't know. 

20 MR. DARBY: Q. Do you have any reaaon to 

m 21 believe that i f the union was planning on purchaaing the 

m 22 Southern Pacific Tranaportation Conpany that i t wouldn't 

23 have an intereat in rapreaenting you? 

I 24 A. I don't know. Your union ia big. So I can't 

25 read everybody'a nind. 

I ' i (4IS) <36-38S5 
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Q. Are you aware of what — I know you read the 

newspaper articles concerning the union's purchase or 

ettempt to purchase the railroad. Do you ever know what 

came of that? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. And you don't know during what period the union 

was attempting — 

A. No, I don't remember. 

Q. Are these newspaper articles that you s t i l l 

have copies of? 

A. No. I don't remember. No, I don't keep a l l of 

i t , you know. 

Q. So this was something you read in the paper and 

passed i t ? 

A. Pass i t . 

Q. This was just something that you read in the 

newspaper? 

A. Yeah, njwspaper. Somewhere SP work there told 

ne, you know. 

Q. Now, according to Mr. Kubby'a teatinony at your 

deposition, you alao apparently are alleging that the union 

waa aeeking to become the bargaining agent of tbe 

conaolidated railroad. What conaolidated railroad are you 

referring to? 
MR. KUBBY: I'n going to object to tbe forn of 

4. o 

romw—^-^"••ivi *•—*ia 
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the question. 

MR. DARBY: Q. In paragraph 51 of the 

complaint you say that BRAC was in negotiation and seeking 

to become the bargaining agent for the consolidated 

railroad. What consolidated railroad are you referring to? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. Do you have any facts or stories you can t e l l 

me now which support your allegation that the union would 

have a conflict of interest in representing you becauae they 

were seeking to become bargaining agents for the 

ccnsolidated railroad? 

A. I don't have a story, I just t e l l you the 

truth. Why didn't c a l l me back to work? They c a l l 

everybody except me. Not everybody. Jim, you know. Me, 

you know. 

Q. And Mr. Armstrong? 

A. I don't know. I have not talked to bim. 

Q, Well, l e t ne just get sonething straight, Mra. 

Tu. You said "everybody" about 25 tines. You really can't 

say everybody because you already test i f i e d you don't know 

about aome people. 

A. I don't know aomebody that'a the — yeah. 

g. Mra. Tu, we've talked about a lot of different 

things today and I hope you've bad your chance to explain to 

ne what your caae i a about againat the union. What I'd like 

4̂  . 
(41S) 626-2I5S 
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1 to ask you now i s : I s there anything else which i s part of 

• 

2 your story that you've told me here today? 

m ' A. Not story, fact. 

m 
4 

Q, Facts, but I say story because — just to make 

5 i t easier to understand. I could use evidence and whatnot. 

6 but i s there anything else that you're alleging against the 

7 union other than what you've told us here today in this 

8 deposition? 

9 A. Oh, the reason I say why union didn't protect 

10 me. 

11 Q. Okay. We've gone through that and you've 

m 1' cited — 

m 
13 

A. Yeah. I want to know why they didn't protect 

14 me. 

15 Q. Well, we'll find out whether or not they did or 

16 not. That's what the purpose of this lawsuit i s . Mrs. Tu, 

17 the purpose today, as I told you several times, i s to nake 

18 aure that I underatand everything about your conplaint 

19 against the union. 

20 A. Yeah, but I want to know — 

m Q. But — 

• 22 A. YOU want to know the fact. You told ne you 

23 want to know the fact. 

24 Q. Right. 

25 A l a that true, I paid tbe union due; you ahculd 
4'. pj 

1 (415)626-2155 
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take care of me? 

Q. I'm not here to answer (juestions and, again, 

I'm not your representative, Mrs. Tu. 

A. You represent who? 

Q. I'm an attorney working for the union trying to 

defend their action and trying to learn what your action's 

about. I'm not here to try to answer questions for you as 

to why you feel the union didn't represent you. I'm here to 

ask you questions about facts supporting your lawauit. 

Now, you've talked about many facts today and I 

want to make sure that there aren't any facts that you 

haven't testified to here today that are relevant to this 

case. 

MR. KUBBY: I'm going to object to that 

question. The question i s absurd because a l l that ahe can 

testify to i s what she knows and what facta there are to 

support her complaint i s not necessarily within her 

knowledge. And there are other neans of diacovery for 

arriving at that conclusion. 

MR. DARBY: I understand, Mr. Kubby. Maybe i t 

would have been better to have you today given to ne a l l the 

facts to your knowledge as to what supports your caae 

against the union. 

THE WITNESS: I t e l l you a l l the tbinga ia the 

truth. Yeah. ^ -

(415) 626-2855 
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1 MR. DARBY: I would like to take five or ten 

a 

2 mijiutes and then I think I'm done, but I'd just like to 

3 review my notes. 

4 (Recess taken.) 

5 MR. KUBBY: Do you have any more questions? 

6 MR. DARBY: Yes. I just have one or two. 

! 
7 Q. Mrs. Tu, are you aware that under the union's 

8 rules that an employee can f i l e a grievance themselves with 

9 the company 

10 A. No, I didn't know that. 

11 Q. Okay. You spoke earlier about Jim Balovich 

• 

12 being your local chairman and then Bob Brackbill was his 

• 
13 boss. Did you ever make any attempt to complain to Bob 

14 Brackbill'G , boss that he wasn't returning your calls? 

7 
15 A. What? You say that again. 

16 Q. Do you know i f Bob Brackbill bas a boas? 

17 A. No, I didn't. I know be always in Chicago. I 

18 don't know who ia the boas. 

19 Q. But you never made any attempt to go over Bob 

20 Brackbill's head at any time? 

• 

21 A. I don't know who he i s . 

• 
22 Q. Did you ever nake an attempt to find out who 

23 Bob Brackbill'a boss was? 

24 A. No, no, no. I ainply like to take care of na 

25 whoever i a the union nan. " 
vt ^ iJ 

PHPrrnhft* (415)626-2855 
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MR. DARBY: I have no further queations. 

MR. KUBBY: I'd like to discuss with you the 

depositions. I'd like to take Mr. Balovich's depoaition and 

Mr. Brackbill's deposition. 

MR. DARBY: Well, notice them up and we'll — 

MR. KUBBY: Just pick a date. 

MR. DARBY: I can't give you any datea now 

because i t ' s no sense giving you ny dates until I can clsar 

i t with Mr. Brackbill and with Jim. 

MR. KUBBY: So I ' l l just notice i t and then — 

MR. DARBY: Notice i t and then we'll deal with 

i t . 

MR. KUBBY: Okay. 

—oOo— 

(Whereupon, the deposition was adjourned 

at 2:45 p.m.) 

—oOo— 

I declare under penalty of perjury that tbe 

foregoing ia true and correct, subacribed at 

, California, this 

day of 198. 

signature of tbe witneaa 

Clyr-rpr 'ar^ii-

(4IS)*26-2855 
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State of California ) 

) ss 
Coynty of San Francisco ) 

I , TERESA LOPEZ, hereby certify that tbe 

witness in the foregoing deposition was by me duly sworn to 

t e l l the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth in 

the within-entitled cause; 

That said deposition was taken in shorthand by 

me, a certified shorthand reporter and a disinterested 

person, at the time and place therein atated and that the 

testimony of the said witness was thereafter reduced to 

typewriting, by computer, under ny direction and 

supervisi.":r.; 

I further certify that I am not of counsel or 

attorney for either or any of the parties to the aaid 

deposition, nor any way interested in the event of this 

cause and that I am not related to any of the parties 

thereto. 

In witneaa whereof, I have hereunto aat ny band 

and affixed ny aeal of office this ^ \ 5f day of 

Notary Pub] 
State of California, 
County of San Franclaco 

iSertirW 

(41S) 626-2155 
isaoMMKET giRKT. sum aae 

«AN BWAIOr^COn r « m i l l 
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Brisbane. March A, ISc; 

y.ri. Sis'J «. Tu; 

Rsfsrs tc 1585 Reiucticn in Force f/ctics M-.r.ier 7 which «1 i.T.-;natas ycur 
pcsiticn due to Susinsss Decline effective .̂ larch Sth, 1585. 

As an answer to your inquiry, i f ycu choose to go on furlough status 
uncer Rule S(r.), ycur protected rate u;on later return to active service cn 
»n sssigred jco will be the sare as that ycu currently hold ur.car the terr.s 
cf t.he rrl/Zn -̂.Z Agreer.ent. 

A:SO, nets that un<;er t.he terr.s of tha ?rI/3RAC Agreerent you will not 
Ve elicitle for protection -ay while fjrlcuched herein, as Seduction in 
-orce .Notice f.'o. 7 is an afcclisr.rert of assicnn:ent per the Decline 
2usiness clause .Article i l . Sections 10 and 11 of tne r'E 7C.=S Agree-ent. 

Trust t.his is the clarification ycu seek in the circu.-stances. 
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Srisaa.ie. Feiruary 27 , 1935 

PACIFIC FF.UIT ZXT'-p.ZlZ CC"?.A,Nr 
2R:55A.';£. CALI.-:=..NIA 

SICT 1 
CL£:.;<s' Ass:Gn:'£.'<T AN: VACANCY .NC';:I r;c. 7 

ALL CC.*«Ci.=..';£:: 

"he fcl'owing positions ire icclishei at close of sn:?: "arch s, 1925; 

;s-t-, cn .'-c. Or, 

152 

Clerk 

Auci- S i l l 
Clerk 

Ge.nera ; C15rK 

Clerk 

Loccticn 

•.T'l sca- . j 

Sris: 

B r i : : 

Sri siara 

in cure*':: 

J . £. Floras 

<. H. Feng 

5. W. Tu 

<. £. Arr.s-.rcr 

rin-:or: tv 

7 7/05/72 

iC/U/5S / 

hese^jcb aool i shr.ents are being effectec uncer :he corcitions s e t ' f o r t n 

on T, t .-ere: ' , and Ar-::c:e I , Section 2, Item 5, as proviced ' o r in Ar t ic le I I , Secti^ » , 
Section 2(C) of our January 7, ISSC aorser.ent. As reacv rs'e-ence TCFS A r f c > " , 
Section 10 provides in oertinent par t : " . . . A protected'eroloyee s h a l ' r n o t ' i e " 
e n t i t l e d to the benefits of A r i i c l a I I curing any pericc wnen'furlougnec because of 
'""d's"""" ^" under the ccnciticns set f c t n in Ar t ic le I , Section 2. Ita.- 2 

L-roloyees furloughed pursuant to th is notice snoulo .-ake sure thei r address cn 
f i l a with tne comoany is current and also -lease have i t "include phcne nurrar, : f 
any, where ycu may be reached 

V-.r. B. Srackbil l 
General Chai r:;an/c.=iAC 

.".r. w'. ?'.. Balovich 
Local Chairaan/Lodce : 

0. .M.'AUT-£Y 

T.-^-L ((i.>f- f« n t - U i 

D. Walsh 
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Brisbane, Apr i l 1, 1955 

S£.S':C?.I-Y DISTRICT 1 
ciiF.KS' AZzzzy.y.iiiZ ksz 'f.kCksc^ N C T I C I NC. IU 

AL- CO.S'Ci?..S'ED • • • 
.'CSITIOKS ADVZSTIStD I?.' CLZHKS • ASSIC.NMZ.S'T AKD VACA.VCT NCTICS 

NO. '.3 I S ASSIGNID AS ."OLLOWS: 

.= :S:T:JN' .VO. JOSTTZO;; LCCATICS- AWA?.O-O TO ""D.ITE"'* 

'î 't MISC CLi.^K DIS2U?.£IMi.';- SI£U TU :-l=-S2 
^50 CL£.'..< D:S5'JRS£M£}iT S. KAUrF 7-1-63 

D..M. AJTStY 

M?.. R, B. S.'̂ ACKBILL 
y.r.. J. H. BALOVICH 
M.'.. T. D. WALSH 



Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks, 
Freight Handlers, Express and Station Employes 

J.M. Balovich 
.Lodge No. 

50^ 

Strati Addrtu Inn Y a l l p y D r i vp Tt-r̂  ci>«ar(o ra 9Zinn5 
5fc 

s±J iL l$^ i9 ja£ ' 

Mr. J. P. Segurson 
Asst. to Vice Pres. & Gen. Mgr. 
Pacific Fruit Express Company 
Perishable Freight Division 
Southern Pacific Transportation Co. 
100 Valley Drive 
Brisbane, California 94005 

Dear Sir: 

J. P. S 

Claim is, by this letter, presented In behalf of every employee who holds 
seniority on current PFE Seniority District 1 Roster (copy attached) account carrier 
Is wrongfully transferring their work to other companies, seniority rosters and/or 
xempt persons in violation of the applicable agreement and carrier has. also, in 
iolation of the agreement laid off and is taking steps to further lay off claimants 
through misapplication of the agreement's Decline In Business provisions and contrary 
to their inter,t and purpose. Therefore, I hereby file claims for each such claimant 
that he or she. at the employee's option, shall: 

1) 

2) 

3) 

Follow their position and work with their full rights, or 

be compensated at last assigned PFE rate or protected rate 
whichever Is higher until normal R.R.B. retirement age, or 

be given. If they so elect, lump sum severance of 360 days' pay 
at last assigned rate or protected rate, whichever Is the higher 
of the two. 

FACTS: 

11 

Carrier has 
freight divi 
giving, and 
other unenti 
provided in 

Carrier has 
the Decline 
terminations 
above and/or 
they are ent 

taken several steps to discontinue this perishable 
sion (i.e. PFE) in the near future and has given, is 
is preparing to give away the work of claimants to 

tied to it and without handling and/or benefits as 
the agreement including the Agreement of January 1L1̂ 1980. 

before used and has again commenced to use and misapply 
in Business clause to effect longterm layoffs and/or 
of claimants herein refusing them the 1, 2, 3 benefits 
the lump sum 360 days separation allowances to which 

itled under the agreement's terms. 

-1-

p i » . - ^ i p < 



CONTENTION: 

Our PFE/BRAC Agreement, the February 7, 1965 Agreement and the TOPS 
^^eement are thus being violated by carrier, as well as various memorandums and 
^•lerstandlngs regulating their application. These violations must stop and the 
provided benefits including the option of taking 360 days severance pay as applicable 
must be granted upon request in all cases. 

If your understanding of the facts is not as stated above, please advise 
in writing wherein you contend to differ. Also, please honor this claim as required 
by agreement but if it is your intent to deny same, promptly docket for conference 
before doing so. advising when meeting will be held to discuss this continuing 
violation. 

Yours very truly, 

(/Local Chairman - BRAC 

c: Mr. D. M. Autrey 
Mr. L. 0. Batson 

2-
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11 HW^TIU jTOr: R. H. £53-32-33^7 cE;i CAR DI3TRIEUTC'^ ERI3BA;>!E 05/15/5C. 

12 SWI^ER G. L. 549-42-1127 A33T. CHIEF CLER:.- ERISBA?'E 03. /13/5 : 

X ^ HAAT A . •5.51-36-2800 D1SAEILIT>-
RE"IRE.SEUT 

BR I SEA'JE 03/24 . '5: 

LA\to 1T\. A . 11. 5-: l - 3 c : - 3 i r j A.? 3T. CKIEF CLEn-.: BRISEAriE 0 9 / 2 3 / 5 : 

I t . EK0F.5 lia. E. 207-22-0351 SF EC IA_ INVESTIGATOR B.AISE^'VE 1 C / 2 I / 5 ; 

PETRUCCl R. J . 5 o 7 - 4 o - 3 e r 3 A33T.?<G^.CU3T.DI3TR5 ERIJBA'^E 

EAl»MAN*\ J . K. 5 6 i - 4 v > - i 4 2 : < i : . C '_c.r\r BRI55A}v!E 04/20/5- : 

* p p j i t \ c \ V . I . . 523-32-44.33 CO STROLLER BR! SEA: IE : o / 2 r . / c t 

13 KHwZuL F'. F. 72' : - lA-94.= l AAR CJ: BR I S E-'.'I 03 /05 /57 

CARRC'LL C. C . 4»:5-5»>-4C5€ CHIEF 
CLER:: D I SEL'R :.Er:t iVT.3 

BRISEAr.'E 07 /22 /53 

S.:i>DAV:.\I R. c . Ee2-4£-H>.34 CHIEF CLEKiC e.RI£EA?\'E 05/0S/5S 

bt.' tj 
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PACIFIC FRvIT E/rrECS CO^'P A'JV 

Fi:?ii'. 401 CLt.Ri.S SEi^ICRlTV ROSTER JA?rjARY I . 153= 

m 
l DISTRICT 1 

2C i.:OTRC!J".>; IS e. . 557-52-5232 HEAD COi^ROL CLERK" ERISBAt.:E 0 4 / 0 5 / 5 : 

T..> S. t.. 539-54-5735 tEU'ERAL CLERK BRISBANE 0 5 / 1 5 / 5 : 

A^«-.3TR0N3 \ : . E. 442-40-7709 CLERr. BRISBANE 12/17/57 

25 KVjFF S. A. 572-43-5252 JR CuAinS CLERK ERI3EA.NE 07/01/5. ; 

2 : FEuo ix. H. .5€3-76-3513 AUC'IT BILL CLERK: BRISBANE 10/14/5^ 

i ./ Ki r : J . J 557-30-6525 SPECIAL ACCOUr̂ TAIxT BFISEAME i l / l i / 5 : ? 

BOUTClRLiri B. K. 555-.. i2-1955 SECRETARY ERIS'SAIHE 12/15 '55 

23 SHIK C. T. 541-53-3137 SPECIAL ACCOorJTAra BRISBANE 03/25/5? 

.".;"! JOf^ES I - 5i..5-.50-7219 SECFETARY BRISBAI.'E 03/25/5 . -

ROVER . J . J . 437-54 -0505 i-aSCE-LAI-^EOvS CLE'K ERISBAJJE 0 4 / 0 5 / 5 i 

ERE*30RN M A. 553-90-5493 HI SC ELLANEO'...'S CLERî  BRISBANE 0 5 / 1 9 / 5 : 

- T^iwAt'iA -i i E F:. 555-75-215« c..- —r f .l •J,-P — BRISBAJ.E 0 3 / 0 7 / 5 i 

LOF.EI.'TZ ..*. 553-50-7915 JR. CLAIK3 
INVESTIGATOR 

E R : S E A \ ' E 10. ^" /r•: 

35 • » r ^ • 555-50-3553 CONTRACT COOROIK'ATOR BRI.SBA»-̂ E 02 / i s /7v : 

C O FEI-iD R. L. 555-50-0092 ASST COMTROLLER BRISBAU'E 0 3 / 2 5 / 7 ; 

37 BALOVICH J . 537-90-4052 RATE SERVICE CLERK: BRISBANE 0 5 / 1 9 / 7 . 

FLC.RES J . E . 559-.50-9443 CLERK- BRISBA!4E 0 7 / 0 5 / 7 : 

35 E.-.Ui'iKETT J . A . 555-75-9509 CAR OISTRTBUTOr, ERISBA\'E 

ARRIAcA L. 572-11-2477 FURLOUGHED BRISBAIx'E 01 /15- '3 : 

i-iAXWE^L R. L . 545-42-7573 CAR DISTRIBUTOR BRISBA.^.'E 1 2 / 1 5 / 3 : 

ICELROV F. E. 553-94-2791 FoRLOUttHED BRISBAU'E 0 1 / 2 0 / 5 . 

b j v> 
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Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks, 
Freight Handlers. Express and Station Employes 

J . M . B a l o v i c h Lmly No.^Q^ 

Str..t •^tl--- v^-'-'^y -nr-^^r.. Br^WT^anP P.a 9imQ5 illgllSt 2S. ^9±5 

Mr. J. P. Segurson, Asst. to VP4GM 
Pacific Fruit Express Company -
Freight Division of 
Southern Pacific Transportation Co. 
100 Valley Drive 
Brisbane. CA 94P''': 
Dear Sir: 

In answer to your letter of August 27, 1985 where you denied my claim of 
August 15 in behalf of our Seniority District 1 Roster claimants, I now advise you that 
your August 27 decision is rejected by this letter. 

Also, I want to stress, I totally disagree with your contention that claim "is 
unspeciflc. misaddressed, anticipatory and unsupported." To be sufficiently specific as 
^ claimants, an attached list is recognized as good enough. About being misaddressed, 
flk was sent to you, the designated officer, and holding an SPT (PFE Division) business 
^ f r d and how can you say "anticipatory" since the PFE Agreement violation shutting out 

all employees is in its final stages at this time causing the undersigned among others 
to be wrongfully furloughed, or removed from roster, without protective pay or benefits. 

As further breach of Agreement, no notice has been given BRAC or the employees 
although on August 16, the PFE had the San Francisco Chronicle publish this brief by 
way of information to the "business sector:" 

Fridoy, AuQurt 16.1985 

^mttik Fruit Mowimm 

... Ptctftc rtvit lEzprcB. the per-
khable produce nibeldUry of Sao 
rrancbco-bu^ ^uther« Psclflc. 
yesterday .Hid K WiB fi^aU lu 
headquarura In Brlabaoe aod move 
to SP orncw lo Saa mpcteeo. per 
bapa by October J..1W Bievc U a 
««t<utting measutc. aaid Tom Ei-

^ — / " . ••«. president of Pacific PrtUt 
X J E«pre« Pacific TnUX b p r c s cm-

/ 3 y between ISO people nnd 300 
( *^ ' ^ P«>pl«. depending on the time of 
V * ^ P"*' company's refrigerated 

A %Ai^ fcm are largely used to ship pou-
^ Iocs from California to Eastern mnr-

\ leu. 

aiMaue •«» iMattUA r«tnMW* tl liM* • taav •«*.•«».• OifiMMM MM C«M*** llMiO iP^ta 



PH« 2 of 2 

Mr. Segurson. you objected to my using the roster for my claim but the 
company's one-sided, unilateral closing of PFE is an act against the whole Roster 
to wipe out the dates and seniority of all. Finally. I will by copy of this letter 
refer your unacceptable August 27 decision lo the General Chainnan for his appeal 
•nd handling to a successful conclusion. 

Sincerely, 

9: 

cc: Mr. R. B. Brackbill 
Mr. T. D. Walsh 
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fita No PFE-2482-G0 

September 4. 1985 

Mr. T. D. Walsh. Manager 
Industrial Relations 
Pacific Fruit Express 
100 Valley Drive 
Brisbane. California 94005 

Dear Sir: 

We hereby appeal from the decision of Mr. J. H. Se gurson. 
Assistant to Vice President and General Manager, Brisbane. California, claim 
in behalf of every employe who holds seniority on current PFE Seniority 
District 1 Roster account Carrier is wrongfully transferring their work to 
other companies, seniority rosters and/or exempt persons in violation of 
the Agreement and Carrier has also in violation of the Agreement laid off 
and is taking steps to further lay off Claimants throucjh misapplication of 
the Agreement's Decline in Business provisions, to: 

(1) Follow their position and work with their full rights, or 

(2) be compensated at last assigned PFE rate or protected rate 
whichever is higher until normal R.R.B. retirement age, or 

(3) be given, i f they so elect, lump sum severance of 360 days' 
pay at last assigned rate or protected rate, whichever is 
the higher of the two. 

The facts and Organization's contentions are as contained in Local 
Chairman J. M. Balovich's letter dated August 15. 1985 to Mr. J. P. Se gurson, 
copy attached. Kindly consider said letter embodied herein as part of this 
appeal. 

Claim was denied by letter dated August d7, 1985 from Mr. Se gurson, 
His reasons for declination are not acceptable to the Organization and i t is 
our contention that the February 7. 1965 and TOPS Agreement were violated. 

Please acknowledge receipt and advise when we may discuss this 
claim in conference with you. 

Yours very truly. 
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Octccar 2, 1965 

srisians, Califomia 

y.s. £ . 

Cz-.zt'.r 

't}:5, : 

:rs i-.r-. 
• T i l A IP " 

Refers to t.^e C l e r t s ' Jcc Aic n'^^-.ar.t Kcf ics ' ic . .;2 c i t i i 
2 , IScS (CC3V attJC.-.ed), p - j rsu i - t to wr.-icn ycc i r s to i e c : - e 

-.61 e- ' f•c ' l ive* i l ar.c i f - i s r t.-.e close cf vzr-i.sr.xr', Cctsser ?, 
- c s r terr.s of t.'e ?r£/;r..;C .ntrss.r.erit. 

C -i-c t.-.e pe'-icc of t.TS runninc of thi ifcrssiil 'Jcfice 
Cctoter 2-r, 'i5E£, torr.t".eta Uc'< of worK rer^lt-.-; fr::^ tr.e 
:rr cscHr.e irt ius'i"e£s leiv** p.ctn'ir.c at a"' fzr ycj to co, 

: are, t.^ere^'cre, esc.sei altocet.-.er frcr, zz-irz to wcri ijr-nc 
-,s. Ycu ars to tine cff wit.T ;ay t.^cse fv.'S 1;/ «cr'<ir.c 
' --.» 'ic-.-ice, arc -av zzniitr zr-.tz as excsel -i'-v.rV laive 
.-.ary to your furiojcn or, Octoier 10, 1=E: ans t.-.sreafter 
.'r.a 'n^rttr.inz. 

Secu/scn, A s s t ^ o <.- i -.'•̂  

Attaor.r.a.nt 

f#K.to. r IT 
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O c t o b e r 11 , 1985 

Mr. T. D. Walsh 
Manager Industrial Relations 
Pacific Fruit Express Company 
100 Valley Drive 
Brisbane, CA 94005 

Dear Mr. Walsh: 

With reference to your letter of September 20, 1985, F i l e 
Per-46 (TOPS, etc.), relative to employees we represent at PFE 
headquarters, Brisbane, California, for consideration due them 
per Local Chairman J. M. Balovich's claim letter of August 15, 
1985 embodied herein by reference. 

your position that the C-1 and D employees 
been provided for under the agreement and 
is PFE-SPT transfer covered only 12 
te the B's another five (5) are retired, 
eight (8) are resigned or in one case dead. 
8 total only 25 out of a Seniority District 
, leaving seventeen (17) that are being 
er TOPS and our implementing agreement of 

Have taken note of 
transferred to SPT have 
I shculd hope so, but th 
claimants and you indica 
plus the Pi's numbereing 
These numbers 12, 5 and 
roster of forty-two (42) 
denied their options und 
January 7, 1980. 

This handling i s not nearly what the contract requires so 
please be advised in accordance with Rule 23, that your decision in 
this case i s not accepted and the matter shall be progressed 
further to a just conclusion. 

Yours very truly. 

cc: Mr. J. M. Balovich 
Local Chairman Lodge 504 

(3. OCT 

. t j 



Brisbane, October 2, 

PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY 
BRISBANE, CALIFORNIA 

SENIORITY DISTRICT 1 
CLERKS' ABOLISHMENT NOTICE NO. 32 

ALL CONCERNED: 

The following positions are abolished at close of shift October 9, 1985: 

Position 
No. 

136 
133 
156 
141 

Position 

Misc. 
Misc. 
Misc. 
Misc. 

Clerk 
Clerk 
Clerk 
Clerk 

Locaiion 

Brisbane 
Brisbane 
Brisbane 
Brisbane 

Incumbent 

Armstrong, K.E. 
Lorentz, J. 
Royer, J.J. 
Tu, S.M. 

Seniority 

12-17-63 
10-13-69 
4- 3-69 
5- 15-62 

These job abolishments are being effected under the conditions set forth 
in TOPS Article I, Section 2, Item 5, as provided for in Article I I , 
Section i i thereof, and Section 3(c) of our January 7, 1980 Agreement. 
As ready reference, TOPS Article I I , Section 10, provides in pertinent 
p^rt: "... A protected employee shall F^t be entitled to the benefits 
of Article II during any period when furloughed because of reduction In 
force under the conditions set forth In Article I, Section 2, Items 2 
•nd 5." 

Employees furloughed pursuant to this notice should make sure their 
address on file with the company Is current, and also please have It 
Include phone number, if any. where you may be reached. 

General Manager 

cc - Mr. R. B. Brackbill (2) 
General Chalrman/BRAC 

Mr. J. M. Balovich 
Local Chairman Lodge 504 

Mr. T. D. Walsh 



Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks, 
Freight Handlers, Eipress and Station [.Tiployss 

? a 1 aiovic^. .Latfg. No_50i_ 

: .'It'. Azzrtu 11 ?ar:< Plaza °10 . Dalv C i t v , CA 9 4 015 October 2 5, 

rer« s.l. 
Sc-j-rr.a, 
i:C Va 

?. Ssr-.;rscn, Clai.r.s O f f i c i a l 
Lble r i v i s i c n (PFE) 
rr. P a c i i i c Trar.spcrtaticn Co. 
.l*v Drive 
:£,*C.-. 5;: 05 

tr.zo: 

rcrr.ra.-' 

S e n i c r i 

: Dc.rrer 1, 1985, and fcllcwir.c, Mr. T.hcrr.as D. Elle.n disccr.iir.-jec a.id 
:ei cur rrZ operatic.is at the headquarters f a c i l i t y here in Brisbane, 
- r r i t y D i s t r i c t 1) and transferred a l l cur wcrr. to Sout.hern P a c i f i c 
• ; f f i r e s i.n San Francisco. 

:v=v£r, he allc-*ec only ni.ne (5) cf the assigned Brisbane e.r.plcyses to 
t.-.e -z:?. even thcuch the -*-cry. of seventeen (17) positions -were m 
ransfsr. The other eight er.plcysas affected --ere t.nus i l l s r a l l y and 
y shut out fron their r i c h t tc follow their' jobs, then taker, iror. 
ty D i s t r i c t 1 Rcster to the General Offices (SPT) Roster, na.T.jly: 

Kane of Clainar.t Position Held Senioritv Date Date Severed 

1. K. i . .-.rms t r on 5 .Misc. Clerk 12/17/63 10/09/85 

2. J . .M . Balovich .Misc. Clerk 8/19/71 10/01/25 

2. s. y. . Boutcurlin Secretary 12/16/6S 11/01/55 

4 . J . £ . Flores Clerk 7/05/72 10/01/65 

5. A. D . Lans Asst. Chief Clerk 9/23/52 11/01/85 

6 . w' . Z crentz .Misc. Clerk 10/13/69 10/09/S5 

7 . J . J . Acyer .Misc. Clerk 04/03/69 10/09/6= 

s. s. y. .Misc. Clerk 05/15/62 . 10/09/85 

Tha consec'uence cf 
1, 19i: r e s u l t 
bcve. In this 

such conpany handling leading up to 
ed in the wrongful dismissals of Cla 
, the Agreenent was heavily violated 

October 1 and 
i.T.an-rf 1 through 
as follows: 

F.uls 14 reads: "When two or nore offices cr ceper t.T.ents are 

consolidated, enployees affected s h a l l have p r i c r rights to 

oorrespondinc pcsiticns i.n the co nsolidated o f f i c e cr cepartnents 

This provisicr. was not lived up to at a l l in your recent consolida 

If.iiapit wti? ̂ -ur en ^.ctrincn c! Lit:' - C4*v>°<' :< I'lt.itriM C'pmitr.K m* iirttitn IMt.r iiP.fnw 

Cir « ' 



=;ris2»ane Offices witJij^ ifc General Offices in San C'rncisco. Claimants 
"bF*!!*" " following th.ir work, a basic agreement right recoj^zed 

2. Secondly, and more seriously, both the February 7, 1965 Ne-tional 
Agreement, and the Ja.nuary 7, 1980 TOPS Agreeinent direcJly provide i ^ JSe 
J^*--*!C ^^"^^ continuing -protected pay- in favor of these Clai.na.nts 

.« they were displacec by management actions taken inciwsnt to the 
fortncocsmc merger and such fact cannot be covered up by hoax Loss in 

> n«!''3*"-'"*:w"i:?'.°- '̂̂ ^̂ ^ ginunickry. The latter cunning tactics must 
Sa^^I?:'''* Claimants in this claim of the protection due them unde.̂  the 

Earnest request is made that said violations of our contract be 
ccrrectec now - (l) by the reinstate.nent of Claimants to the payroll at 
t.h«x_r protected rate imnediately with backpay for a l l days unpaid to-dlte -
(2) ry -r.e placeme.nt of t.hese eight Claimants' names with t.heir ea-liest 
seniority cates m the SP Ge.neral Offices' Roster which due to the t r " s * e r 
? v f - f ' ? ! ' i ^ ^ ^̂ -̂ -̂-̂^ Agreement mandated oo^tc^ 
I f 2'^ i t ^ l t that Claima.-.ts, who so elect, shall recieve, in liSu 

ct.h-r benefits, a luir.psu.-n Separation Allowance of 360 -davs pay at 
wnsir last assigneo payrate or protected rate, whichever is higher? 

.V. . ? i i : ; - - f ' !=r-:-".2'*^* ^« be.nefits described in 

.ne -c.ego...g or the agree.r.ent so provides, and t.hat i s how i t has al-ways 
oeen rancled in the past. As ready reference, this i s a l i s t of " n J i - ? ^ 

Allowance paynr.ents paid under the Agreement to our member's since 

^555-25 1973-35 -1978-21 
'"969-25 1974-13 1979- 2 

1970- 2 1975- 8 19S0-14 
19"71--5 1976- 8 1981- i 
1372-23 1977- 2 1983- 2 

rlease also allow this elain as prese.nted and make Claimants whole as 
Swa.ec above. If ycu do not agree, can you advise in writing wherein vour 

( view, a i f f e r s o that and differences can be resolved in conference? If 
Clair; i s paic as presented conference wi l l not be necessary. 

V Yours ver^ truly. 

-2-

c . o 
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LES J . KUBBY, .NC. 

A WCftSSlOHM. C C H ^ A T I O N 

October 18, 1985 

CERTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT REQOESTED 

* a * 0 CL C.>>MO a t P i . 

OMC n U M O a C S rCN 

a^C' tC acsaONO TO 

^ • l O A I TO 

Mr. John Scrjtiidt 
Chairman 
Santa Fe Southern Pacific Corporation 
80 East Jac.'tson Boulevard 
Chicago, I l l i n o i s 60614 

Re: Dischar;e .Mrs. Sieu-Mei Tu 

. Dear Mr. Schmidt: 

This is to advise I represent Mrs. Sieu-Mei Tu (Social 
Security .So. 569-54-5736) {.Mrs. Tu) of 1697 Hickorv Avenue, 
San L«andro, California 94579. Mrs. Tu is a 59-year-old 
female naturalized citizen of the United States of Chinese 
origin. Mrs. Tu is a member of Brotherhood of Railway 
Airline and Steamship Clerks, Freight Handlers, Express and 
Station E.-aployees Lodge No. 504 (BRAC). 

Mrs. Tu has been an employee of a Santa Fe Scuthe-n 
Pacific corporation s-ubsidiary since Mav 15, 1962, and "as 
the most senior employee of that subsidiary on Octcber 1, 
1985. Her position of clerk was abolished on Cctober 2, 
1985, based on a contorted, belligerent, strained, and false 
claim that the abolishment was pursuant to a reduction in 
force. The facts clearly demonstrate that there has been a 
consolidation without consideration of Mrs. Tu's rights. 
Mrs. Tu is entitled to prior rignts to corresponding 
positions in the consolidated office or departments. 
Instead, others were transferred to open positions in advance 
of this planned discharge and in anticipacion of i t . Mrs. Tu 
has been discharged without cause while Caucasian persons of 
lesser job seniority, younger age and different sex have been 
given positions in the consolidated office or departments 
corresponding to that enjoyed by Mrs. Tu in the past. She 
has been humiliated by being reauired to perform duties 
inconsistent with her position, and then su.T-narily dismissed 
wit.-'.cut oenents to wnich sne is entitled. 



Mr. John Schmidt 
October 18, 1985 
Page Two 

In adition, Mrs. Tu was, on December 18, 1978, individ­
ually promised in writing by this employer that i f the 
employer was ever not to have a job for her, she would be 
"fully protected" and would continue to be paid until 
reaching the age of 65, at which timc she could retire and 
receive the appropriate pension to which she would then be 
entitled. Relying on this promise, Mrs. Tu continued to 
faithfully serve her employer. 

The conduct of Sant» Fe Southern Pacific Corporation 
and i t s subsidiaries, officers, shareholders and employees in 
this affair is unjust, unreasonable, unlawful, immoral, 
cruel, harsh, discriminatory, punitive, and tortious, 
demonstrating a lack of good faith, a breach of contract, and 
a violation of the c i v i l rights of Mrs. Tu. Demand is hereby 
made for f u l l restoration of a l l rights to Mrs. Tu 
i.mmediately. 

Demand is further made for institution of a l l 
administrative procedures applicable to this matter. 

Adamantly yours 

\; LJK:en 

cc: James E. Weaver 
G. S. Coleman 
John Swartz 
D. M. Mohan 
J. M. Balovich 
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January 28. 1986 

# 

Mr. Lae J . Kubby 
2390 El Canino Raal 
One Hundred Ttn 
Palo Alto. California 94306 

Daar Sir: 

Raferenca your lattar of January 20, 1986 to Mr. J. M. Balovich 
rtlatlva to nattar you ara handling In behalf of B.R.A.C. namber Mrs. 
Tu. 

Your letter was addressed to Mr. Balovich at 100 Valley Drive. 
Brisbane, California 94005. a building that Is closed. Your Utter 
was forwarded to SPTCO, One Market Plaza. SPTCO Headquarters, and finally 
to ne. Let me assure you. Mr. Kubby,that B.R.A.C. Is progressing a 
claim In accordance with the PFE/B.R.A.C. Agreement In behalf of Mrs. 
Tu and all other B.R.A.C. PFE clerical employes affected by PFE Manage­
ment decision to close the Brisbane PFE office. 

Any further comnunication in regard to Mrs. Tu's relationship 
with the Pacific Fruit Express Company should be directed to my office. 

Yours very truly, 

ec: Mrs. Sue-Mai Tu 
1697 Hickery Avenue 
San Leandro.Ca. 94579 
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January 29, 19B6 

• M f S B ' * ataaav •tai.tnnram 

(415) 541-1785 

Mr. Laa J. Kubby 
525 Waat Ramington Drlva 
Siiita Ona Hundred 
Sunnyvale, CA 94087 

Daar Mr. Kubby; 

Ra: Mra. fiiau-Mal Tu 

I hava racaivad your lattar of January 17, 1986. Aa 
atatad in oiy prevloua latter to you of November 7, 1985, 
Mrs. Tu was furloughed due to a decline in buaineas at Pacific 
Fruit Expreaa Conpany ("PFE"). 

Her union. Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and Steamship 
Clerks, Fraight Handlers, Expreas and Station Employees haa 
filed a claim and i t ia being prooeaaed through tha excluaiva 
procedures establiahed by the Railway Labor Act ("RLA"). 

I hope that you review the RLA to avoid tha poaaibility 
that FFE could claim any action filed is frivolous and clearly 
barred by the RLA. 

Again, PFE rejects your characterization of ita action 
and PFE expects full vindication in tha RLA process. 

Cary XL Laakao 

Exhibit C 
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Vovenber 7« 1985 

(41S) S41-1785 

Laa J. Xubby# Esq. 
2390 XI Camlao Raal 
Ona Hundred Tan 
Falo Alto. CA 94306 

Daar Mr. Xubbyi 

Rat Mra. Sieu-Mei Tu 

Z hava baan asked te reply to your latter of October 18, 
1985. As you are no doubt aware, Mrs. Tu's claim undar tha 
collective bargaining agraesMnt has been already made by her 
union, the Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and Steamahip Clerks, 
Freight Handlers, Expreaa and Station Employeea ("BRAC"). Her 
claim is now being handled under the Railway Labor Aot ("RXA") 
precadurea. 

Mrs, Tu haa been furloughed due to a decline in buainess at 
Pacific Fruit Expreaa Company ("PFE"). The adjustment process 
under the RLX will resolve the dispute on the nature of PPS's 
action. 

We reject categorically your characterization of PFE's action 
and expect to be vindicated under the RLA proceaa. Reat assured 
that Mra. Tu will receive a l l that she ia entitled to by that 
proceaa. 

Sincerely 

Gary A 

rely, 

A./Laakae 



LEE J . KUBBY 
s i a WCST a c M i N a T O N oo<vc 

• U ITC OMC MUM3OC0 

i«oa> yao-»mm» 

January 20, 1986 
aa*o ct cAMiMo acAL 

OMC MUMOaCD TCM 

PAkO AkTO CALirOMMlA a « 3 0 < 

»LCA»c acsPOMO TO 

Palo Alto 

Certified Mail tP 429 123 794 

Mr. J. M. Balovich 
Local Chairman BRAC 
Lodge 504 
100 Valley Drive 
Brisbane, CA 94005 

R£: Sue-Mai Tu 
SSN: 569-54-5736 

Wrongful Termination by Santa Fe Southe' 
Corporation, October 2, 1985 

Pacific 

Daar Mr. Balovicht 

On October 18, 1985, Z wrote to you concerning the termination of 
Mrs. Tu from her position with Southern Pacific and demanded for 
you to protect her interest and support. You have made no 
response to that letter and taken no action to protect the 
interest of Mrs. Tu. 

This i s to advise unless you immediately take action no later 
than five (5) days from the date of this letter, I intend to 
include you in an action concerning her rights and to hold you 
responsible for a bad faith refusal to perform your contractual 
duties to Mrs. Tu regarding this distressing incident. 

Very truly yours, 

\ / LJKimbh 

cc: Sue-Mai Tu 
1697 Hickery Avenue 
San Leandro, CA 94579 

EXHIBIT A 



LEE J . KUBBY. INC. 
A T T O M M C T A T kAW 

A PtOTESSIOMAU CORPOItATlON 

October 18, 1985 

a « « w t » T • C M I M O T O M oa<wc 

•WiTC OMC 'WMOaCO 

awMMTVAbC. eAki'e*«<A aAca? 
MOai P»P-a—» 

a a a e Ck C A ^ ' M O ' C A ^ 

• M C MWMaace TCO 
•AbO Afcta. CAki'Oa«*A p» 

iaia> WAi-aaaa 

•kCAac acaaoMa ' o 

Pa lo Al to 

Mr. J . M. Balovic.'i 
Local Chairman BRAC 
Lodge 504 
100 Valley Drive 
Brisbane, California 94005 

Dear Mr. Balovic.'i: 

The enclosed letter to Southern Pacific Corporation is 
se l f explanatory. 

Demand i s hereby made for your union to protect i t s 
member, Sieu-Mei Tu, and to provide her legal representation 
and support in tnis time of great travail. 

Very truly yours. 

LJKien 
Enclosure 

cc: James E. Weaver 
C. S. Coleman 

5 r 
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(415) 691-9331 
Attorney for Injured Parties 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

0 
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INJURED PARTIES 

VS 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 
COMPANY; ATCHISON, TOPEKA, SANTA FE 
RAILROAD COMPANY; PACIFIC FRUIT 
EXPRESS COMPANY; T. ELLEN; E.E.CLARK; 
d. W. FEND; T. R. ASHTON; DOE DEFEN­
DANTS ONE TO TWO THOUSAND; WHITE 
COMPANY; BLACK CORPORATION; BROTHER­
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SHIP CLERKS; R. B. BRACKBILL; J . M. 
BALOVICH; SANTA FE SOUTHERN PACIFIC 
CORP. 

DEFENDANTS 
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C O M M I S S I O N 

F I N A N C E D O C K E T 

NO. 30400 (SUB-
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SANTA FE SOUTHERN 
PACIFIC CORPORA­
TION CONTROL 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC 
TRANSPORTATION 
COMPANY 
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AND ARGUMENT 
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RTl̂ T̂iftP̂ 'r̂ Q̂  ffRRVicE BY MAIL 

I , Lee J . Kubby, say and declare: 

T «in a citizen of the United States, over eighteen 
,.„s ^ / . fot . party to t . . w,thi„ action.^ M.̂ ^̂ ^ ̂  

That on April _ ., ^^^0 

I served one (1) copy of the attached: 

Excerpts of Record vok\mes I and I I 

via united St.t.s f i r s t Class Mail on the following parties of 

record: 
PATRICK W. JORDAN 
WAYNE M. BOLIO 
MCLAUGHLIN AND IRVIN 

ISS^-P^H^WPOBTATIOH COMPAHV 
One Market Plaza, Room 837 
San Francisco, CA 94105 KAi-i7a6 

Telephone: 415-541-1786 

JOHN H. ERNSTER 
One Santa Fe Plaza 
5200 E. Sheila Street 
LOS Angeles, CA '0040^^^^^^^^ ^^^,^^^5 

James M. Darby 
Kathleen S. King, Esq. 
Henning, Walsh & King 
100 Bush Street, Suite 440 
san Francisco, CA ^ ^ ^ ^ l ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^^^gj 981-4400 

and by then sealing said envelope and depositing same into the 

Snited States mail, postage fully prepaid. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing i s 

true and correct. 
Executed on April , 1^90. at Palo Alto, California. 

LEE J . KUBBY 
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ROBERT S. BOGASON 
SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 
COMPANY 

Southern P a c i f i c BIdg., Room 837 
One Market Plaza 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Telephone: (415) 541-1786 

P A T R I C K W. J O R D A N 
K E V I N P . B L O C K 
MCLAUGHLIN AND IRVIN 
111 Pine Street, Suite 1200 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
Telephone: (415) 433-6330 

Attorneys for Defendants Southern P a c i f i c 
Transportation Co. and P a c i f i c F r u i t Express Co. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

SIEU MEI TU AND JOSEPH TU, 

P l a i n t i f f s , 

v. 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC 
TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, 
et a l . , 

Defendants. 

No. C87-1198-DIJ" 

DECLARATION OF RICHARD 
FEND IN SUPPORT OF 
DEFENDANTS' MOTION FOR 
SUMMARY JUDGMENT 

Date: February 2, 1989 
Time: 10:00 a.m. 

Place: Courtroom No. 3 

I , Richard Fend, declare: 

1. I have worked for Southern P a c i f i c Transporta­

tion Company ("Southern Pa c i f i c " ) since November 1985, and am 

currently the Manager of Revenue S'arvices. From March 197 0 to 

October 1985, I was employed by P a c i f i c Fruit Express Company 

("PFE"). I f i r s t worked for PFE in various clerk positions, 

then rose up the ranks, eventually becoming Assistant 

Controller. I was Assistant Controller in October 1985, when 

tS) A\ -1-msj: dec fend 
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many of the functions of PFE were effectively absorbed by 

Southern Pacific. 

2. From February to August 1985, I oversaw the 

revenue accounting functions in PFE's accounting department. 

In August 1985, my duties expanded to encompass the disburse­

ment accounting functions. From August to October 1985, I was 

responsible for the entire accounting department at PFE, 

including the many clerks who worked there. 

3. During 1985, I learned that PFE was to be 

"merged" into Southern Pacific. I also learned that certain 

jobs at PFE would be transferred to Southern Pacific, while 

others would be abolished. The number of positions which could 

be eliminated was determined by a decline-in-business formula 

set forth in one of the Union agreements. I was responsible 

for deciding which positions in the accounting department would 

be transferred to Southern Pacific. 

4. I made that decision, in conjunction with other 

management personnel from Southern Pacific and PFE, based upon 

an assessment of the re-aligned business needs of the Company. 

Positions were abolished when i t was determined that the 

relevant job functions would no longer need to be performed at 

the fully "merged" PFE. Positions were transferred when i t was 

determined that existing Southern Pacific accounting employees 

could not absorb the relevant job functions. The decision was 

based on the job duties performed in a particular position, and 

was not based upon the identity of the employee holding that 

position. The employee's race, sex and age were not considered 

at a l l in deciding whether a position would be transferred or 

msj: dec fend -2-
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eliminated. Specifically, those factors were not considered in 

the decision to abolish Sieu Mei Tu's job. Her position was 

abolished for the same reasons as the positions of many other 

accounting clerks; i t was not abolished because of her race, 

sex or age. 

5. PFE "merged" into Southern Pacific on or about 

October 1, 198 5. As of that date, there were approximately 16 

clerks on the Seniority District 1 roster at PFE. Attached to 

this declaration as Exhibit A i s an accurate l i s t of the clerks 

on the seniority roster as of October 1985, showing their race, 

sex and age, and their status as of the PFE "merger." Eight of 

the clerks were furloughed; eight of them were transferred to 

Southern Pacific. 

6. I compiled Exhibit A, and a l l of the exhibits 

attached to this declaration, based on personal knowledge and 

Company records. I personally know or would recognize a l l of 

the clerks listed on the exhibits. I obtained their ages from 

Company personnel f i l e s , which are kept in the ordinary course 

of business. 

7. Attached to this declaration as Exhibit B i s an 

accurate l i s t of clerks on the Seniority District l roster, 

categorized by age. The l i s t shows the status of a l l clerks in 

the protected age group as of October 1, 1985. Of 15 clerks 

age 40 and over, six cf them were furloughed while nine of them 

transferred to Southern Pacific. 

8. Attached as Exhibit C i s an accurate l i s t of 

female clerks on the PFE Seniority District 1 roster as of 

msj: dec fend -3-
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October 1985. Of seven female clerks, three of them were 

furloughed and four of them transferred to Southern Pacific. 

9, Attached as Exhibit D i s an accurate l i s t of 

clerks on the seniority roster of Chinese ancestry. There were 

only two such clerks on October 1, 1985. One of them, Sieu Mei 

Tu, was furloughed; the other, Kou-Lim Feng, was transferred to 

Southern Pacific. Ms. Feng was transferred because, at the 

time, she was performing revenue auditing functions which were 

deemed necessary at Southern Pacific. Ms. Tu was not trans­

ferred because, at the time, she was performing miscellaneous 

or general clerk functions almost a l l of which ceased to exist 

after October 1, 1985. 

10. There are two categories of employees on the 

railroad: "agreement" or union employees and "exempt" or non­

union employees. All clerks are agreement employees. At the 

time PFE was "merged" into Southern Pacific, a number of exempt 

employees were offered buyouts or early retirement incentive 

packages. No buyouts were offered to agreement employees. 

Sieu Mei Tu, therefore, was not offered a buyout and was not 

eligible to receive one. Her race, sex and age had nothing to 

do with the fact that she was not offered early retirement. 

Only exempt employees received buyout offers. 

/ / / / / 

/ / / / / 

/ / / / / 

/ / / / / 

/ / / / / 

/ / / / / 

msj: dec fend -4-



z I 
? S E z 

m Z a 
O »• 

It 
i 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of 

the United States that the foregoing i s true and correct. 

Executed January 5, 1989 i n San Francisco, 

Califomia. 

Richard Fend 

msj: dec fend -5-
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PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY 

Seniority D i s t r i c t 1 

October 1, 1985 

Name Date of Birth Sex Race St 

Sumner, G.L. 1-10-32 F White T 

Lang, A.D. 2-17-31 M White F 

Shorb, G.E. j.0-26-28 M White T 

Bauman, J.H. 11-7-30 M White T 

Newell, P.F. 9-25-35 M White T 

Soldavini, R.C. 7-6-37 M White T 

Kotronakis, K. 10-31-34 F White T 

Tu, S.M. 9-4-26 F Asian F 

Armstrong, K.E. 6-9-40 M White F 

Hauff, S.A. 6-28-37 F White T 

Feng, K.H. 2-13-41 F Asian T 

Boutourlin, B.M. 6-17-23 F White F 

Royer, J . J . 11-1-44 M White F 

Gregory, M.A. 4-8-38 M White T 

Lorentz, J . 9-6-44 F White F 

Balovich, J.M. 2-5-54 M White F 

Status 1/ 

Exhibit A 
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Transferred 

G.L. Sumner 

G.E. Shorb 

J.H. Baumann 

P.F. Newell 

R.C. Soldavini 

K. Kotronakis 

S.A. Hauff 

K.H. Feng 

M.A. Gregory 

TOTAL 

PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY 

SENIORITY DISTRICT 1 

October 1, 1985 

Stetus of Clerks Age 40 and Over 

Furloughed 

A. D. Lang 

S.M. Tu 

K.E. Armstrong 

B. M. Boutour1in 

J.J. Royer 

J . Lorentz 

TOTAL 

ns j : dec fend -7- Exhibi,^ 3 
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PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY 

SENIORITY DISTRICT 1 

October 1, 1985 

Status of Female Clerks 

Transferred 

G.L. Sumner 

K. Kotronakis 

S.A. Hauff 

K.L. Feng 

Furloughed 

S.M. Tu 

B.M. Boutourlin 

J. Lorentz 

TOTAL » 4 TOTAL 

Bsj: dec fend -8- Exhibit C 
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PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY 

SENIORITY DISTRICT 1 

October 1, 1985 

Status of Clerks of Chinese Ancestry 

Transferred 

K.L. Feng 

Furloughed 

S.M. Tu 

TOTAL » 1 TOTAL - 1 

msj: dec fend -9- Exhibit D 
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Kathleen S. King 
HENNING, WALSH & KING 
100 Bush Street, Suite 440 
San Francisco, CA 94104 

James M. Darby 
Assistant General Counsel 
Transportation•Communications 
International Union 

3 Research Place 
Rockville, MD 20850 

Counsel for Union Defendants 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

SIEU MEI TU and JOSEPH Z. TU, 

P l a i n t i f f s , 

V. 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 
COMPANY; ATCHISON, TOPEKA, SANTA FE 
RAILROAD COMPANY; PACIFIC FRUIT 
EXPRESS COMPANY; T. ELLEN; E. E. CLARK; 
R. W. FEND; T. R. ASHTON; DOE 
DEFENDANTS ONE TO TWO THOUSAND; WHITE 
COMPANY; BLACK CORPORATION; BROTHER­
HOOD OF RAILWAY, AIRLINE AND STEAMSHIP 
CLERKS; R. B. BRACKBILL; J . M. 
BALOVICH; SANTA FE SOUTHERN PACIFIC 
CORP., 

Defendants, 

No. C87-1198-DLJ 

Date: Feh. 2, 1989 
Timo: 10:00 a.n. 
Place: Courtroor? 3 

DECLARATION OF JAMES M. DARBY 

1. I , James M. Darby, am attorney of record in this 

case along with Kathleen S. King from the firm of Henning, 

Walsh & King. 

2. Attached hereto as Exhibit A for the Court's 

reference i s a true and accurate copy of excerpts from the 

dec darby - 1 -
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deposition of the p l a i n t i f f Sieu Mei Tu taken by defendant 

Southern Pacific Railroad on May 11, 1987, and r e l i e d upon by 

the Union i n support of i t s summary judgment papers f i l e d 

simultaneously herewith. 

3. Attached hereto as Exhibit B for the Court's 

reference i s a true and accurate copy of excerpts from the 

deposition of the p l a i n t i f f Sieu Mei Tu taken by the union on 

September 8, 1S88, at which I was present. Such excerpts are 

also r e l i e d upon by the union i n support of i t s summary 

judgment papers f i l e d simultaneously herewith. 

DECLARATION PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C. SECTION 1746 

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury th?t the 

foregoing i s true and correct, except as to those matters 

that I have stated upon information and be l i e f and, as to 

those matters, I believe them to be true. 

January 3, 1989 
Rockville, Maryland 

dec darby - 2 -
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i a n L e a n a r o . 

u 
Q. YOU went to work at wh.n did you go to 

PFE? 

1962, May 15th. 

0. What did you do? Did you work outside the 

family home from the time of your a r r i v a l in the 

s t a t e s u n t i l going to work at PFE? 

A, Yes. 

0. You a r r i v e d in 1956? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Where was your f i r s t home in the states^*: 

A. In Oakland. F i r s t we move, stay with my 

s i s t e r - i n - l a w , and then we move to the Oakland S l s t . 

0. What jobs did you have in Oakland before 

coming to PFE? 

A. I work. F i r s t I come t h i s country, i do 

some housework. Then I went to night school learn 

E n g l i s h . Then I went to the Berkeley mechanic 

school daytime. I go to learn adding machine in 

daytime in the school, and I do the housework at 

night. After that, I l . a r n the key punch. The 

f i r s t job I find i s Equitable L i f e Insurance Company. 

Q. Where was that? 

A. In San F r a n c i s c o . 

Qp What year? 

635 SACSAMENTO STBEE' 
SAN FSANCISCO CALIFORNIA 94111-2528 
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// g o X n g Co o » c 1 o m m i3 i 

A. O c t o b e r the 2nd. ' \ 

Q. P r i o r to October 2nd, 1985/ had you feared 

that Brist'ane was going to be clos e d ? 

A. I fear l a s t four y e a r s . 

Q. What caused you to fear for the four years 

before September of I'^BS that Brisbane --

MR. KUBBY: .She r e f e r r e d to October. 

MR. BOGASON: S t r i k e t h a t . 

Q, Are you saying that for about four years 

before i t c l o s e d , you were worried that i t was going 

to c l o s e ? 

X. No. You j u s t asked me before the rumor 

go s s i p . L a s t four y e a r s . 

Q, So for four years before i t a c t u a l l y 

c l o s e d i there was a l o t of gossip? 

A. Yes. 

Q, Did Mr. C a r r o l l give you t h i s in 1985? 

A. 1 think so/ but I am not sure. 

Q, There i s a d e s c r i p t i o n e n t i t l e d * quote, 

miscellaneous c l e r k , S. M. Tu, $99.99. 

A. S99.99. 

Q. Have you read that before? 
A. I got paid for that money. 1 got to know 

t h a t . 
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^ u n i o n Bi«n-

.ocry to i n t . r r u p t . I w.nt.a to .... i t = 1 . " th a t 

,y r . c o l l . c t i o n th.t dccu..nt. I to you 

w.r. not st.cp.d- i> that c o c r . c t ? 

„R. BOGASON: t r . . l l y aon't know. I ...u.. 

t r o . yout t U . s , «.ot i t . i , h t h.v. =o»e 

frow !nin«» 

MR. KUBBY: The question i s , why are they 

together? That i s the i s s u e . 
„R. BOGASON: Ju s t for convenience. Why do I 

have them together? 

MR. KUBBY: Stapled together here. 

MR. BOGASON: J u s t convenient, ease of 

handling. They seemed to r e l a t e to each other. 

MR. KUBBY: I t i s not that they were presented 

to you as one document? 

MR. BOGASON: Oh, no, of course not. 
M.. Balovich's l e t t e r Q. Have you ever seen Mr. Balovich 

w #«̂ .-> Have YOU ever seen a copy to Mr. segurson before? Have yo 

of t h i s l e t t e r of October 25, 1985? 

A. I don't remember. 

0. Please turn to the second page of t h i s 

• x h i b i t . 

A. 
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I s t h i s a claim that was f i l e d by the 

Mr 

Q. 

un ion? 

A. That i s what union d i d . 

Q. Did Mr. Balovich send you a copy of t h i s 

c l aim l e t t e r a f t e r he f i l e d i t with Mr. Segurson? 

A. I think'so. 

So you may have seen t h i s claim le t t e r / ^ o f 

Balov i c h's before? 

A, Before? 

Q, Before today. 

A, Oh, yes. 

Q. Can you take a second and read Mr. 

B a l o v i c h ' s l e t t e r while we take about a three-minute 

break? What I want to do i s j u s t go through i t . 

Take your time and j u s t read what i s in t h i s l e t t e r . 

Okay? 

A. can I t a l k to Mr. Kubby? 

Q. Sure. We are going to take a three-minute 

break. 

MR. KUBBY: Before you leave, can you give us 

some i n d i c a t i o n of what you want to know from her 

about i t so we can concentrate on that? 

MR. BOGASON: I would j u s t l i k e to have her 
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back to woDc, prr. or t n . •coth«rnoo<s of fi.is.ro«« j , <, 

c l e r k s ? 

A. Tha: i s between the company with the union. 

1 don't know. 

Q. I f the union wants you to go back to work 

and the company r e f u s e s , are you going to go back to 

wor k? 

A. Repeat again. I think now the company 

have more power than union. 

0. That i s r i g h t . The union did complain 

about you not having a job in Mr. B a l o v i c h ' s l e t t e r , 
r i g h t ? 

Yes . 

The union accused Mr. Segurson and PFE of 

v i o l a t i n g the agreement in that l e t t e r , r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Even though the union complained in that 

l e t t e r , you are a t i l l not working, r i g h t ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. SO even though the union complained, the 

company thumbed i t s nose at the union, r i g h t ? 

MR. KUBBY: Do you have the newspaper a r t i c l e 

about the union's n e g o t i a t i o n s to becoae the 

r e p r e s e n t a t i v e for the combined r a i l r o a d and the 

absence of a c t i v i t y by the union to pro t e c t the 

A. 
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„ =r... ' • -~ 
. .n. r . p r . . . n t . t . . . t=r t n . co^bin.a r . . l r o . a , 

become tne repi^-^ 

.hat was in the documents that I produced 
I b e l i e v e that was *" 

,h«w that to her. The company i s 
t h e r e . You can show t h a . 

very power f u l . 

TH'- W I T N E S S : " U . r . l.usMn? 

BOO»SON: y.». : " i - ^ ' - i " ' -

:, „ . ,„„y, can you t . l l ... « . Bo,.son. n.= 

I . n . un.on a = n . . n y t n i n , to , . t S i . u . . C . . r J o . , 
I T K « « » t a d e o e n d o n 

T h . v won-t . n . v . r n,y l . t t . r s , « I n . v . 

i so...cay l i " vou to t n s . t r t n . , u . s t i o n . 

i^e vou d i s s a t i s f i e d withi 
MR. BOGASON: C / 

f«r VOU in t h i s matter? / 
the e f f o r t s of the union for you / 

A. NO. 
r.* union, c o r r e c t . 

Q. YOU were a memoer of the union, 

A. ^'S-

Q. YOU paid your dues, c o r r e c t ? 

l \ ] T y o u d i d n ' t pay your dues, y = u .new you 

would lose your job? 

A That i s what union t o l d me, too. 

Since you have been fur loughed , have you 

cont inued to pay your dues? 

Y e s . I pay ^ • - V l i t t l e . 

0. Did you pay your dues l a s t month? 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

— o O o — 

SIEU MEI TU and JOSEPH Z. TU, 

P l a i n t i f f s , 

VS , 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 
COMPANY; ATCHISON, TOPEKA, 
SANTA FE RAILROAD COMPANY; 
PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY; 
T. ELLEN; E. E. CLARK; R. W. 
FEND; T. R. ASHTON; DOE 
DEFENDANTS ONE TO TWO THOUSAND; 
WHITE COMPANY; BLACK 
CORPORATION; BROTHERHOOD OF 
RAILWAY, AIRLINE AND STEAMSHIP 
CLERKS; R. B. BRACKBILL; J. M. 
BALOVICH; SANTA FE SOUTHERN 
PACIFIC CORP. 

Defendants. 

No. C87-1198-DLJ 

DEPOSITION OF 

SIEU MEI TU 

September 8, 1988 

ORIGINAL 
25 REPORTED BY: TERESA LOPEZ, CSR# 7627 
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A. Yeah. 

Q. Have you applied for any jobs since the last 

time your deposition was taken in May of 1987? 

A. Yeah. I t r i e d to find something to do. But, 

you know, I didn't find anything, you know. 

Q. What kind of jobs did you attempt to apply for? 

A. Oh, maybe some part-time job, you know. 

Q. Doing what type of things? 

A. Oh, I think I went to the — some bakery store 

near by my house because I don't drive so I saw the sign. 

They needed old people. So I went there. But then af t e r I 

go there, they don't need any more people. So — 

Q. Okay. So, they did not — 

A. No. 

Q. — take you as an employee? 

A. No. 

Q. Any other part-time jobs that you became 

interested i n and applied for? 

A. No. 

Q. Have you been interviewed at a l l by the 

Southern Pacific Corporation for a position? 
A. Yeah, I did ju s t the l a s t — well, t h i s i s '88, 

right? 

A. 

Right. 

on the A p r i l ~ A p r i l — I don't remember the ^ 
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date they write to me. They say they have a job open for 

clerk. In the same month they ca l l e d me interview SP. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

f i r s t , 

A. 

Q. 

position? 

A. 

Okay. And you went f o r the interview? 

I d i d . 

And you were not hired? 

No. The lady t a l k e d t o me. She c a l l e d me 

MR. KUBBY: The question was: Were you hired? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

MR. DARBY: Q. You were not hired? 

No. 

That's fine. But they did interview you for a 

Yes. 

MR. BLOCK: What year was that, please? 

THE WITNESS: 1988. This year. A p r i l . 

MR. DARBY: Q. Mrs. Tu, do you remember when 

you became a member of the Brotherhood of Railway, Ai r l i n e 

and Steamship Clerks? 

A. Yes. 1962. 1962. I think June. I started 

work May; I work PFE. After one month you j o i n the union, 

i f I remember right. Okay. 

Q. And j u s t for the purpose of making i t easier, 

instead of saying Brotherhood of Railway, A i r l i n e and 

Steamship Clerks, I'm going to say BRAC, okay? 

(4I.M 6:6-:855 
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lSt5 p r i o r to your being l e t go from the company. 

A. Yes, I think I remember September they have a 

b u l l e t i n put on. They have a job — created l o t s new job. 

And i n fact when the union man, the Greg, he was 1-A job, 

then he become clerk. They create one job for him; clerk. 

Another b u l l e t i n they have people transfer to SP. So I did 

went to the Jim. I think a l l the people were — because I 

have enough seniority, so I should exercise a l l the job i n 

the b u l l e t i n . 

Q. Let me ask you something, Mrs. Tu. Are you 

refer r i n g t o the company's creating new positions i n San 

Francisco and transferring certain people up there? 

A. No. Listen. You l e t me f i n i s h . 

Q. Okay. 

A. So now you disturb me. I don't remember. 

Q. I'm sorry. Go ahead. 

A. SO they have a job i n there i n the b u l l e t i n . I 

looked at b u l l e t i n . So I went to downstairs. I said, "Some 

job I have a seniority to pick that job." But the 

management say, "No, t h i s job i s go with the people." So I 

don't have a chance. Nobody, not j u s t me, nobody have a 

chance to pick that job or the job i n the b u l l e t i n . So we 

did went to see Bob. Bob, I think, I did see — went to 

Bob. In fa c t , I t o l d Bob I was a l i t t l e upset. I said, 

"You know I have enough according t o union rule. You follow 

(415> <..16-:85S 
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A. Yeah. I don't remember. You know, I don't 

j-emember. 

Q. Okay. But you may have received t h i s document? 

A. I don't know. I don't know. I j u s t told you I 

don't remember. 

Q. Okay. That's fine. That's fine. Do you 

recall in any discussions you had with either Mr. Balovich 

or Mr. Brackbill — 

A. For what? 

Q. Let me make i t an easier question. Do you 

remember anybody from the union t e l l i n g you that they had 

filed t h i s document with the company in order to fight to 

keep your job? 

A. Bob always come to the meeting, always told us 

that I'm going to work on i t , take care of you. 

Q. I'm working on taking care of you? 

A. Yeah, yeah. 

Q. Attached to th i s document, Mrs. Tu, i s a 

seniority roster. 

A. Yeah. 

Q. Can you show me where your name i s on that 

roster? 

A. Number 23. 

Q. Now, do you have any recollection as to what 

this document constitutes or what t h i s document was? 

(415) 6:6-:S55 
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A. Seniority l i s t . 

Q. Right. But the letter — 

A. The letter — 

Q. I f you want to review the letter — you may not 

remember — that's fine. But I'm just asking i f you recall 

what this letter, which was sent from Mr. Balovich to Mr. 

segurson, do you have any recollection as to what this 

letter was? 

A. No, I don't remember. 

Q. Did you understand this letter — 

A. No. Not, you know, the union that — 

Q. I'm not finish with my question. 

A. I'm sorry. 

Q. Did you understand that the union was f i l i n g a 

grievance on your behalf against the company? 

A. After 1980, Jim — every time we talked to Bob, 

he say, "I'm going to f i l e a grievance with you, to take 

care of you." That's a l l . He always say that. Wc thought 

whatever letter he give to us, you know. 

Q. That was a grievance he was f i l i n g against the 

company? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. Okay. 

MR. KUBBY: Sieu, again I'm going to ask you 

the question that he just asked. You assumed something. He 

* ' l c v 
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A. Personnel department. 

Q. Have you ever seen this document before? 

A, I don't remember. 

Q. Is i t possible you may have received a copy of 

this at one time? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. You don't remember. Is there anything familiar 

with this letter? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. Let me read to you something, Mrs. Tu, i f I 

may, off of this letter. "We hereby appeal from the 

decision of Mr. J . P. Segurson, Assistant to Vice President 

and General Manager, Brisbane, California, claim in behalf 

of every employee who holds seniority on current PFE 

Seniority District 1 Roster account Carrier i s wrongfully 

transferring their work to other companies." Okay. How 

about we stop there? In reading that now, can you 

understand or do you understand by what he's saying there 

that he i s appealing to the company on your behalf? 

A. Who is? 

Q. Mr. Brackbill. 

A. Yeah, yeah. 

Q. Is that your understanding from what I just 

read from "We hereby appeal" and then up to "other 

companies"? 

* ' l c v 
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A. He's help us. 

Q. Right. Is that your understanding — 

A. Yeah. 

Q. — from what I just read to you? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. Okay. And I ' l l continue. "Seniority rosters 

and/or exempt persons in violation of the Agreement and 

Carrier has also in violation of the Agreement laid off and 

i s taking steps to further lay off Claimants through 

misapplication of the Agreement's Decline in Business 

provisions, to:" Let's just stop there. From what I just 

read, i s i t your understanding that Mr. Br'c'cbill was again 

attempting to f i l e an appeal on your behalf? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. I s that a yes? 

A. No. I just — you explain to me. Yeah, I 

listen. 

Q. I mean, listening to i t now, i s that your 

understanding of i t now? 

A. Yeah, I listen. 

MR. KUBBY: Now, Sieu, that's confusing. The 

question is whether you understand what the words mean or i f 

you're saying yes to what he's saying? 

THE WITNESS: No. I — to me, he's represent 

um to take care us. 

n 

3v . 

nicv 
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.,p been able to get one of those positions in San 
h3^ 

j-j-ancisco, correct? 

A. That time i s September 4. 

Q. Right. 

A. The job i s September the 18th you jus t give to 

me • 

Q. Right. Exactly. 

A. So we don't know who transfer. We don't know. 

Q. But what I'm saying to you i s , based on t h i s 

appeal that Mr. Brackbill was f i l i n g — 

A. Yeah. 

Q, — on your behalf, i s i t your understanding 

from looking at that l e t t e r now that he was at least, in 

anticipation of the closing, requesting that the employees 

follow their position and work with t h e i r f u l l rights? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. I s that your understanding of i t when you look 

at that now? 

A. Yeah, yeah. 

Q. Okay. This i s already in, right? Number 4. 

Ves. Okay. Now, again you just mentioned something to me, 

Mrs. Tu. A l l of these documents that I've introduced, and 

•gain I ' l l refer to them. Number 2 — document Number 2, 

Exhibit Number 3, and th i s l a s t l e t t e r I showed you was a l l 

filed prior to your job being abolished, correct? 

(415) <.:6-:!i55 513 J 
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A. I don't understand because I have time — you 

2 
j just give me short time to read. I don't understand. 1 

A 3 Q. Well, at least looking at the dates — ; 

m 
4 

A. Yeah. j 
5 0. — since you were laid off in October of '85? 1 
6 Yeah. During a l l this time -- you ask Jim — s 
7 and we did often go to see him and talk to the Bob. We 

8 thought union is fully protect. And understand I am fully 

9 protected i f there i s no job, they pay me. In fact, they 

10 c a l l rocking chair money. You s i t at home, do nothing. But 

11 according to union rule — ) 
11 according to union rule — 

13 

Q. Well, now that I am showing you those 

13 documents, Mrs. Tu, isn't that exactly what the union was m 
14 doing by fil i n g these things with the company? 

15 A. When I called Bob, Bob always say, " I take care 

16 of you. Don 't worry." 

17 Q. Well, isn't that what this September 4, 1985 

18 letter is? He was taking care of you. 

19 MR. KUBBY: Just a minute, Sieu. 

20 Well, whether he was or not is a legal 

€ 
conclusion. 

conclusion. 

I object to the question as calling for a legal 

( 

23 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

24 MR. DARBY: I'd like to mark this as Exhibit 5. 
,! 

25 (Whereupon, Defendant's 

e f- •> 
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Q, Okay. 

A . But I die? c a l l Bob. Bob neve r r e t u r n e d my 

c a l l 

Q. So you called Bob Brackbill after you had 

received this letter? 

A. Yes. He never ca l l back. 

Q. Do you recall him holding a meeting in his 

office here in San Francisco to discuss this matter? 

MR. KUBBY: Which matter? 

MR. DARBY: Q. Your being laid off. 

MR. KUBBY: The receipt of the letter? 

MR. DARBY: Right. 

THE WITNESS: I don't remember. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Do you recall attending any 

meetings in San Francisco? 

MR. KUBBY: After October? 

MR. DARBY: Q. After October 2nd, 1985? 

A. I don't remember. I think we have a meeting — 

whole bunch have a meeting before that, not after that. 

Q. Okay. But you do recall at some time having a 

meeting in Mr. Brackbill's office? 

A. Oh, yeah, we have two, three, I think. 

Q. Do you recall why the meetings were held in Mr. 

Brackbill's office and not at Brisbane? 

A. I don't remember. I think he always busy. I 

i ibv 
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think they reach — the time that day he was in the office, 

he can't come lunch time. Some excuse. I don't remember. 

Q. Was i t possibly because the Brisbane office had 

already closed and that was the only place to have the 

meeting? 

A. No. I don't remember. 

Q. At the meetings that you had in Bob Brackbill's 

office, what i s your recollection of the substance of t h i s 

meeting? What was the discussions at that meeting or at 

those meetings? 

A. We a l l went there. You know, not j u s t me. I 

say them, "What they going to do with this? Do we get 

severance pay? I f they don't, what we going to get? 

Protection pay? What our future i s ? " 

Q. Did you, yourself, r e c a l l asking any questions? 

A. Yes. I asking him what my future i s , but he 

never — 

Q. And what was the response given to you by 

the — who gave you a response and what was the response? 

A. No. I talked to B r a c k b i l l . He never say 

anything, yes or no, he never say anything. 

Q. But at those meetings there were more than ju s t 

yourself at these meetings, correct? 
A. Yes. 

Q. What did Bob Brackbill t e l l the individuals at 

niev 
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that meeting that the union was doing? 

A. I don't know. He just say he have hard time 

dealing with Tom Elle n . That's what he always say. 

Q. Did he t e l l the members that he was taking care 

of the situation? 

A. He always said that he take care. We pay union 

due. So he said he w i l l take care. 

Q. Did he t e l l the members that he was f i l i n g any 

grievances against the company? 

A. I think so. But I don't remember, you know. 

He talk very fast sometimes, you know. 

Q. I have trouble understanding him myself 

sometimes. Believe me, he does talk f a s t . But do you 

r e c a l l anything else that was discussed at those meetings? 

A. No, I don't remember. 

MR. DARBY: I'd l i k e to have t h i s marked as 

Exhibit Number 6. 

(Whereupon, Defendant's 

Exhibit 6 was marked 

for i dentification.) 

MR. DARBY: Q. I just handed you a document 

marked as Exhibit 6, Mrs. Tu, dated October l l t h , 1985. 

That was after you received t h i s . Yes, t h i s i s October 7th, 

1985, your notice. This i s dated a f t e r that time. I t ' s a 

l e t t e r to Mr. Walsh from Mr. Br a c k b i l l . Could you take a 

* ' l e y 
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to work? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

know. 

Q. 

SP. 

Are you t e l l i n g me Mr. Balovich was c a l l e d back 

No. They never c a l l him. 

They didn't c a l l him then? 

Well, i f they c a l l him, he said he — I don't 

You don't know? 

MR. KUBBY: I s Mr. Balovich not working at SP? 

THE WITNESS: No. 
MR. DARBY: No, Mr. Balovich i s not working at 

MR. KUBBY: He j u s t told you that? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, he j u s t told me. I thought 

he work there. 

MR. DARBY: Q. He told you that before things 

started today, i s that — 

A. No. I j u s t — I j u s t ask him where he work. 

He told me he work in Val l e j o . 

MR. KUBBY: Today? 

THE WITNESS: Today, yeah. I haven't talked to 

Jim for — 

MR. DARBY: Q. Okay. How well did you know 

Jim Balovich, Mrs. Tu? 

A. We work together. 

Q. were you friends? Could you c a l l him a friend 

(415) 6:6-:85? 
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or j u s t a casual acquaintance? 

A. I don't understand what you mean. You know, we 

just work together. 

Q. Okay. Did he ever do anything to you which 

made you feel l i k e he didn't l i k e you for any reason? 

A. No, no, no. 

Q. So you were j u s t casual acquaintances? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. Do you have any reason to believe t h a t he 

treated ycu any d i f f e r e n t l y from anybody else? 

A. I don't know. No. 

Q. So you don't have any facts or any knowledge as 

to Mr. Balovich treating other members d i f f e r e n t l y from you, 

do you, at t h i s time? 

A. Wait a minute. I l i k e t o — now you question 

me a l l these things, but you are union man, you should take 

care of me because I always come to the union. But when I 

t e l l you something, you stop me. 

MR. DARBY: Mr. Kubby, please ask her t o be 

responsive t o the question. 
THE WITNESS: I ask you. Sometimes you confuse 

me. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Okay. I'm t r y i n g t o ask you 

questions, Mrs. Tu. You have to understand something as 

wel l . You have sued the union. And as a r e s u l t , I'm t r y i n g 

IC nicy 
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October 18th, 1985, the date of t h i s l e t t e r , what was your 

complaint about the union's representation at that point, i f 

you were d i s s a t i s f i e d with the union's representation? 

A. Because I don't get answer from Bob. That's 

what I worried because I don't want to keep to go. I don't 

have a chance. So I just c a l l Bob and Bob never c a l l me. 

At t h i s time, Jim i s not of f i c e . I don't have a union 

represcrntative, right? So I called him. 

I have a few questions I want to ask that I 

t e l l you. You l i s t e n to me now. 

Q. Yes. 

A. Okay. F i r s t of a l l , I have more seniority than 

two people in here, okay? They're Feng and Shirley Hauff. 

MR. DARBY: Mrs. Tu i s referring to the Special 

Preferential Bulletin Number 23. 

THE WITNESS: 23. I ask him why I didn't have 

a chance to bump that two job. I have enough seniority. 

That's f i r s t one, okay? The second one — you got to 

forgive me slow because — 

MR. DARBY: Q. Take your time. 

A. — my English. 

Q. You're doing very well. 

A. I f you don't understand me, t e l l me. Mike 

G-r-e-g-o-r-y. 

MR. KUBBY: She's now referring to Special 

nicy 
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Preferential B u l l e t i n Number 22. 

THE WITNESS. Mike Gregory, he was a 1-A job. 

Why suddenly he demoted be a clerk? They created new job 

for him. I also have more se n i o r i t y than he, right? 

MR. DARBY: Q. Okay. 

A. So I j u s t — then Ron Soldavini, he's a union 

man. He i s a 1-A job. Then — 

'mmm' 
Q, Well, he wasn't a union man at t h a t time, 'as 

he? 

A. He wasn't union man. At time he was union man. 

Q. He was working. Didn't he have a management — 

an exempt position, i s that what they refer to? 

A. 1-A. We c a l l 1-A job. Suddenly they demoted 

him as clerk job. So he got a job. 

Q. Okay. 

A. So I want Bob to explain t o me why a l l t h i s 

suddenly they create a l l these jobs for them. They didn't 

give me any chance to exercise my s e n i o r i t y . I work there 

twenty-two and a half years. That's what I want to know. 

And then for my understanding, union, I'm f u l l y protect by 

the New York Agreement. You know, i f they don't have a job, 

they shall pay me one year and a h a l f . 

Q. Separation pay. 

A. Severance pay. Year and a half pay working 

there. Right? So there — also, before that '84, the 

(415) 6:6-:855 . 'C . \J 
i J tOUAMET STWCT SUITE 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

U 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

company give four people that not reach 60, they are not 

reach the 60, they pay them. Company paid them u n t i l they 

e 62 or 60 retirement pension. But I ask Bob that, too, 

,̂,y I don't qualify? I f I'm union man, i f i t qualify for 

him, should q u a l i f y for me. Why I different? 

Q. Okay. A l l r i g h t . 

A. Now, you going to t e l l me why? I s t i l l don't 

understand why they do that to me. 

Q. Okay. Do you understand — 

MR. KUBBY: She's not through. 

THE WITNESS: You l i s t e n . That's a l l the true 

facts. NOW they c a l l everybody back to work. They say I'm 

a furlough by b u l l e t i n board. I ask him, Mr. Bob, Bob, I 

c a l l him Bob, okay? Give me the b u l l e t i n , you know, I say 

in the b u l l e t i n i f you're furlough, you have the b u l l e t i n i n 

the PFE roster or SP roster. I never got an answer from 

him. So when the two lady or three lady or two lady, I 

don't remember. 

MR. DARBY: Q. This i s back i n 1984 you're 

talking about? 

p̂^ 194. So the company paid them and f u l l y 

insurance paid. But that time I was 58 half and I said i f 

they can t r e a t them — I did ask Bob why they are treated 

d i f f e r e n t than me, why I don't qua l i f y , you know. 

Q. Okay. This was back i n 1984? 

* ' l e v 
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^ .84. So then when they lay me o f f on the l i s t , 

a l l these people lay o f f , I'm the only — now t h i s Barbara, 

when they abolish her job, he's 62 so he can c o l l e c t the 

retirement pension. I'm the oldest one i n the l i s t . I'm 

the oldest one on the l i s t . 

Q. Okay. A l l r i g h t . Thank you, Mrs. Tu. I 

understand what you're saying. I understand what you're 

saying. So by October 19th, 1985 — 

MR. KUBBY: She has not completed her answer. 

MR. DARBY: Mr. Kubby, I am trying to get a 

response to my question. 

THE WITNESS: I t e l l you the whole. All this 

time I ask union to take care of me. When Jim left, in fact 

I c a l l Jim. He lived Los Angeles. I didn't know. He give 

me the phone, his house phone. I c a l l him because I send 

union money to him. 

MR. DARBY: Q. This was after you were 

furloughed? 

A. Furloughed. 

Q, Jim Balovich gave you his phone number? 

A. House phone. Few time later on I called. He 

moved. I didn't know that. So now I c a l l Bob. But a l l 

this time I called union and I called Bob so many time but, 

you know, he never return my c a l l until 80 — oh, '84, '85. 

They c a l l Dennis Wong. He work PFE, okay? He work PFE. I 

(415) h;60H55 
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match with you. 

A. The thing with nc — 

Q. Mrs. Tu, I'n sorry. I have to ask you 

questions, okay? And you have to respond to the questions. 

And you were responding to ny question — 

A. Yeah. 

Q. — but you started to go into different 

circunstances and I just want to understand each one. 

A. I not — naybe ny English not good •nough. 

Q. Your English i s fine. I t ' s just you're 

throwing too nuch into one — 

A. Not too nuch. One by one I told you. I 

conplain to union what I did, what I feel what the union 

should do for ne. And I constantly quoted union nan. You 

try to twist ne, I don't contact union. I do. 

I'n so worried about ny job, do you know, 

because ny pension is reduced 20 percent and because I'n 

missing two years. And now lost naybe have chance to get 

severance pay. 

And I did c a l l Bob after '85 or '86. He never 

called ne. I said, "Bob, do you know that people 

transferred fron PFE to SP, they got severance pay." So 

what I should do? 

Q. Okay. Mrs. Tu, I'n going to ask you none 

questions, okay? And you understand the court reporter has 

l°?Hte.'lcy <4I5) 626-2155 
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transferred or severance pay or any of the things concerning 

her layoff in 1985. 

MR. DARBY: Q. YOU wanted to ask hin questions 

concerning a l l this and he didn't return your calls? 

hi No. Never. 

MR. KUBBY: And after he did not return her 

calls — 

MR. DARBY: Mr. Kubby, you're not testifying. 

NR. KUBBY: She went through long explinations 

because the union didn't do a goddanned thing for her. 

MR. DARBY: You can save your — 

MR. KUBBY: The union did not do its job, 

that's what her conplaint was. 

MR. DARBY: Q. How did the union not do it s 

Didn't protect ne. 

How did i t not protect you? 

All these people transfer and I have enough 

job? 

A. 

0. 

A. 

seniority. 

Q. Let ne ask you sonething, Mrs. Tu. Did you 

understand back then that the conpany had a right to 

transfer certain positions and the person that follows that 

position i s the one that holds that job, not the one with 

nore seniority. Did you understand that? 

A. I don't understand a l l this union rule. 

(4IS)«2*-2IS5 
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According me, I understand union rule, everybody have their 

rights exercising seniority. 

Q. So you felt as though you should have had one 

of those jobs because you had nore seniority? 

A. Right. 

Q, Now, this i s your complaint against the 

conpany. How, with respect to the union — 

A. No. I conplain to union, too. Why they no 

protect ne? They know the rules. 

Q. Mrs. TU. I've already introduced into evidence 

copies of grievances and appeals that the union filed on 

your behalf. Did you know that they were filing these on 

your behalf? 

A. Yeah. I don't know too nuch these union — a l l 

these things take great education. I don't think anyone to 

understand. 

MR. KUBBY: Your statenents are totally 

incorrect. The union did not f i l e grievances based upon her 

conplaints. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Mrs. Tu, you conplained to the 

union about your being laid off. Now you're telling ne the 

union didn't protect you. 

A. No. 
Q. Okay. 
A. I don't think so. 1 don't know why. 

(415) 626-2855 ^ . 
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Q. So, are you telling ne what the union did f i l e 

on your behalf wasn't good enough or how do you know that 

what the union filed on your behalf wasn't an attenpt to 

protect --

A. You — okay. You listen to ne five ninutes 

now. They call everybody back to work except Jin, okay? I 

didn't know that, today only. They called everybody. They 

interviewed me twice. And they Interviewed ne. They 

even — Barbara get the retirenent pension — they even call 

her back. When they interviewed ne, they say, "I'n going to 

treat like new enployee, 75 percent cut." 

Q. When was this, Mrs. Tu? 

A. April. 

Q. Okay. I'n s t i l l talking about 1985. We'll get 

to that, okay? I have to find out why you're bringing a 

breach of duty of fair representation suit against the union 

and what you believed the union was not doing on your 

behalf. And October of 1985 i s Inportant to this case. So 

I have to know in October of 1985, how did you feel the 

union was not representing you? I'n not — now, I'n not 

asking you to t e l l ne what the conpany did, I'n asking you 

what did the union do or not do by October 1985? 

A. Now, you don't get excited. I t e l l you why a l l 

this here. My cut pay, okay? They transfer one place to 

another and another place and I keep conplain a l l this tine. 

<4?S> 626-2155 
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MR. KUBBY: Fine. 

(Whereupon, Defendant's 

Exhibit 8-A was narked 

for identification.) 

MR. DARBY: Q. Here's 8 and this was an 

attachment to this letter from Nr. Kubby to Nr. Balovich. 

And by October of '85 you had already been laid off by the 

company, you were no longer working at that point in tine. 

And I'n sure this i s a very Inportant tine to you because 

you had lost your job, you were dissatisfied with the union, 

and you nentioned to ne one reason at least you were 

dissatisfied with the union i s because they didn't return — 

Mr. Brackbill didn't return your phone ca l l s ; i s that 

correct? 

A. Yeah. But don't protect ne. Union don't 

protect ne. 

Q. We'll get to the protection. I'n just talking 

about the phone ca l l s . They didn't return your phone calls. 

Do you recall how nany tines you called Mr. Brackbill 

concerning this layoff? 

A. Every day. I think after 2nd, I alnost cal l 

every day to Brackbill. And his secretary c a l l . Sonetines 

he's in the office. "Nay I c a l l back?" I said, "He haven't 

return ny c a l l . " And then I c a l l . The secretary said, "He 

just went to lunch." 

hi (415) 626-2S55 
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T. Q. So he didn't return your c a l l s . You say the 

union didn't protect you? 
1 

J . A. Yeah. 

(• 
4 

Q. The union did f i l e grievances on your behalf. 

» 
i 
' Are you aware of that, Nrs. Tu? 

6 MR. KUBBY: When did they do that? 

7 NR. DARBY: Q. Throughout August and October 

8 of 1985 were you aware that the union was f i l i n g grievances 

9 on your behalf? 

10 A. Yeah. The August, then Septenber. Don't know 

u which date they created sone job transfer . 

12 Q. Right. We talked about that . And then in 

October — 

14 A. No. Excuse ne one second. Why don't give ne 

15 the right to exercise ny rights to buap that job? I don't 

16 understand. 

17 Q. Okay. The reason for that , Nrs. Tu, i s in the 

18 agreenent. 

19 A. Whose agreenent? 

20 Q. In the union agreenent, in the agreenent with 

21 the company. 

m 
22 A. Wait a ninute. They go to us, they ask us 

23 agree that — wel l , you union represent ne, right? So when 

24 you do sonething, do you think you should consider you going 

25 to consult ne? 
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A. He discharge on the '82 or the '81, I don't 

rsnember. 

Q. 1982? 

A. '82. I don't know the reason he discharge. I 

don't remember. Naybe Jim knows. I don't know. Okay. So 

tnen '85, '86 when I signed unemployment, the nan in the SP 

told ne, he said, "They ca l l people back to work, PFE." 

Q. Okay. 

A. So I said, "No, nobody called back to work." 

He said, "Yeah, Dennis Wong." 

Then I said — because he's Chinese, so I know 

hin — 

Q. I see. 

A. I said, "Yeah, naybe I go to see hin." But he 

work night shift. I never see hin. So then I called Bob. 

Q. So yop called Bob in 1986? 

A. *86. I don't renenber when. I think *86. So 

I called Bob and I told Bob — leave the nessage, why c a l l 

Dennis Wong ca l l back work? He have less seniority than I 

did. Why they didn't c a l l ne? So i f c a l l back, according 

to union rule, I should follow the l i s t , right? I s that 

right? 

Q. I understand that. 

A. No. I don't want understand ne. That's the 

rul*. Cal' the people. 

(415) 626-2155 
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don't know his nana — "he got to call you back." 

So I said — he ask ne what tine I be back — I 

said, " I be home afternoon." 

So he said, "You wait. I nake sure he will 

call you." 

So I got home. I wait, I wait. He didn't c a l l 

me. That nan was very nice. Second day — 

Q. Who was that nan? 

A. I don't know his nana. 

Q. How do you know he was a union nan? 

A. He was Oakland west. 

Q. Was i t a Nr. Cota? 

A. I don't know. He's a nan. I don't know his 

nana. Second day he called me. He said, "Bob call you?" 

I said, "No." 

He said, "Tell you what, you waiting on the 

phone, sitting there, I t e l l hin ca l l you right away." 

So I wait. But I s i t there and wait, out he 

didn't c a l l ne right away. He did call ne. And I said, 

"Bob, do you know Dennis Wong go back? Why you didn't give 

ne ny chance? How about ny case, you know?" 

"Oh," he says, "Sieu, I'n very busy. I take 

care, I work on i t . " That's a l l . So, in ny nind — 

Q. Did he t e l l you he was taking your case to 

arbitration? 

Icrv <415) 626-2155 
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A. Ho. He didn't say that. He said, "I'n taking 

care of you and work hard on your case." But that's a l l . 

so then I already figured out he's not interested to take 

care me at a l l . You know, he never ask me what I'n doing. 

HOW are you doing? Never ask. Okay. But he's a busy nan, 

I understand. Then this tine they c a l l everybody back to 

work. 

Q, Now, who are the people they called back to 

work i f you look on this l i s t ? 

A. Okay. They c a l l — according to ne, now, I 

don't know the truth because I was not there. 

Q. Well, how do you know? What infomation are 

you relying on to reach this conclusion? 

A. Now, I won't t e l l you because i f 1 — 

MR. KUBBY: You have to. 

MR. DARBY: Q. You have to t e l l ne. 

A. I have to t e l l you because the people work 

there. The friend working the PFE t e l l ne. I think the — 

what i s his nana? — anyway, I t e l l you. I pronise I t e l l 

you, but I don't know. 

Q. Do you have a friend working there that told 

you this infomation, i s that it? 
A. Yeah. They see the — 

Q, People that they've hired back? 

A. I know who t e l l ne that. 

(415) 626-2855 ... 
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Barbara called ne. She said, "Sieu, I got a job." She 

•aid, "You should c a l l Bob." 

Q. Okay. So — 

A. She said, "You should c a l l . Bob told ne they 

have lots of job." 

But I said, deeply inside, " I don't know why 

Bob didn't take care of ne, give ne c a l l . " And do you know 

why? I don't know. 

Q. Well, let ne ask you sonething. You did get an 

interview, did you not? 

A. Yeah. Two tine. 

Q. Okay. Do you know whether or not Mr. Brackbill 

was responsible for getting you those interviews? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Okay. 

A. They told ne —> okay. Another thing, the 

people go back to work, they get one hundred percent their 

salary. When they interviewed ne, they said I were like 

newconer, I get 75 percent and then each nonth get a raise. 

But why I'n looking different than the other people? 

Q. So what you're telling ne now i s Nr. Brackbill 

treated you differently fron other enployees because he was 

able to get Nrs. Anderson a job and not you a job? 

A. Not Anderson. 

Q. I'n sorry, who was the 

by (415)626-2155 5 7 ^ 
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demonstrate that Bob Brackbill treated other nenbers 

differently than you? 

NR. KUBBY: That's been asked and answered. 

There was a whole series of things that she's gone through. 

NR. DARBY: I don't think i t ' s clear. She told 

me how the company treated her, but she hasn't told me how 

Nr. Brackbill — 

NR. KUBBY: He didn't protect her. She told 

you over and over again. 

NR. DARBY: Z understand that, but you're not 

understanding ny question. 

Q. Do you have any reason to believe he treated 

you any differently fron other people? And you gave ne one 

instance, Barbara Boutourlin. I an asking for any other 

instances. 

NR. KUBBY: She gave you the whole l i s t of 

people. 

NR. DARBY: Q. What evidence or facts do you 

have, Nrs. Tu, that Nr. Brackbill had any involvenent in 

getting these people a job back, other than Barbara 

Boutourlin? 

A. How they go to the SP? How they — 

Q. I t ' s quite possible the conpany just hired then 

back without Nr. Brackbill's involvenent at a l l . 

A. Pick on the street? 

tv 
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THE WITNESS: But no, I don't think he take 

care of me. He did not protect ne. 

NR. DARBY: Q. So, but you don't have any 

facts or any knowledge that Nr. Brackbill did anything to 

get any of these eight people back to work? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. Okay. Mr. Armstrong, is he working for the SP 

now? 

A. I don't know. He have the job. I heard that 

they offer him job. He didn't want i t . I don't know. 

Q. Who told y^u that they offered him a job? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. So you don't know whether or not they offered 

him a job, do you? 

A. I don't know. You can find out. You know. 

Q, Okay. But you don't know whether they have 

offered hin a job? 

A. NO. 

Q. Nr. Balovich, have they offered hin a job? 

A* Jin know. 

NR. KUBBY: You don't know? 

THE WITNESS: I don't know. He already told 

ne — 

Boutourlin. 

NR. DARBY: Q. We have already discussed Nrs 

(4l5)»26-:»55 Ŝ '"̂  
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A. She went back to work. 

Q. Hr. Flores or Ns. Flores — 

A. She was quit before '84, I think. Long tine 

aio she was quit. 

Q. Well, she was laid off in 1985. 

A. Oh, I dcn't know. I don't remember. 

Q. Well, she was laid off with you in 1985. 

A. Who? 

Q. Flores. 

A. No. She — she I don't remember. I don't 

think she lay off sane tine as ne. No. Huh-uh. I don't 

remember. On l i s t only five. She lay off — 

Q. Let ne show you this docunent again. Exhibit 7. 

And i t says date severed October '85 J. E. Flores. Does 

that refresh your recollection at a l l ? 

A. I think. Here, where is the layoff l i s t that 

you give to me? I think only six people lay off in the 

l i s t . Only six people lay off. Ny l i s t i s ne and Lorentz, 

Amstrong, Janet. Then later on i s Barbara. I don't know 

you on ny l i s t or not. I don't renenber. Flores was lay 

off before that. 

Q. Now, is Ns. Flores working for the conpany now? 

A. No. 

Q. Okay. 

A. I don't know. 

;4I5) 626-2155 
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Q. How about A. D. Lang, do you know whether they 

j,ave hired — 

A. He went to work now. She went. He went to 

work. 

Q. Went back to work for SP? 

A. Yeah. SP. 

Q. He's working for SP now? 

NR. KUBBY: I s that a nan or a wonan? 

THE WITNESS: Nan. 

NR. DARBY: Q. Do you have any knowledge that 

Nr. Brackbill did anything to get a job for Hr. Lang? 

A. I don't know. 

Q. HS. Lorentz? 

A. She go back to work. In fact, she get the 

promoted. 

Q. All right. She was hired by the SP? 

ka Yes. 

Q. DO you have any facts which indicate that Nr. 

Brackbill did anything to get her a job? 

A. I don't — to ne, to ne we a l l lay off. I f the 

other one go to SP, I should have chance. You ahould take 

care of ne. 

Q, But you don't know any facts upon which to base 

the allegation that Mr. Brackbill helped Ms. Lorentz to get 

a job? 
(415) 626-2155 
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A. No. 

Q. How about Royer? 

A. I don't — 

Q. Has he been hired? 

A. That I know. The departnent he went, they 

offer him job. He say he have a good job. 

Q. Is he working for the SP? 

A. No. He have a job. He have a permanent job. 

Q. Sonewhere else? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did they offer hin a job? 

A. Yes, they did. 

Q. How do you know they offered hin a job? 

A. Someone in the departnent told ne that. 

Q. Who told you that? 

A. I don't renenber the nana. I went to SP, they 

Interviewed. 

Q. And the person there told you Nr. Royer was 

hired by ^P? 

A. They offered hin job. He said he have a 

permanent job outside. 

Q. Do you have any reason to believe that Hr. 

Brackbill had anything to do with Mr. Royer getting a job 

offer? 

A. I don't know. 

(415) 626-2t55 
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Q. So again, let ne go back to the original 

question. I'n trying to find out what evidence you have 

that Nr. Brackbill treated you differently fron other 

members. And the only evidence that you presented to ne so 

far i s that he apparently nade a phone call to Nrs. 

Boutourlin and after he nade a phone c a l l , she got a job. 

Do you have any other evidence in this regard? 

A. Yeah, because a l l this phone c a l l or a l l this 

nessage I leave there, why he have courtesy give ne a call? 

Q. Well, how i s that different fron how he treated 

other nembers? 

A. I don't know these. I just talked to Jin few 

minutes ago. I said, "Did you talk to Brackbill?" 

He said, "Every six nonths." 

So at least he have contact with Brackbill. I 

have no one to c a l l ne. 

Q. Hr. Balovich i s a fomer local chaiman and a 

lot of calls quite possibly had to do with this case. 

A. I an a fomer nenbership, don't forget. 

Q. I understand. But do you have any other 

evidence that he treated you differently than he treated 

other nembers? 

A. He did to ne. He treated other people to ne. 

Q. Hrs. Tu, you've already told --

A. I don't know. But to ne, i f a l l these people 

xrcailcv 
- J , , 
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rather than as an officer of the union because the union has 

plenty to do — 

NR. DARBY: As an officer of the union, the 

union has no say over who the SP hires or fires. 

NR. KUBBY: They certainly do. There i s a 

contract. That's a nisrepresentation of this situation. 

NR. DARBY: The union has no — 

NR. KUBBY: Well, then they ought to f i l e a 

grievance. That's the whole point because there i s a 

contract that says what the conpany can do and what i t can't 

do and the union has responsibilities under that contract. 

And i f the company's not doing what i t ' s supposed to do, the 

union's supposed to see that i t ' s done and they haven't done 

that. 

NR. DARBY: I f there i s substance in the 

agreenent that the union can rely on to force the conpany to 

hire Nra. Tu back, then that's what the union can do. 

Q. What I'n asking you i s , Nrs. Tu, Is i t your 

understanding that Hr. Brackbill has sone kind of input as 

to who the SP hires or fires? 

A. That part I don't know. I keep t e l l you I an 

protect by union. When you see the l i s t , they say Sieu Hei 

Tu not there. So why not sonething wrong? Take care ne. 

Do sonething. Call ne. He said, "Tu, I'n going to take 

care of you." Because I pay dollar fifty a nonth. Even 

(415) 626-2155 
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1 question. I t calls for a legal conclusion. 

NR. DARBY: I t ' s not a legal conclusion. I t ' s 

' 1 

4 

an allegation of the conplaint which Nrs. Tu has on or about ' 1 

4 
November 7, 1985, defendants and each then refused to engage 

5 
in the administrative detemination of the claims of the 

6 
plaintiff Sieu Nei Tu under the Railroad Retirenent Act or 

7 at a l l with plaintiff Sieu Nei Tu. What occurred on 

8 November 7th, 1985 which led you to allege that the union 

9 and/or the conpany failed to handle a claln for you? 

10 NR. KUBBY: The docunents speak for thenselves. 

U NR. DARBY: Q. Nrs. Tu, I an going to ask you 

the question. I'm not asking your attorney the question. 

• i 13 This allegation of the complaint, i s i t based on this 

14 November 7th, 1985 letter? 

15 A. Nay I ask your name, last nana? I don't 

16 renenber your last nana. 

17 Q. Ny nana is Darby, D-a-r-b-y. 

18 A. I f I know a l l this legal, the big talk, I don't 

• 19 
1 

need a lawyer. So that's why I need hin help ne. So a l l 

20 this legal docunents I don't understand. So you naybe like 

' 21 Kubby help ne. I don't want to answer you wrong. 

Q. I f you need Nr. Kubby to assist you — 

A. I only know sinple English. 

Q. Okay. And ny (luestion to you i s , i s that 

25 paragraph 49 based on this Novenber 7th, 1985 letter? And 

n i C Q m t ^ l (415) 626-2155 
• H KlvfClllCy IMOMMKIT STRUT sun »B 1 



• • • • • • 

127 

T you can ask Nr. Kubby for assistance on that. 
• 1 

1 

1 z 
NR. KUBBY: You should answer what you know or 

m > don't know. m 
4 

THE WITNESS: I don't know. 

5 
NR. DARBY: Q. You don't know? 

6 A. (Witness shakes head.) 

7 Q. Okay. So you don't have any facts — you don't 

8 have knowledge of any facts supporting this allegation at 

9 this time then? 

, 10 NR. KUBBY: I object to the question which is 

11 calling for a legal conclusion on her part as to what 

supports an allegation. And she told her attorney the facts 

that she knows. Her attorney has drafted a conplaint based 

1 

upon what she has told hin based upon his training and 

15 knowledge as a lawyer and that's what's represented in this 

16 document. For you to ask her that question is very unfair 

17 and is calling for her to nake a legal conclusion. 

18 NR. DARBY: Now, Nr. Kubby, I'n not calling for 

19 legal conclusion, I'n asking for facts. 

20 NR. KUBBY: You're asking i f that's the only 

21 fact she has. All of the facts are in the conplaint. 

NR. DARBY: It ' s a very narrow question, Hr. 

i " Kubby. There i s a fact here which states on Novenber 7th, 

I 

1 
1985, the defendants refused to engage in adniniatrative 

25 detemination. That is a fact. 

^ 1 
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Now, in light of that, what facts do you have 

to support the allegation here that the union failed to 

respond to inquiries? Was this not a response to an inquiry 

made by Nr. Kubby? 

NR. KUBBY: The docunent speaks for itself and 

it's not a response. I asked them what they were doing. 

They didn't t e l l me what they were doing. 

NR. DARBY: Well, you're right. The letter 

does speak for its e l f . Nr. Kubby. 

Q. Nrs. Tu, I'd like to pin down the attempts that 

both you or your attorney nade to contact the union 

throughout this entire period, i f I night, because the 

allegation of the conplaint reads that the union refused to 

consult with you. 

Now, you nentioned to ne that you tried naking 

phone ca l l s to Nr. Brackbill and he didn't return the calls. 

How often between Novenber of 1985 and the tine that you 

received in January 4th of 1988 a copy of the arbitration 

decision — did you personally nake any attenpta to contact 

Bob Brackbill throughout that period? 

A. What year? 

Q. This i s fron Novenber of '85 up until January 

of 1988 or was a l l your contact through your attorney, Hr. 

Kubby? 

A. Yeah. I called. I c e l l . He never return i t . 

irv 
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I told you several tine he never return. 

Q. Well, we talked about earlier your attenpt to 

ca l l . I'n talking about a period of tine now up until 

January of 1988. You're saying you nade — 

A. I don't renember. 

Q. You don't reF.^mber. How often did you call 

over that — i t ' s a long period of tine. 

A. Yeah, I don't renenber. 

Q. Okay. Was i t nore than once a week? 

A. I don't renenber. I f I remember, I t e l l you. 

I don't remember. 

Q. Okay. But you did nake phone call s to Nr. 

Brackbill up until January of *88 or you just du.'i't 

remember? 

A. I don't renenber. Yeah, I c a l l , you know, but 

I don't renenber how long, how nany tine. 

Q. Are you aware of any instances, other than 

letters that Nr. Kubby sent to the union, that Nr. Kubby 

tried to contact the union and received no response? 

A. I don't know. I totally trust Nr. Kubby take 

care of ne. 

Q. Well, you allege in the conplaint that the 

union refused to consult with your attorney and I'n asking 

you now the facts that you have which support that 

allegation. 

(415) 626-2«55 ^ 
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NR. KUBBY: Not the facts that she has, but the 

facts that she knows about or that she can recall at this 

time. 

NR. DARBY: Q. Well, that's what I'n asking 

you for. Do you have — I'm interested in whether or not 

you have any knowledge as to whether or not Hr. Kubby 

attempted to c a l l the union and they didn't respond 

throughout this period? 

A. I don't know. Kubby's take care of ne. So I 

don't know. Whatever — 

Q. Do you know whether or not — again, you have 

alleged here that the union failed to consult with Nr. 

Kubby. On what occasions did the union f a i l to consult with 

Nr. Kubby? 

A. That's Nr. Kubby's job, so i t ' s not nine. 

Q. Well, this i s in your conplaint, Nrs. Tu. 

So — 

A. Yeah, I trust Nr. Kubby. So Nr. Kubby take 

care of ne. 

Q. Okay. But i t ' s your understanding that Nr. 

Kubby attenpted to contact the union or to have the union 

consult with hin and they didn't return the calls? 

A. I just t e l l you I totally trust Nr. Kubby take 

care of ne. Whatever he do, I trust hin. So whatever he 

say there, speak for ne. 

(415) 626-2855 
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Q. But he drafted this conplaint based on facts 

you provided hin. 

A. All the things, the fact, the truth, I t e l l 

him. So whatever he told i t . 

Q. So you have — in other words, you have no 

facts on which to state now whether or not the union failed 

to consult with Nr. Kubby or not? 

NR. KUBBY: That's — again, i t ' s the question 

of what she knc<#s and can recall at the present tine. What 

facts she has depends upon presentation of evidence. 

NR. DARBY: Q. Do you have any facts at this 

point which you can t e l l ne now which denonstrates that the 

union failed to consult with Nr. Kubby? 

A. I just told you I totally trust Nr. Kubby take 

care of ne. So whatever Kubby do, I trust hin. 

Q. Okay. 

A. I know you not eat lunch. We should have 

lunch. 

Qp Yes. Let ne go just a l i t t l e bit — 

MR. KUBBY: I t ' s now 12:40 and she's — 

NR. DARBY: What I'd like to do — 

THE WITNESS: I need sugar. 

HR. KUBBY: She needs sone food. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

HR. DARBY: I don't have that nuch left . I'd 

(4l5) 626-2$55 
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like to keep going, i f we can. I f not, we can take a break 

and come back. 

NR. KUBBY: I think we ought to take a break. 

MR. DARBY: Okay. 

(Whereupon, the luncheon recess was taken at 

12:42 p.m.) 

1:30 p.m. 

A. 

AFTERNOON SESSION 

MR. DARBY: Back on the record. 

Good afternoon, Nrs. Tu. 

Hello. 

Let ne just clarify sonething with you, Nrs. 

Tu. Were you offered any job with the Southern Pacific over 

the past month or two? 

A. No. 

Q. After your interview --

A. No. 

Q. — they didn't offer you any job under any 

conditions? 

A. The f i r s t tine inteirview ne, the lady t e l l ne, 

he say, "You going to get 75 percent." Then he said, "Then 

every year you get sone percentage." Then he said, "We do 

have lots of job in accounting departnent." And when he 

called — f i r s t beginning when she called ne she said, "Do 

you know how to type?" 

Q. Who i s "she" now? Sonebody at Southern 

(415) 626-:»55 
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pacific? 

A. I think f i r s t nana R-e-a-n-e-y. The last name 

I dcn't remember. If I right, I think that's her f i r s t 

name. And she interviewed ne. She said, "Do you know how 

to type?" 

I said, "No, I don't know how to type." 

She said, "Wh-̂ t do you do?" 

I said, " I was key punch." 

Then he said, " I give you key punch." 

I said, " I haven't key punch for a long tine. 

I work accounting departnent." 

Then she said, "We do have a job in accounting 

department." 

I said, "How about ny seniority?" 

She said, "You like newconer, 75 percent." 

Then he said — 

MR. KUBBY: Sieu, let ne interrupt you. This 

tine I w i l l interrupt you. The question waa, did you get a 

job? 

THE WITNESS: No. 

HR. DARBY: Q. Did they Offer you any position 

under any conditiona? Did they say you can have this job i f 

you take a cut in pay or i f you start fron ground one with 

seniority? Were you officially offered a job? 

A. No, no, no, no. 

(415) 626 :155 
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Q. We discussed Bob Brackbill on various occasions 

this morning and you conplained that he didn't return your 

phone cal l s . And you also said that he didn't protect you 

because you're no longer working for the SP or the PFE. Is 

that a correct characterization of your teatinony this 

morning? 

NR. KUBBY: I don't think i t ' s a fair question. 

I nean, she's testified to a lot of stuff. Why don't you 

get to the question you're trying to ask? 

NR. DARBY: Q. Do you have any reason to 

believe that Bob Brackbill did not like you personally? 

A. I can't speak for hin, but to ne, why he take 

care everybody except ne? Can you understand that? 

Q. Okay. When you say he took care of everybody 

except you, again, are you referring to the people that have 

been hired? 

A. Yeah. All the people called back to work. 

NR. KUBBY: And the onea tranaferred? 

THE WITNESS: And the ones transferred. That's 

right. 

NR. DARBY: Q. Other than that, do you have 

any other reason to believe that he didn't like you 

personally either because you were Chinese or because you 

were a wonan or for any reaaon? Did he ever give you any 

reason to believe that? 

(415)626-2155 
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A. I can't t e l l you because he didn't take care of 

me. That's what believe. He's not interest in ne, not 

interest on ne. 

Q. Nrs. Tu, I showed you sone docunents this 

morning which I represented to you as being grievances filed 

on your behalf and you read through them. Some of then you 

didn't understand. Host of then I don't believe you 

underst^^od. 

A. No. 

Q. What I'd like to know, Nra. Tu, i s : Again, 

you're alleging the union didn't protect you. What 

grievance were you attenpting to get the union to pursue for 

you that was different fron these purported grievances that 

were filed on your behalf by the union? Do you understand 

ny question? 

A. No. Can you use sinple words? 

Q. Let ne try again. I showed you docunents which 

indicated that you were being represented by the union in 

the appeal process in filing grievances against the conpany. 

Your names were on sone of those claina and you teatified 

that you had seen sone of then on occasion, but you didn't 

understand — 

HR. KUBBY: Would you identify which exhibit 

that ia? 

HR. DARBY: Yea. 

(415)626-2155 
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behalf were not — those clains were not good enough because 

they didn't deal with your specific grievance. And what I'n 

trying to ascertain from you i s , what nade your grievance 

against the company different from the grievance that the 

union filed on behalf of Nr. Balovich and the other seven 

people? Was your situation any different from Nr. 

Balovich's, for example? 

A. But i t is true, they didn't call me back. Why 

they treated the other five special? 

Q. I t ' s true Nr. Balovich hasn't been called back 

either. I f I was to t e l l you that Hr. Balovich was not 

called back and that Nr. Amstrong has not been called back, 

for example, what — i f that i s true, that those two 

individuals have not been called back — what makes your 

grievance against the company any different than Nr. 

Balovich or Hr. Amstrong's. 

A. Oh, I don't know about then. They should talk 

to you, too. To ne, why they treated the other one 

different than — 

Q. So, in other words, you're saying your 

situation then — i f i t was true that neither Hr. Balovich 

nor Nr. Amstrong have been hired, i s your situation any 

different fron theirs? 

A. I don't know. I just talk for nyself. I 

didn't think treated fairly because you didn't take care of 

(4l5) 626-2«55 ; i 
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you as they were pursuing this claln or grievance. 

A. I t e l l you before lunch, I take a l l ny things, 

Mr. Kubby take care of ne. 

Q. Let ne ask you a (juestion then. I f you had an 

opportunity or Nr. Kubby had an opportunity to consult with 

the union, what evidence or what facts or what infomation 

would you have provided to the union to help win this case? 

A. Win which case? 

The case that was going to arbitration. 

This i s your union job, i t ' s not ny job, you 

Q. 

A. 

see. 

Q. But you're alleging that the union failed to 

consult with you. Do you understand what that neans? 

A. But I say according the union, your book, your 

rule, I should fully protected. As long I working the 

railroad, I should conplete fully protected. Everybody 

knows. Jin knows. Everybody knows. 

NR. KUBBY: The arbitration decision. Itself, 

states that the union presented no evidence concerning the 

reduction in incone of PFE. They nade no attenpt to show 

that the railroad — 

HR. DARBY: I think you're nisrepresenting what 

the award aaya. 

HR. KUBBY: That's the way I read i t . 

HR. DARBY: I t does not say they didn't nake an 

(415) 626-2155 
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attempt. I t says no evidence presented. 

HR. KUBBY: And this is a wonan who was working 

in the accounting departnent. You would think they would 

ask her what she knows about the business and the attenpts 

of the company to preserve its business and increase its 

business. 

MR. DARBY: Q. Mrs. Tu, in light of what Mr. 

Kubby has just stated and has testified, do you know i f Nr. 

Brackbill talked with anybody from the PFE Brisbane office 

concerning what work was being transferred to San Francisco? 

A. He never told me anything. 

Q. But i t ' s quite possible, isn't i t , that Nr. 

Brackbill did speak with some people who were transferred up 

to the SP to find evidence whether or not work was 

transferred, isn't that possible? You don't have any 

evidence to dispute that, do you? 

A. "Dispute that," what this nean? 

Q. To controvert that or to negate that. Do you 

have any evidence that Nr. Brackbill did not consult with 

people working in San Francisco as to what work was being 

transferred? 

A. I don't know. I only t e l l you the truth. I 

take care nyself. Everything I know, I t e l l you the truth. 

But beside anybody, i t ' s not ny business. 

Q. And just for the record. Nr. Brackbill would be 

(415) 626-2t55 
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consulting with people that were transferred to San 

Francisco to find out what work was being transferred, would 

he not, Nrs. Tu? 

MR. KUBBY: That was not the issue. The issue 

was whether or not they had a right to furlough because of 

decline of business. And the concern was, was the decline 

in business purposefully perpetrated and what i s the 

significance of that under the contract? 

HR. DARBY: Q. Hrs. Tu, do you have any reason 

to believe or any facts upon which to allege that Hr. 

Brackbill did not nake attenpts to present any such evidence 

at the arbitration that Hr. Kubby just referred to? 

A. I don't know. I can't speak for Hr. Brackbill. 

HR. KUBBY: The question i s , did he consult 

with her? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. Nobody talked to ne. 

HR. DARBY: Q. Okay. All right. That's been 

nade clear. Had he consulted with you as to decline in 

business, for exanple — 

A. No. 

Qp I f he had, "had," would you — i t ' s a 

hypothetical. 

HR. KUBBY: Suppose. 

HR. DARBY: Q. Suppose Hr. Brackbill called 

you up and said, "Hrs. Tu, we're taking this case to 
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arbitration and one of the argunents that the conpany's 

raising i s that there i s a decline in business." Would you 

have been in a position to give hin any inforaation as to 

what the carrier's decline in business was for the past ten 

years? 

NR. KUBBY: What caused i t ? 

THE WITNESS: What cause? I woul2 t e l l hin I 

have a right i f they have job, transfer to SP. 

NR. KUBBY: Sieu, the question was directed to 

when you were working in the accounting departnent, what did 

you learn about the conpany's efforts to preserve i t s 

business and its custoners? Did the conpany — was there 

anything going on in the conpany where the conpany 

purposefully was getting out of that business and was 

purposefully avoiding having any business? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. 1980 when the people 

separated. Nr. Craner was in charge. He talk everybody. We 

give $9,000,000 to SP that tine, '80. You can't be in the 

short year to loose a l l this noney, right? To ne, you 

knoj — I don't know, you know. But '80 Craner was in the 

lunchroom; announced that he so happy he give 9,000,000 to 

SP. 

NR. DARBY: Q. Okay. But in tems of the 

amount of business that the PFE was doing between 1980 and 

1985, i f Bob Brackbill called you up and asked you for 

(415 ) 626-2155 
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THE WITNESS: The five transferred. He not 

transferred. 

HR. DARBY: Q. And that's what the union 

should have presented? 

A. Why they take the other one, don't take care of 

me? 

Q. Now, which five are you referring to, Hrs. Tu? 

A. The — 

Q. Is this the September transfer up to San 

Francisco, the establishment of new positions? 

A. That's the one. And now the people c a l l back. 

Q. Okay. The people were called back after the 

arbitration, correct? 

A. I don't know that, but I just t e l l the fact 

that when they transferred the job to SP, why they didn't 

give ne exercise to use my seniority? And now they call 

people back. They didn't — why didn't they c a l l ne? Yeah. 

That's what my — yeah. 

Q. Okay. You also state that the union failed to 

process your grievance. And when you state that, are you 

again referring to the union's failure — well, I won't — 

A. Not failure. They just ignore ne. You know, 

they just don't pay attention to ne. 

Q. So, the failure to process your grievance is 

based on your saying the union just ignored you? 

(415) 626-2155 
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A. That's the truth. 

Q. Notwithstanding, I've denonstrated to you that 

the union did f i l e sone itens on sone grievances on your 

behalf, correct? 

A. Not to me. 

NR. KUBBY: Can you show her that the union 

filed a claim that she was told she could not bid for a job 

that was being transferred to SP even though she had the 

seniority to bid for that job? Is that included in the 

grievance f i l e by the union? 

NR. DARBY: Q. Earlier I showed you sone 

documents, Nrs. Tu, concerning grievances filed on August 

15th, 1985 by the union, which i s Document Number 2, 

followed up by an August 28th letter, which ia Exhibit 

Number 3, an appeal filed by Nr. Brackbill on Septenber 4th, 

1985, which i s Exhibit Nunber 4. On a l l three of these 

there i s references to three provisions in the protective 

agreement which states that enployees should either be able 

to follow their positions and work with their fu l l rights. 

Do you understand what " f u l l rights" neans? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. With seniority? 

A. Yeah. 

Q. Or be conpensated at last assigned PFE rate or 

protected rate whichever is higher until retirenent age. 
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1 A. I didn't get a l l this. 

2 Q. Which neans you can s i t hone and collect pay 

3 for not working. 

4 A. He didn't give i t to ne. Yeah. 

5 Q. You asked for the references and I an giving 

6 the references. 

7 HR. KUBBY: The references I an aaking for is 

8 reference to the fact under the contract she was entitled to 

9 bid for positions and that she was not allowed by the 

LO company to bid for positions which were being transferred. 

.1 HR. DARBY: That was — well, Hr. Kubby, I'n 

12 not going to argue with you. I will t e l l you, though, the 

L3 reason why that is not alleged in the grievance is because 

L4 there is no nerit to that under the agreenent. When they 

L5 transfer a position, the incunbent gets the job That's 

L6 what the agreenent says. 

L7 HR. KUBBY: The question i s — you're not 

L8 listening to ne -- the question is that job descriptions 

L9 were posted as being unfilled. Under the tems of the 

(0 agreement, a l l employees are allowed to bid for that 

!1 position and Hrs. Tu had seniority so that i f she bid for 

12 that position, she was entitled to take i t . And the conpany 

!3 did not allow her to bid for the position. Is that in the 

14 grievance? 

(5 HR. DARBY: Unfortunately, under the agreenent 

I 
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and under the protective agreenent the enployer's entitled 

to establish new positions and to tranafer fron one to the 

other. And when they do so, the protective agreenent 

provides that the incunbent gets the position. 

HR. KUBBY: But i f there i s no incunbent and 

the position i s posted, are you telling ne that a l l 

enployees did not have a right to bid for a vacant position? 

HR. DARBY: I f there is a new position being 

established and they are transferring an individual, as far 

as the conpany was concerned, they were taking one person 

and transferring hin to a new position. 

HR. KUBBY: Well, before that. Before that 

occurred. 

HR. DARBY: This i s not the tine to argue. 

HR. KUBBY: We need to get the question 

straightened out so she knows what you're talking about. 

The point i s that the union did not process her 

particular grievance. She was not allowed to bid for an 

open position that was known to be going to be transferred 

to SP. 

HR. DARBY: Q. Okay. So, i s that what you're 

asserting to, Hrs. Tu, when you say they failed to proceas a 

grievance? 

HR. KUBBY: Is there anything In the grievance 

f i l e about their treating Nrs. Tu differently because she 

(4IS) 626-2155 
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was Chineae or because she was 59 or because she was a 

female? Is there anything in the grievance f i l e there about 

that? 

NR. DARBY: Nr. Kubby, I will reapond to that. 

But, again, this i s not the tine to be arguing about this. 

Q. I an asking Hrs. Tu the questions and what I'd 

like to know i s the answer to the question which we've 

already found out through the teatinony of your attorney 

that you felt the union failed to proceaa your grievance by 

failing to include in there that you were not pemitted to 

use seniority to bid on a vacant position. 

Do you know of any other ways in which the 

union failed to process a grievance for you? 

A. This tine ca l l everybody back except ne, you 

know. 

Q. And at that point, since they didn't c a l l you 

back to work, are you saying the union should have filed a 

grievance on your behalf? 

A. I don't know your procedure, but you are the 

one who should take care ne. 

Q. But i f there i s no procedure for filing a 

grievance under those circunstances, are you s t i l l saying 

that you're entitled to have a grievance filed on your 

behalf? 

A. Saying your words, i f your union doesn't have a 

(415) 626-2155 
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to ask you now i s : I s there anything else which is part of 

your story that you've told ne here today? 

A. Not story, fact. 

Q. Facts, but I say story because — just to nake 

i t easier to understand. I could use evidence and whatnot, 

but i s there anything else that you're alleging against the 

union other than what you've told us here today in this 

deposition? 

A. Oh, the reason I say why union didn't protect 

me. 

Q. Okay, we've gone through that and you've 

cited — 
A. Yeah. I want to know why they didn't protect 

ne. 

Q. Well, we'll find out whether or not they did or 

not. That'a what the purpose of this lawsuit i s . Hrs. Tu, 

the purpose today, as I told you several tines, i s to nake 

sure that I understand everything about your conplaint 

against the union. 

A. Yeah, but I want to know — 

Q. But — 

A. YOU want to know the fact. You told ne you 

want to know the fact. 

Q. Right. 

A. I s that true, I paid the union due; you should 
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located at 760 Market Street, Suite 1000, San Francisco, 

California. Systen Board No. 94 has jurisdiction over 

clerical eaployes enployed by the Southern Pacific 

Transportation Conpany ("SP") and the Pacific Fruit Express 

Conpany ("PFE"). Although PFE i s a wholly owned subsidiary 

of the SP engaged in the transport of perishable goods by 

railcar, separate collective bargaining agreenents are 

negotiated by the union on behalf of PFE enployes. 

2. I have read the entire First Anended Conplaint 

filed by the plaintiff, Sieu Hei Tu, against our 

Organization. I an thoroughly faniliar with a l l of the facts 

and circunstances surrounding this case. 

3. The plaintiff, as a clerical employe working for 

PFE, vas covered by various labor agreenents, copies of vhich 

are attached to the plaintiff's First Anended Conplaint. The 

nost significant of those agreenents is an agreenent referred 

to as the "TOPS" Agreenent, vhich vas originally entered into 

betveen our Organisation and the SP in 1971, end subsequently 

adopted by PFE vith ninor revisions in 1980,. (First Anended 

Conplaint Exhibit B; pertinent provisions also attached 

hereto as Exhibit A.) I vas actively involved in the 

negotiations of both the original TOPS Agreenent as veil as 

the 1980 Anendnent bringing PFE under the coverage of TOPS. 

The purpose of the TOPS Agreenent is to pemit the carrier to 

nake certain "changes in position or enploynent" to 

facilitate the cerrier'e efforts to keep up vith changing 

dec brackbill - 2 -
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Kathleen S. King 
HENNING, WALSH 4 KING 
100 Bush Street, Suite 440 
San Francisco, CA 94104 

Janes H. Darby 
Assistant General Counsel 
Transportation•Connunications 
International Union 

3 Research Place 
Rockville, HD 20850 

Counsel for Union Defendants 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

SIEU HEI TU and JOSEPH Z. TU, 

Plaintiffs, 

V. 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 
COHPANY; ATCHISON, TOPEKA, SANTA FE 
RAILROAD COHPANY; PACIFIC FRUIT 
EXPRESS COHPANY; T. ELLEN; E. E. CLARK; 
R. W. FEND; T. R. ASHTON; DOE 
DEFENDANTS ONE TO TWO THOUSAND; WHITE 
COHPANY; BLACK CORPORATION; BROTHER­
HOOD OF RAILWAY, AIRLINE AND STEAHSHIP 
CLERKS; R. B. BRACKBILL; J . H. 
BALOVICH; SANTA FE SOUTHERN PACIFIC 
CORP., 

Defendants. 

No. C87-1198-DLJ 

Date: Feb. 2, l?69 
Time: 10:00 a.m. 
Place:Courtroom 3 

DECLARATION OF R. B. BRACKBTT.T. 

1. I an General Chaiman of Systen Board of Adjustnent 

No. 94. I have held this position for 8-1/2 years. Previous 

to that, I vas Vice General Chaiman for 4 years and 

Assistant to General Chaiman for 4 years. My offices are 
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econonic conditions i n the r a i l industry, i n exchange for 

certain protective benefits f o r employes adversely affected 

by such changes. (Ex. A, pp. 1-2.) 

4. Specifically, the TOPS Agreement, among other 

things, pemits the c a r r i e r t o pemanently abolish positions 

or transfer p j s i t i o n s and/or work t o other locations, 

including locations on other carriers party to the agreement. 

In return, TOPS provides that, i n the event of a permanent 

abolishment, affected employes be pemitted to exercise t h e i r 

seniority rights on t h e i r s e n i o r i t y d i s t r i c t without a loss 

i n compensation, or, i f doing so would recjuire a move i n 

excess of 75 miles, have the option t o accept lump sum 

separation allowance. I f , on the other hand, the carrier 

transfers an employe's position and/or work t o another 

location, TOPS provides that the individual whose position i s 

abolished as a res u l t of such transfer nay either follow his 

position or work or exercise his se n i o r i t y r i g h t s on his 

seniorit y d i s t r i c t . I f doing so would require the employe to 

move his residence, the employe i s e n t i t l e d t o a moving 

allowance or has the option t o accept a lump sum separation 

allowance. (Ex. A, Art. I l l , Sec. 2(b), Art. IV, Sees. 1-4.) 

5. TOPS also provides that the c a r r i e r can 

u n i l a t e r a l l y reduce the number of positions and employes as a 

resu l t of a decline of business as s p e c i f i c a l l y defined i n 

A r t i c l e I I I , Section 11 of TOPS When such reduction of 

forces take place, the c a r r i e r i s not recjuired t o provide 
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TOPS protection (Ex. A, Art. I , Sec. 2, Item 5; Art. I l l , 

Sees. 10-11.) 

6. During the ten year period prior to 1985, PFE 

continually informed the union that the perishable transport 

business vas in the process of being taken over by the 

trucking business. Indeed, based on company estimates, 

perishable r a i l freight car load.ngs, vhich at one tine 

equalled 65,000-70,000 in the Salinas Valley per season, vas 

dovn to 5,000 in 1985. The sane reduction in perishable 

shipnents vas experienced in the San Joaquin and Inperial 

Valleys of Califomia, as the truckers captured the 

perishable business by utilizing direct "field to supemarket 

transport" vhich vas a faster end cheaper service. 

Accordingly, PFE, pursuant to the TOPS Agreenent, began to 

abolish and transfer positions and/or vork to the SP's San 

Francisco office in an attempt to cut costs through 

centralization of clerical functions that elininateo 

duplicate adniniatrative procedures. Attached hereto as 

Exhibit B are copies of various bulletins indicating PFE'a 

transfer of positions and vork to San Francisco, in vhich the 

TOPS Agreenent applied so as to pemit the incunbents to 

follov their vork to San Francisco. 

7. Where possible throughout this period, PFE 

attenpted to rely on the decline in business provision to the 

TOPS Agreenent. For example, in 1983 PFE eboliehed numerous 

clerical positions end expressed i t s desire to ebolish the 

dec brackbill - 4 -

6 0 J 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

entire Brisbane office by application of the decline in 

business fomula. I challenged PFE's method of calculating 

the decline in business, an issue that vas ultimatel/ 

resolved in the Union's favor through arbitration. As a 

result, numerous PFE employes who had been adversely affected 

by PFE's misapplication of the decline in business formula 

were made whole and the jobs of a l l the remaining PFE 

employes, including the plaintiff, were protected. Attached 

hereto as Exhibit C i s a copy of the 1983 arbitration 

decision discussed above. 

8. In March, 1985, pursuant to the application of the 

decline in business fomula, the plaintiff's position of 

General Clerk vas abolished along vith three other clerical 

employes. The notice to the plaintiff explained that under 

such circumstances TOPS protection vas unavailable. The 

plaintiff was able to exercise her seniority and bid on 

another job on her seniority roster and, thus, was able to 

continue her employment at the Brisbane office rather than be 

furloughed without compensation. A copy of the bulletin 

abolishing the plaintiff's position and the bulletin 

advertising and assigning her new position i s attached hereto 

as Exhibit D. 

9. In Harch, 1984, PFE unilaterally changed the rate 

of pay on the position that the pl a i n t i f f vas vorking. As a 

result of the Union's intervention, the correct rate of pay 

was reint^tated. A copy of the pertinent correspondence is 
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attached hereto as Exhibit E. 

10. In 1985, rumors began to circulate at the Brisbane 

office and in the local press that PFE planned to close i t s 

entire Brisbane office effective October 1, 1985, In 

anticipation of this nove, I discussed the natter with Local 

Chaiman Balovich and advised him to f i l e a claim with the 

carrier in advance of the closure on behalf of a l l Brisbane 

clericals, including the plaintiff, alleging that employes 

should be pemitted to either follow their work with their 

ful l rights or be given the option to receive a lump sum 

separation allowance. A copy of the claim filed by Balovich 

was posted on the union bulletin board and i s attached hereto 

as Exhibit F. 

11. Thereafter, on August 27, 1985, Balovich's claim 

was denied by PFE as being anticipatory. A copy of the 

denial letter i s attached hereto as Exhibit G. By letter 

dated August 28, 1985, Balovich rejected PFE's denial and 

forwarded the claim to ny office for handling on appeal. A 

copy of the August 28, 1985, letter was posted on the company 

bulletin board and i s attached as Exhibit H. Accordingly, by 

letters dated September 4 and 11, 1985, I filed an appeal 

with T. D. Walsh, PFE Hanager of Industrial Relations. 

Copies of the September 4 appeal and my September 11 letter 

are attached hereto as Exhibit I . 

12. By mid-Septenber, 1985, the Brisbane clerical 

workforce was down to approxinately seventeen employes. This 
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number was reduced to eight when, by bulletins dated 

September 12 and 18, 1985, PFE announced i t was transferring 

the position and work of nine Brisbane cler i c a l s to San 

Francisco where nine new positions were being established to 

perfom such work. Pursuant to TOPS, the nine incumbents 

were entitled to f i r s t preference to those positions. Copies 

of the bulletins are attached hereto as Exhibit J. 

13. I had two appeal conferences with PFE officials on 

September 16 and September 19, 1985, in which I adamantly 

demanded PFE to disclose and explain i t s intentions for the 

Brisbane office, as well as stressed ny position that the 

Brisbane employes were fully protected under the TOPS 

Agreement. These neetings resulted in further denials by PFE 

on September 16 and September 20, 1985, attached hereto as 

Exhibit K. Again, PFE contended that no Brisbane clerks were 

being adversely affected. 

14. On October 2, 1985, PFE notified the plaintiff and 

three others that their jobs were abolished. Four other 

positions were also subsequently abolished, including the 

position of Local Chaiman Balovich. PFE took the position 

that TOPS protection was not available for these eight 

employes. A copy of the abolishment notice and letter to the 

plaintiff infoming her thereof i s attached hereto as Exhibit 

L. 

15. By letter dated October 11, 1985, I notified T. D. 

Walsh that his Septenber 20 denial was unacceptable in that 
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there were s t i l l nunerous employes being adversely affected 

by PFE's actions. A copy of ny October 11 letter i s attached 

hereto as Exhibit H. 

16. I had further discussions with Jin Balovich after 

the October job abolishments. I instructed him to f i l e 

another claim in light of the abolishments, asserting that 

the eight employes, including the plaintiff, were entitled to 

TOPS protection. A copy of the claim filed on the eight 

Brisbane employes' behalf i s attached hereto as Exhibit N. 

17. On November 5, 1985, PFE of f i c i a l L. 0. Battson 

responded to Balovich's claim denying the contention that the 

eight employes holding the eight abolished positions were 

entitled to TOPS protection. A copy of Battson's reply i s 

attached hereto as Exhibit O. Thereafter, on December 16, 

1985, I filed an appeal of the Battson decision to C. E. 

Lamb, SP Industrial Relations Hanager, a copy of which i s 

attached hereto as Exhibit P. I agreed with Lamb that a l l of 

the claims and appeals dealing with the closing of the 

Brisbane office be consolidated for handling and conference. 

18. Prior to the October 2 closing of the Erisbane 

office, I had two neetings with the Brisbane employes at 

lunchtime at the PFE cafeteria. At the neetings, I explained 

to the employes everything I knew about PFE's intention at 

the time and explained what action the Union was taking in an 

attempt to protect their jobs. After the Brisbane office 

closed, I had one or two neetings with the Brisbane clericals 
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at my office in San Francisco. Again, I explained to a l l of 

the enployes that the Union was f i l i n g clains on their behalf 

to protect their jobs. I also infomed then that PFE would 

attempt to rely on the decline in business provision and 

that, i f we could not resolve the dispute, we would have to 

take the case to arbitration, and i t would be a time 

consuming process. 

19. Sometime after the closing of the Brisbane office, 

I recall receiving from Jin Balovich a letter he had received 

from Lee J . Kubby, an attorney representing the plaintiff in 

this action. Therein, Kubby asked the Union "to provide [the 

plaintif f ] legal representation and support." At that time, 

the union had already filed clains on behalf of the plaintiff 

and the other laid off Brisbane enployes in an effort to 

secure for them TOPS protection. The letter fron Kubby did 

not request a response, nor did I feel one was necessary in 

light of the plaintiff's attendance at the union's neetings 

where the employes were infomed that the union was filing 

claims on the employes' behalf. A copy of the letter i s 

attached hereto as Exhibit Q. 

20. In January, 1986, I received a letter from an SP 

of f i c i a l that had been sent fron Lee J. Kubby to Jim Balovich 

at Brisbane; since that building was closed, the letter was 

forwarded to the SP in San Francisco. The letter requested 

Balovich to "take action" to protect the plaintiff's 

interest. Hr. Kubby threatened to sue the Union i f action 
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was not taken in five days. Although Kubby accused the Union 

of failing to respond to his earlier letter of October 18, 

1985, the October letter nade no request for a response, but 

nerely asked the Union to take action to protect the 

plai n t i f f ' s interest, which we had already undertaken via the 

claim process. A copy of Kubby's January 20 letter i s 

attached hereto as Exhibit R. 

21. Nonetheless, by letter dated January 28, 1986, I 

notified Mr. Kubby that the Union was handling a claim on 

behalf of Nrs. Tu as well as a l l other Brisbane employes 

affected by PFE's decision to close the Brisbane office. i 

asked him to direct any further correspondence regarding the 

plai n t i f f ' s case to nyself at ny San Francisco office. A 

copy of this letter i s attached hereto as Exhibit S. I did 

not receive any other written correspondence from Kubby until 

the F i r s t Amended Complaint in the instant case was served on 

me in June, 1988. 

22. Unable to resolve this dispute through the claim 

process, pursuant to the collective bargaining agreement I 

requested that the matter be resolved through arbitration. 

In preparation of the arbitration, I reviewed various 

financial records and data and interviewed various 

individuals in an attenpt to rebut PFE's decline in business 

defense. Additionally, I instructed ny local chaiman at San 

Francisco, B i l l Luque, to exanine financial documents 

naintained by the SP in San Francisco. Additionally, in 
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order to detemine the disposition of Brisbane PFE work 

transferred to the SP General Office, I interviewed employes 

that were transferred to San Francisco in order to ascertain 

whether work previously perfomed by laid off Brisbane 

employes was currently being perfomed by SP clerks. 

23. The arbitration was held before Referee Liebeman 

on August 6, 1986, at which tine a total of seven cases were 

orally presented. Arbitrations under the Railway Labor Act, 

unlike private arbitration outside the railroad industry, do 

not provide for a de novo hearing. Rather, under the Railway 

Labor Act, arbitration i s conprised of an oral presentation 

based solely on the evidence presented "on the property" 

during the claims process. On November 30, 1987, Lieberman 

issued his decision, attached hereto as Exhibit T. Lieberman 

concluded that the carrier was able to successfully 

demonstrate a decline in business in 1985 on a nonth-to-month 

basis ranging from 32.5% to 85.18%. (Decision at pp. 4-5.) 

Liebeman also concluded that the Union could not demonstrate 

that the work perfomed by the claimants was actually 

transferred to the SP. In this regard, the arbitrator noted 

that there were no additional positions established in San 

Francisco to which the claimants could have transferred 

beyond the nine already established in September, 1985, which 

the incumbents of such work were pemitted to follow. 

Finally, the arbitrator concluded (Decision at p. 7) that, 

where a parent company nerely takes back work from a 
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subsidiary, a r b i t r a l precedent establishes that protective 

benefits do not apply. 

24. As per ny recjuest at the hearing, the arb i t r a t o r 

"recommend strongly" that the SP give p r i o r i t y consideration 

f o r future openings at the SP i n San Francisco to l a i d off 

Brisbane employes, although he could not "mandate" such 

action. (Decision at p. 7.) 

25. Thereafter, by l e t t e r dated January 4, 1988, 

attached hereto as Exhibit U, I n o t i f i e d a l l of the 

claimants, including the p l a i n t i f f , of the ar b i t r a t i o n 

decision. I infomed then of the a r b i t r a t o r ' s recommendation 

and asked them to contact ne i f they were interested i n being 

rehired. Although I received several requests i n writing, 

neither the p l a i n t i f f nor her attorney contacted me in 

w r i t i n g concerning enploynent. I do r e c a l l speaking to the 

p l a i n t i f f once on the phone at which time I t o l d her I would 

give her name to the SP for consideration. After obtaining 

a l l of the names of those interested, I presented the names 

and addresses, including the p l a i n t i f f ' s , t o the SP for 

consideration and kept abreast of a l l future openings. Since 

there was no contractual requirement, as acknowledged by the 

a r b i t r a t o r , requiring the SP to hi r e the Brisbane employes, 

and since the Union has no input i n the SP's decision to hire 

new employes, I played no role i n the h i r i n g of any PFE 

Brisbane employes. 

26. Shortly a f t e r sending out a copy of the 
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arbitrator's decision, I received a phone nessage from my 

secretary that Nr. Kubby called requesting I provide him with 

the name of the attorneys who handled the arbitration. This 

was the f i r s t I had heard from Nr. Kubby since receipt of his 

letter to Balovich dated January 20, 1986. Upon returning 

his c a l l , I agreed to send him a copy of the union's 

presentation to the arbitrator, which I did the following 

day. A copy of the phone message received from Nr. Kubby, as 

well as a copy of the cover letter accompanying the materials 

provided to Kubby on January 13, 1988, i s attached hereto as 

Exhibit V. 

27. As demonstrated herein, the union filed claims on 

behalf of the plaintiff and a l l laid off PFE Brisbane 

employes seeking TOPS protection for such employes. Neetings 

were held with the employes, including the plaintiff, 

infoming them of this. The union progressed the claims a l l 

the way to arbitration, and did the best i t could in securing 

protection for the laid off employes, including the 

plaintiff. In this regard, the plaintiff was treated no 

differently than the other claimants on whose behalf the 

union progressed the identical claim. Noreover, the union 

had previously handled claims in an effort to secure the jobs 

of the Brisbane clerks, including the plaintiff. 
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DECLARATION PURSUANT TO 28 U.S.C. SECTION 1746 

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the 

foregoing is true and correct, except as to those natters 

that I have statad upon information and belief and, as to 

those matters, I believe them to ba true. 

January 4, 1989 ^ 
San Francisco, California -M .^^O-^^^-'^'^^'^TI'' 

R.B. BRACK w t i 
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AHACHMENT "F" 

A G R E E M E N T 

BETWEEN 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COHPANY 

(Pacific Lines) 

(Texas I Louisiana Lines) 

(Former Pacific Electric Railway Company) 

ST. LOUIS SOUTHWESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY 

NORTHWESTERN PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY 

SAN DIEGO I ARIZONA EASTERN RAILWAY COMPANY 

and certain of their employes 

REPRESENTED BY 

BROTHERHOOD OF RAILWAY. AIRLINE AND STEAMSHIP CLERKS. 
FREIGHT HANDLERS, EXPRESS AND STATION EMPLOYES 

TRANSPORTATION - COMMUNICATION DIVISION - BRAC 

Exhibit A 
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This agreement made this 16th day of September, 1971, by and between 
the SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY: (PACIFIC LINES). (TEXAS AND 
LOUISIANA LINES) and (FORMER PACIFIC ELECTRIC RAILWAY COMPANY); ST. LOUIS SOUTH­
WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY; NORTHWESTERN PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY and SAN DIEGO & 
ARIZONA EASTERN RAILWAY COMPANY (hereinafter sometimes referred to collectively 
as the Carriers or separately as the Carrier) and certain of the employes of 
such Carriers represented by the BROTHERHOOD OF RAILWAY, AIRLINE AND STEAMSHIP 
CLERKS, FREIGHT HANDLERS, EXPRESS AND STATION EMPLOYES, and the TRANSPORTATION-
COMMUNICATION DIVISION-BRAC (herein sometimes referred to collectively as the 
Organizations or separately as the Organization), witnesseth: 

IT IS AGREED: 

The fundamental scope and purpose of this agreement Is to provide 
orderly procedures for accomplishment of changes In positions or employment 
under conditions set forth In ARTICLE I, and prescribed allowances and condi­
tions to employes within coverage of existing agreements between the several 
parties hereto. In the manner and to the extent hereinafter provided, who are 
adversely affected as the result of the conditions of change hereinafter set 
forth in said Article I. 

The Organization recognizes the right of the Carriers to make changes 
which the Carriers deem necessary throughout the system, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this agreement. "System" as used herein, shall Include 
Southern Pacific Transportation Company (Pacific Lines), Southern Pacific Trans­
portation Company (Texas and Louisiana Lines), Southern Pacific Transportation 
Company (former Pacific Electric Railway Company), St. Louis Southwestern 
Railway Company, San Diego and Arizona Eastern Railway Company and Northwestern 
Pacific Railroad Company. 

ARTICLE I 

APPLICABILITY 

SECTION 1 - ThA provisions of this Agreement shall be applied to 
employes within coverage of existing agreements who are affected as the result 
of changes in positions or employnent brought about by any of the following: 

(a) Joint action by two or more of the carriers, parties to this 
agreement, whereby they unify, consolidate, merge or pool. In whole or in part, 
their separate railroad facilities or any of the operations or services 
previously performed by them through such separate facilities. 

(b) Joint action by one or more of the carriers, parties to this 
agreement, and one or more carriers not parties to this agreement subject co the 
provisions of Part I of the Interstate Commerce Act whereby they unify, consoli­
date, merge or pool. In whole or In part, their separate railroad facilities or 
any of the operations or services previously performed by them through such 
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separate facilities. This provision does not eliminate the requirements of 
Sections 4 and 5 of the Washington Agreement where applicable but benefits shall 
be on basis of this agreement when more favorable than Washington Agreement. 

(c) Change in methods of work accomplishment (Including substitution 
of mechanical or electronics methods for manual methods) whether such change may 
Involve only one or more than one of the carriers, parties to this agreement. 

, (d) Change in organizational structure In the operations (Including 
-HK̂  physical relocations of work functions which may also Include change In methods)-7̂  

whether such change may Involve only one or more than one of the carriers, 
parties to this agreement. 

(e) Abandonment of all or any portion of a line or lines of railroad 
of any carrier, party to this agreement, pursuant to Part I of the Interstate 
Commerce Act. 

(f) Consolidation of two or more departments or bureaus, all of which 
are within coverage of the same seniority roster. 

(g) Consolidation of two or more departments or bureaus, all of which 
are within coverage of the same seniority district. 

(h) Institution, In whole or In part, of the Total Operations 
Processing System. 

(1) Any other change not specifically covered by paragraphs (a) to 
(h), above, and not specifically excluded by Section 2 of this Article. 

(J) Nothing in this Section shall be construed as a waiver by the 
Organization of any legal right tc cppose any proposed change which may require 
the approval of governmental authority. 

SECTION 2 - The provisions of this agreement governing limitation on 
reduction in the number of positions shall not be applicable because of changes 
In positions or employment brought about by any of the following: 

1. - Temporary Positions. 

The abolishment, elimination or discontinuance of a position or 
positions established subsequent to the effective date of this agreement for a 
temporary period not exceeding one year for the purpose of performing required 
services in connection with non-recurring special projects such as, but not 
limited to, railroad. Industrial or governmental (Including political sub-divi­
sions thereof) projects when abolishment, elimination or discontinuance of said 
position or positions Is within thirty (30) calendar days after the completion 
of the said project. In respect to positions within purview of this Item 
established under preceding agreements and In effect as of the effective date of 
this agreement, the one year period shall be computed from date the position was 
established. 
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2. - Emergency Reductions. 

The abolishment, elimination or discontinuance of a position or 
positions under the emergency provisions of Article VI of the agreement of 
August 21, 1954, as amended, provided said position or positions are 
re-established and filled at the termination of the emergency or within fifteen 
(15) consecutive calendar days thereafter. In the event the carrier Is required 
to make force reductions because of the aforesaid emergency conditions, it is 
agreed that any decline in gross operating revenue and net revenue ton miles 
resulting therefrom shall not be included in any computation of a decline in the 
carrier's business pursuant to the provisions of Article II, Section 11. 

3. - Seasonal Positions. 

The abolishment, elimination or discontinuance of a position 
which has been in existence one hundred etghty (180) consecutive calendar days 
or less: provided the said position Is not Itself a replacement or re-establish­
ment of a permanent position abolished, eliminated or discontinued less than one 
hundred twenty (120) consecutive calendar days Immediately prior to the 
establishment of the said position. 

4. - Alternation of work as provided in Article IX. 

5. - Decline in a carrier's business, as provided In Article II, . 
Section 11. v 

NOTE: When seasonal or temporary positions are advertised, such 
positions shall be identified as "seasonal" or "temporary" ("S" or "T") on 
advertisement notices. 

ARTICLE II 

PROTECTED EMPLOYES 

SECTION 1 (a) -<lClT"employes in active^serTTte and regularly assigned 
to a permanent position as defined in section 1̂  (tJ)" of this Article or to the 
Guaranteed Extra Board as of the effective date of this agreement, or is ini­
tially assigned to a Guaranteed Extra Board pursuant to the provisions of this 
agreement, and who have one year or more of employment relationship as of the 
effective date of this agreement, will be retained In service subject to compen­
sation as hereinafter provided unTels_fln-iiftmjffIlced..^lscharqed for cause, or 
otherwise removed |̂ v natural attritinn (as defined In Section 12 (c) of this 
Arttclertrui includinq termination of employment under Union Shop Agreement). 
For the purpose of this Agreement, the term "active service" Is defined to 
Include all employes working, or holding an assignment, or In the process of 
transferring from one assignment to another (whether or not the date of this 
agreement is effective Is a work day for particular employes involved). 

NOTE 1: An employee In active service and assigned to a seasonal or 
temporary position and who. as of the effective date of this agreement, has 12 
months continuous assignment on positions covered by this agreement shall also 
qualify as a protected employe. 
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NOTE 2: Employes in active service on effective date of this 
agreement who do not meet criteria In Section 1 (a) above shall also qualify as 
protected employes upon completion of 12 months continuous assignment on 
positions covered by this agreement. 

(b) Employes P̂ O meet all criteria of this section except for being 
in active service as of the effective date of this agreement by reason of being 
on authorized leave of absence, personal illness, personal injury, promotion to 
official, exempt or excepted positions, absence In military service, occupancy 
of an elective office or serving as a full time official or full time employe of 
the organization, shall, upon return to active service (pursuant to applicable 
selective service legislation in the case of absence In military service) on a 
permanent position, or on the Guaranteed Extra Board, assume the status of a 
protected employe. The same provisions shall apply to employes of the Phoenix 
Union Depot or any other similar facility who return to a carrier account unable 
to displace at Phoenix Union Depot or other similar facility. 

SECTION 2 - Employes who do not qualify as protected employes pursuant 
to Section 1 (a), but who have or acquire two years or more of employe relation­
ship, shall become protected employes upon completion subsequent to the 
effective date of this agreement of 12 months continuous assignment on positions 
covered by this agreement. 

SECTION 3 (a) - An employe shall not be entitled to the protection 
afforded by this agreement during any period of time he Is not in the active 
service of the carrier nor during any period of time he fails to obtain or 
retain a position. Including a position on the Guaranteed Extra Board, for which 
he can qualify, available to him in the normal exercise of his seniority rights 
In accordance with existing rules or agreements. If a protected employe 
dismissed for cause is reinstated to service he will be restored to the status 
of a protected employe as of the date of his reinstatement. 

(b) - In application of Section 3 (a) of this Article to a protected 
employe who fails to acquire a position available to him during allowable 
displacement period under applicable agreement provisions. Carrier shall, if 
written request Is received from the employe within seven (7) calendar days 
after end of displacement period, furnish the employe Involved, bv certified 
mail, with copy to the General Chairman and Division or District Chairman, a 
list of the positions held by Junior assigned employes on which displacement 
application by employe involved would be accepted, and the displacement period 
for such employe shall be extended to either the close of the fifth (5th) 
calendar day following date of receipt of Carrier's notice or the return by the 
Post Office of undelivered notice sent to the last address given. Carrier shall 
furnish list of available positions within seven (7) calendar days from date 
request is received and unless such list Is furnished within the seven-day 
period, the employe Involved will be considered In compliance with requirements 
of Section 3 (a) until first opportunity to obtain a position. Failure of the 
employe to make timely request for list of available positions or to acquire a 
position during the extended period for displacement shall result In cessation 
of protected status until he obtains a position, at which time he will be 
restored to a protected status. 
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SECTION 4 - Any wnploy lAn 4c n̂uniytd in a f of work as 
referred to_in Article IV. Section 1 (a) and who__1i_unable to retain or obtain a 
positTon'Tor trfiich he can qualify^ on.his sgnTority ro%.ttr. d Istr let jBf^feginn, 
shall cease to be a protected employe by becoming a furinngh^d. yi^jpyg P" 
own sernprity region as the result of his failure ̂ o either -

(1) accept emplo>ment offered to him in any seniority district or on 
any seniority roster on which he would be permitted under provi­
sions of this agreement to transfer his accumulated seniority as 
a result of transfer of work, or 

(2) accept lump sun separation allowance for which eligible under 
Section 1 (a), Vtlcle IV of this Agreement. 

However, such employe accepting voluntary furlough will be restored to a pro­
tected status when he thereafter obtains a position. 

SECTION 5 - When a protected employe Is unable to retain or obtain a 
position as provided In this_Agreement and Is entitled t& compensation under 
this Agreement, he may be(j>laced on the appropriate GuaranteedExl?^^Board on 
his seniority roster, district or region and used in accordance"with Article VII 
of this Agreement, except that existing arrangements with respect to placement 
and use of "surplus employes," In the San Francisco General Offices and on Texas 
and Louisiana Lines shall be continued, and arrangements applicable to surplus 
employes in the San Francisco General Offices will be applied to the Tyler and 
St. Louis General Offices and to the offices at Pine Bluff other than station 
and yard. In placing protected employes on appropriate Guaranteed Extra Board, 
to extent availability of work permits, senior employes will be given preference 
for placement on extra boards nearest their homes. 

SECTION 6 (a) - Subject to the provisions of Section 8 of this Article 
II , protected employes entitled to preservation of employment *i*io hold regularly 
assigned permanent positions on effective date of this agreement, shall not be 
placed in a worse position with respect to compensation than the normal rate of 
compensation for said regularly assigned permanent position on such date, 
provided, however, that In addition thereto such compensation shall be adjusted 
to Include subsequent wage changes. An employe who has moved from a permanent 
position to a seasonal or temporary position to v^ich he Is assigned on the 
effective date of this agreement shall be protected at the rate of last assigned 
permanent position. An employe who has moved from a Guaranteed Extra Board 
position to a seasonal or temporary position to which he Is assigned on the 
effective date of this agreement shall be protected on basis of assignment to 
the Guaranteed Extra Board, as referred to In Section 7 of this Article. 

(b) - An employe regularly assigned as relief employe will have as his 
protected compensation for a five-day week assignment the same total compen­
sation as the sum of the rates of the five (5) day week assignment on which 
protected status Is based; however, that In addition thereto such compensation 
shall be adjusted to Include subsequent wage changes. In event of absence a 
portion of week, deduction In guarantee (if applicable) shall be on pro rata 
basis. 
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(c) - other protected employes as referred to In paragraph (b) of 
Artcle I I , Section 1, shall not be placed in a worse position than the normal 
rate of compensation of the regular assigned permanent position to which 
assigned upon return to service under the applicable Agreement or compensation 
provided under Section 7 of this Article If return to service Is to a position 
on the Guaranteed Extra Board; however, in addition thereto, such compensation 
shall be adjusted to include subsequent wage changes. 

(d) - An employe who acquires protected status under Article II, Sec­
tion 2, and is regularly assigned to a permanent position on the date protected 
status is acquired, shall not be placed in a worse position than the normal rate 
of compensation of such regular assigned permanent position; however. In addi­
tion thereto, such compensation shall be adjusted to Include subsequent wage 
changes. An employe v̂ o acquires protected status under Article II, Section 2, 
and is assigned to a Guaranteed Extra Board on the date protected status is 
acquired shall not be placed In a worse position with respect to compensation 
than that provided under Section 7 of this Article. 

SECTION 7 - Subject to the provisions of Section 8 of this Article II, 
a Guaranteed Extra Board employe entitled to preservation of employment will 
have as his protected compensation for a 40-hour week the average of daily or 
hourly rates '(equated to 40 hours) received by such employe during a base period 
comprised of the last twelve (12) months in >^ich he was compensated Immediately 
preceding date protected status Is acquired under this agreement, provided, how­
ever, that in addition thereto such compensation shall be adjusted to Include 
subsequent wage changes. In event of absence a portion of week, deduction in 
guarantee (if applicable) shall be on pro rata basis. 

SECTION 8 - Any protected employe who In the normal exercise of his 
seniority bids in a Job or exercises his seniority in the normal way by reason 
of a voluntary action (not the result of abolishment of a permanent position), 
will not be entitled to have his compensation preserved as provided In Sections 
6 and 7 hereof, but will, except as provided In second sentence of this Section 
8, be compensated at the rate of pay and conditions of the Job he bids In, or 
displaces on; prnvidgdj_hpwgver, if he-4t-required to make a wove or bid lo a 
position as result of transfer of positions and/or work under provisions of 
XrTlcle I I I . Section 2, he wlUlcontlnue talie pâ ld 1iLJKCordancelw1th~Sect1ons 

anfi / ftT^^nm-y^tcTy TTT^uhjprt tn Srrtinn 9 of this Artlrlf If^he 
employe is receiving a differential guarantee payment (the amount of pa>ment 
representing difference In rate referred to In Section 6 and rate of position 
held, or difference In compensation referred to In Section 7 and rate of posi­
tion held) at the time he bids or exercises seniority to a lower-rated position, 
the amount of the differential guarantee payment In effect Immediately prior to 
move referred to herein will apply, subject thereafter to other applicable 
»)rov1s1ons of this Agreement. 

NOTE: Change In composition of a relief position as result of 
abolishment of permanent position or positions in the relief schedule will 
constitute "abolishment of a permanent position" for protection of rate purposes 
under this Section. 
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SECTION 9 - If a protected employe fails to exercise his seniority 
right to secure another available position for which he can qualify, which does 
not require a change in residence, to «̂ ich he is entitled under the working 
agreement and which carries a rate of pav and compensation exceeding those of 
the position he elects to retain, he shall thereafter be treated for the 
purposes of this Article as occupying the position which he elects to decline. 
The same provisions will also apply to the employe who Is required to change his 
residence in order to obtain another position in the event he fails to secure at 
the location to which he moves the highest rated position for which he can 
qualify. 

NOTE: In the event an employe considers he is displacing on the 
highest-rated position for which he can qualify, he may so state In his 
application for displacement, and he will be considered on the highest-rated 
position available upon acceptance of such displacement on basis tendered. 

SECTION 10 - A protected employe shall not be entitled to the benefits 
of this AiM;jcle durina^fRyn^erJod ir^ whTch he_fails to worTTclue to disability, 
discipline, Teave of absence, military service, or other absence from the 
carrier's service, or during any period in wmcn ne occupies a position not sub­
ject to the working Agreement; nor shall _g protected employe be entitle^ to the 
benefits of this Article II during any period when fur 1 o"ugTTed̂ because of reduc-^_A\ 
.tion in fnrrp undpr the conditions set forth Tn ArtlcTe I, Section T,"Items 2 
and 5. " 

SECTION 11 - In the event of a decline in a carrier's business in 
excess of S% in the average percentage of both gross operating revenue and net 
revenue ton miles in any 30-day period compared with the average of the same 
period for the years 1968 and 1969, a reduction in permanent positions and 
employes may be made at any time during the said 30-day period beyond the 
operation of attrition as referred to in Section 12 of this Article to the 
extent of one percent for each one percent the said decline exceeds St. The 

/ average percentage of decline shall be the total of the percent of decline in 
) gross operatina revenue and percent of decline in net revenue ton miles divided 
) by 2. Five (5) working days' advance notice of any such force reduction shall 
') be given. Upon restoration of a carrier's business following any such force 

reduction, an appropriate number of positions will be re-established and 
' employes entitled to preservation of employment must be recalled In accordance 
X with the s«ne formula within 15 calendar days. The provisions of this Section 

will not apply to Pacific Lines employes In the San Francisco General Offices 
^ with seniority date of March 16, 1963 or earlier; or to St. Louis Southwestern 
^ employes subject to surplus arrangement under Section 5 of this Article with 

seniority date of March 16, 1963 or earlier; or to Texas and Louisiana Lines 
<̂  employes with seniority date of July 17, 1963, or earlier. 

SECTION 12 (a) - The number of permanent positions as of effective 
date of this agreement shall be the established bases from which future force 
reductions shall be computed separately on each Carrier Involved. For purposes 
Indicated In third sentence of paragraph (d) and In paragraph (e) of this 
section, the "established bases" shall be apportioned to separate seniority 
units listed In Appendix "A" to this agreement based on number of permanent 
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positions in each of such units as of effective date of this agreement. Abolish­
ment of permanent positions which would have the effect of reducing ths number 
of permanent positions below the bases herein established shall be restricted in 
accordance with the provisions set forth in this section. 

(b) - Each Carrier shall furnish their respective General Chairmen 
list of all permanent positions as of the effective date of this agreement. The 
term "permanent posit.on," as used in this agreement, means any position subject 
to the rates of pay rules of the respective collective agreements, but does not 
include Guaranteed Extra Board positions and positions in effect under the 
conditions set forth in Article I, Section 2, Items 1 and 3. 

NOTE: Respective General Chairmen will also be furnished list of 
temporary and seasonal positions. 

(c) - One attrition credit shall be allowed for each employe pt\o 
vacates a permanent assignment by reason of retirement, resignation, dismissal 
for cause (not including termination of employment under Union Shop Agreement), 
death, or promotion. In the event an attrition credit has ucrued by reason of 
an employe's promotion or retirement on disability prior to age 65 and such 
employe subsequently returns to a permanent position, the attrition credit so 
accrued shall be cancelled. One attrition credit shall also be allowed for each 
employe now assigned to a permanent position who voluntarily assumes status 
other than assigned to a permanent position and within 180 days thereafter 
leaves the seniority roster, without then vacating a permanent position, by rea­
son cf retirement, resignation, dismissal for cause (not Including termination 
of employment under the Union Shop Agreement), or death. 

(d) - The reduction in the overall number of permanent positions 
during any calendar year below the number of permanent positions constitutinn 
the bases established pursuant to paragraph (a) of this section shall not exceed 
the number of attrition credits as referred to In paragraph (c) of this section 
accrued in such calendar year or 4X of the said number of permanent positions, 
whichever Is the lesser. Calculations shall be separate for Pacific Lines 
(including former Pacific Electric Railway Company), Texas and Louisiana Lines 
and St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company. In separately applying this 4% on 
Pacific Lines, and Texas and Louisiana Lines and St. Louis Southwestern Railway 
Company, reductions may be made In any seniority unit listed in Appendix "A" 
hereto, but such 4% system reduction shall not be applied so that such reduction 
In any one seniority unit In any one calendar year exceeds BX of the portion of 
the base applicable to such unit. The base number of permanent positions upon 
which the 4% and S% limitations apply will be reduced at the end of each 
calendar year to the extent overall reduction pursuant to first sentence of this 
paragraph has been made In such numbers of permanent positions In that calendar 
year, and the adjusted base thus established will govern reductions below the 
base In the following calendar year. On Northwestern Pacific and on San Diego 
and Arizona Eastern the percentages shown will not apply but reductions in 
number of base positions on Northwestern Pacific will be limited to 3 positions 
and on the San Diego and Arizona Eastern will be limited to 1 position in each 
calendar year. 

(e) - In the case of establishment of permanent positions in excess of 
the nunber required to be maintained in application of paragraphs (a) and (d) of 



this Section, the reduction In number of excess positions will not require use 
of attrition credits or be subject to the 4% limitation; however, neither will 
the establishment of such excess positions on one seniority unit be used as a 
basis for additional reduction of positions on other such seniority units. 

ARTICLE III 

NOTICE 

SECTION 1 (a) - When a permanent position Is to be abolished the 
carrier upon whose pay rolls the position Is established shall notify the appro­
priate General Chairman in writirq not less than ninety (90) consecutive 
calendar days prior to the abolishment of the position. During the ninety (90) 
day period, upon w»-itten request of the appropriate General Chairman, he or his 
representative may meet with a designated representative of the carrier for the 
purpose of discussing the facts and circumstances Involved In the proposed posi­
tion change with the view to avoiding grievances and minimizing adverse effects 
upon employes Involved. Information regarding distribution of remaining work. 
If any, of the position to be abolished will be furnished to the organization 
upon request. The provisions of this paragraph are not applicable where a posi­
tion Is abolished under the conditions set forth In Section 2 of Article I. 

(b) - The carrier shall give ws-ltten notification to the employe 
occupying a position to be abolished not less than five (5) working days in 
advance of the abolishment. The term "working days" shall mean calendar days 
during which the position to be abolished Is scheduled to work. The provisions 
of this paragraph are not applicable i^ere a position Is abolished under the 
conditions set forth In Section 2, Item 2, of Article I. 

(c) - Changes In the schedule OT a regular relief day assignment shall 
not be considered an abolishment of a position and shall not be subject to the 
notice provisions of this section. 

SECTION 2 (a) - When a carrier party hereto desires to transfer posi­
tions and/or work between seniority rosters, districts and/or regions on its own 
lines, or n̂ en a carrier party hereto desires to transfer positions and/or work 
to another carrier party hereto, 90 days' advance notice will be given appro­
priate General Chairman or General Chairmen. Such notice shall contain the 
following detailed Information: 

(1) Titles, rates of pay and names of the assigned Incumbents of 
positions to be transferred or abolished; 

(2) Titles, rates of pay and names of the assigned incumbents of 
positions from which work Is to be transferred; 

(3) Description in detail of work to be transferred from 
positions In sub-paragraphs 1 and 2 above, and of work remaining on positions 
In sub-paragraph 2, above. Including Identification of positions Involved, and; 
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(4) Titles, rates of pay and duties of positions to be 
established, if any. 

(b) - Bulletining and assignment of new positions established to 
handle work transferred will be bulletined and assigned to those making 
application based on the following order of preference: 

1. To employes whose permanent positions are to be abolished as 
result of transfer of work. 

2. To employes who are displaced In chain of displacements 
resulting from abolishment of permanent positions Involved 
in transfer of work. 

3. To other employes on Sen1o'*1ty Roster from which work was 
transferred. 

4. To employes on Seniority I'oster to which work was 
transferred. 

Employes who become assigned to r.w positions pursuant to this section 
will relinquish seniority on roster, district and/or region from which trans­
ferred and establish on roster, district and/or region to **i1ch transferred the 
earliest applicable seniority date relinquished at time of transfer. 

NOTE: In applying above criteria, Oiere Clerks Master Roster Regions 
are Involved, the following will govern: 

Bulletining and Assignment Preference: 

1. To employes whose permanent positions are to be abolished as 
result of transfer of work. 

2 To employes who are displaced In chain of displacements resulting 
from abolishment of permanent positions Involved In transfer of 
work. 

3, To Other employes on Seniority Roster from which work was trans­
ferred. 

(Intra-Master-Senlority-Roster-Reglon Transfer) 

4. (a) To employes on Seniority Roster to which work was transferred. 

(b) To other employes on the Master Seniority Roster Region 
Involved. 

0 0 
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(Inter-Master-Seniority-Roster-Region Transfer) 

4. To other employes on Master Seniority Roster Region from which 
work was transferred. 

5. To employes on Seniority Roster to which work was transferred. 

6. To other employes on Master Seniority Roster Region to which work 
was transferred. 

(c) This Section covers only transfer of positions and/or work as 
referred to In this agreement and shall not be applied so as to result In conso­
lidation or elimination of rosters. 

SECTION 3 (a) - All position notices shall automatically expire «)d 
become null and void 150 calendar Jays after date of notices; however, within 
the following 120 calendar-day period position may be abolished on basis of not 
less than 30 calendar days advance notice, but this supplemental notice shall 
automatically expire and become null and void 45 calendar days after date of 
notice. 

(b) The limitations of this section shall not apply in event action 
Is delayed by regulatory agency. 

ARTICLE IV 

SEPARATION ALLOWANCES, MOVING EXPENSES 
AND PROTECTION FROM LOSS WITH RESPECT TO HOMES 

SECTION 1 (a) - In the case of abolishment of permanent positions as 
result of transfer of work between seniority units listed in Appendix "A" here­
to, or between carriers, parties to this agreement, a protected employe whose 
permanent position is abolished or Is In directly related chain of displacements 
will have one of the following options, which must be exercised within five (5) 
calendar days from date employe Is affected by changes referred to above: 

1. Follow his position or work. 

2. Exercise seniority displacement rights In accordance with 
current rules agreement. 

3. An employe who has five (5) or more years of emplo/nent 
relationship with one (1), or an aggregate of five (5) or 
more years with two (2) or more of tht carriers, parties 
hereto, and who would be required to eovt his residence In 
order to follow his position or work to point of transfer 
may resign from carrier's service and accept a lump sun 
separation allowance on basis Mt forth In Stctlon 3 of 
this article. 
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(b) - In the case of abolishment of permanent positions under condi­
tions other than as specified In Article I, Section 2, Items 2, 4 or 5, or 
Article IV, Section 1 (a), a protected employe whose permanent position Is 
abolished or Is In directly related chain of displacements, who has ten (10) or 
more years of employment relationship with one (1), or an aggregate of ten (10) 
or more years with two (2) or more of the carriers, parties hereto, and who 
would be required to move his residence In excess of 75 miles In order to obtain 
the nearest available position on his seniority roster, district or region, may 
elect to resign from carrier's service and accept a lump sum separation allow­
ance on basis set forth In Section 3 of this article. 

SECTION 2 - If the protected employe referred to In Section 1 (a) of 
this Article elects to transfer to the new point of employment requiring a 
change of residence, such transfer and change of residence shall be subject to 
the benefits contained In Sections 4 thf*ough 8 of this Article IV. 

SECTION 3 - If the protected <>mp1oye referred to In Section 1 (a) or 
(b) of this Article elects to resign, hit shall be given (In lieu of all other 
beneifts and protections to which he may have been entitled under this agree­
ment) a lump sun separation allowance which shall be computed In accordance with 
the following schedule: 

Separation 
Length of Service Allowance 

1 year and less than 2 years 90 days' pay 
2 years and less than 3 years 180 days' pay 
3 years and less than 5 years 270 days' pay 
5 years and over 360 days' pay 

In the case of an employe with less than one (1) year's service, five 
(5) days' pay at the rate of the position last occupied for each month In which 
he performed compensated service will be paid as the lump sum separation 
allowance. 

For the purpose of this agreement, the length of service of the 
employe shall be determined from the date he last acquired an employe status 
which resulted In a continuous employe relationship with one or more of the 
carriers, parties to this agreement, and he shall be given credit for one (1) 
month's service for each month In which he performed any service (In any capa­
city whatsoever) and twelve (12) such months shall be credited for one (1) 
year's service for the purpose of applying the schedule of payments provid!»d In 
this agreement, such computation to also Include as service the time during 
which the employe was absent In military service as referred to In Article II, 
Section 1 (b) hereof. The employment status of an employe shall not be inter­
rupted by furlough In Instances where the employe returns to the service of any 
of the carriers, parties to this agreement, when called. In determining length 
of service of an employe acting as an officer or other official representative. 
Including a full-time staff employe, of the organization, ht will be given 
credit for performing service while*so engaged on leave of absence from the 
service of the carrier granting the leave of absence; provided the employe, 
while on such leave of absence, is performing compensated service for the 
organization. 
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SECTION 4 - An employe who Is continued In service and who Is required 
to change his place of residence as result of abolishment of a permanent 
position shall be reimbursed for all expenses of moving his household goods and 
other personal effects and for the traveling expenses of himself and members of 
his family, including living expenses for himself and his family and his own 
actual wage loss during the time reasonably necessary for such transfer and for 
a reasonable time thereafter (not to exceed ten (10) working days) used In 
securing a place of residence in his new location. No claim (for such expenses 
shall be allowed unless they are incurred within three (3) years (1095 consecu­
tive days) from the date the employe was first affected by the abolishment of 
the permanent position Involved, and any claim hereunder must be submitted 
within ninety (90) consecutive calendar days after such expenses are Incurred. 
Movement of household goods and other personal effects shall not be undertaken 
prior to the time the carrier involved shall have had the opportunity to review 
the manner in which the employe intends to accomplish such movement, and in no 
event shall the carrier assume any liability for such movement prior to the time 
the carrier has approved the method or means of accomplishing the movement. The 
carrier will assume the expense of necessary crating, pickup, delivery and 
uncrating and the responsibility for loss and damage In transit where such loss 
and damage are not the direct result of any action by the employe or a member of 
his family, it being understood that the carrier reserves the right to Insure 
against loss and damage in transit in any manner deemed appropriate by the 
carrier. Charges for warehousing of any household goods or personal effects 
while such household goods and personal effects are In transit or otherwise will 
be borne by the carrier for a period not exceeding thirty (30) consecutive days, 
or thirty (30) days in the aggregate, provided such warehousing Is necessary in 
the circumstances. 

In addition to such benefits, the employe shall receive a transfer 
allowance of five hundred dollars (S500). Arrangements will be made for advance 
of this sum upon request of the employe after arrangements have been coirpleted 
for movement of household goods and personal effects pursuant to this section. 

SECTION 5 - An employe required to change his place of residence as 
result of abolishment of a permanent position will be furnished free transporta­
tion for himself and family on the lines of any carrier or carriers, parlies to 
this agreement, insofar as such transportation Is available. In order to effect 
transfer to his new work location. When rail transportation is not available 
and employe does not travel In his own auto, the cost of other transportation 
will be borne by carrier. Advance arrangements shall be made by the employe 
with his employing officer before other transportation Is used. In the event 
the employe elects to drive his own personal automobile or automobiles tî en 
making such transfer from his former residence to his new residence, he will be 
paid the actual mileage between such points at the prescribed rate currently In 
effect allowable to employes of the carrier by whom employed at his new work 
location for use of his personal automobile. The term "prescribed rate" will 
mean the highest established mileage rate applicable (I.e., 11 cents as of the 
effective date of this agreement) at the time the trip Is made. In determining 
the mileage to be compensated for, the most direct and practicable highway route 
will be used as the basis. 
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SECTION 6 (a) - If an employe owns his own home in the locality from 
which he is required to move as result of abolishment of a permanent position, 
he shall at his option be reimbursed by the carrier for any loss suffered in the 
sale of his home for less than a figure based on Its fair value plus 9% of such 
fair value In each case the fair value of the home In question shall be deter­
mined as of a date sufficiently prior to the date of the event which resulted in 
the requirement to move in order that the fair value will be unaffected thereby. 
The carrier shall in each instance be afforded an opportunity to purchase the 
home at such fair value before it is sold by the employe to any other party. 

In determining whether loss Is suffered and amount of loss, if any. in 
connection with the sale of the employe's home for less than fair value plus 9%, 
the company will take into account charges assessed the employe for realty 
commission, title insurance fee, reconveyance fee, recording and escrow fees. 
Internal revenue stamps, prepayment penalty on existing mortgage, and appro­
priate pro rata of (1) taxes, (2) insurance, and (3) Interest during period 
Involved when employe is actively endeavoring to sell his home for fair market 
value (or other listing concurred in by the carrier), contingent In each case 
upon the employe having paid the charge or fee Involved. 

When seller assumes fee or discount cost of acquiring new loan, this 
will be paid by the carrier if approved in advance. 

Where maintenance is required to maintain fair market value of home, 
cost will be assumed by the carrier, provided advance arrangements are made by 
employe with his employing officer. 

Advances by the carrier (including interest-free advances arranged 
with employing officer) are on basis employe is actively endeavoring to sell 
home at fair market value (or other listing concurred In by the carrier), and 
carrier may assune home at fair market value plus 9% If paying costs referred to 
in this section. 

(b) An employe covered by Section 6 (a) may. If he so elects prior to 
receiving any benefits under Section 6 (a), accept the provisions hereinafter 
set forth in this Section 6 (b) In lieu of and in full settlement of any claim 
arising under Section 6 (a) of this agreement: 

(1) If the employe owns his home In the locality from which he 
Is required to move and disposes of said home In order to relocate in the 
locality to which he has been transferred, he shall be reimbursed by the carrier 
at 9% of the fair market value of the home in question; and. In addtlon thereto 
lOX of his equity of the fair market value of the home In question subject to a 
maximum equity of $20,000 In said home. Such payment will be reimbursement for 
expenses Incurred and loss sustained in selling the property. In each case the 
fair market value of the home In question and the employe's equity therein shall 
be determined as of a date sufficiently prior to the employe's actual transfer 
so as to be unaffected thereby. 

(2) An employe electing not to sell his home may upon request to 
carrier be paid 9% of the fair market value of his home, promptly after deter­
mination of fair market value. 
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(3) The employe electing to accept the provisions set forth in 
Section 6 (b) (1) or (2) must, within three years from the date of the event 
which resulted in the requirement to move, so notify the carrier and pursuant 
thereto execute all releases necessary as full settlement of any claim against 
the carrier under the provisions of Section 6 (a) of this agreement. 

(c) - If the employe is buying home under contract of sale arrange­
ment, the carrier shall protect him against loss to the extent of the fair value 
of any equity he may have in the home and in addition shall as of date of trans­
fer relieve him from any further obligations under his contract. 

(d) - If the employe holds an unexpired lease of a dwelling occupied 
by him as his home, the carrier shall protect him from all loss and cost in 
securing the cancellation of his said lease. 

(e) - If an employe owns and occupies a mobile home as his residence, 
it will be treated as a home under applicable provisions of this article, unless 
the carrier and employe involved mutually agree to move such mobile home. 

SECTION 7 - Changes in place of residence not cause by an employe 
being required to change the point of bis employment as a result of abolishment 
of a permanent position are not comprehended by this article. Neither does this 
article comprehend more than one change of residence caused by a single change 
in the employe's point of employment. No claim for loss under this article 
shall be paid if not presented within three (3) years (1095 consecutive days) 
after the date of the event which resulted in the requirement to move. 

SECTION 8 - Should a controversy arise In respect to the value of the 
home, the loss sustained in its sale, the loss under a contract for purchase, 
loss and cost In securing termination of lease, the employe's equity, or any 
other question in connection with these matters. It shall be decided through 
Joint conference between the representatives of the Involved organization and 
the carrier by whom the employe was employed immeditely prior to the transfer, 
and in the event they are unable to agree, the dispute may be referred by either 
party to a board of competent real estate appraisers, selected In the following 
manner: One to be selected by the organization and the carrier, respectively, 
and if they cannot agree, then these two shall endeavor, by agreement within ten 
(10) days after their appointment, to select a third appraiser, or to select 
some person authorized to name a third appraiser, and In the event of failure to 
agree, then the Society of Residential Appraisers or a comparable organization 
shall be requested to appolnta third appraiser. A decision of a majority of the 
appraisers shall be required and said decision shall be final and conclusive. 
The salary and expenses of the third or neutral appraiser. Including the 
expenses of the appraisal board, shall be borne equally by the parties to the 
proceedings. All other expenses shall be paid by the party Incurring them; 
except that such expensiss Incurred by the organization shall be paid by the 
employe Involved. The salary of the appraiser selected by the carrier shall be 
paid by the carrier. The salary of the appraiser selected by the organization 
shall be paid by the employe. When advance payment of appraisal board expenses 
Is required, appropriate advances shall be made by parties responsible. 
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December 6, 1982 

D. WALSH 

lanager Industrial 
Relations 

Mr. R. B. Brackbill 
General Chairman (3) 
Brotherhood Railway Clerks 
760 Market Street, Suite 1000 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

Dear Mr. Brackbill: 

(41S) 5411092 

PER 14-3(B) 

PFE NOTICE NO. b " 
P/L NOTICE NO. U29 

«f 

Pursuant to provisions of Article III, Section 2(a) of the Agreement of 
September 16, 1971 and Section 4(a) of the PFE Aareement of January 7, 1980, 
this letter will serve as not less than twenty(20) days*advance notice of the Company's 
Intention to abolish the following position in its Brisbane Data Processing Office (PFE), 
n̂d to transfer the DP work of such position as detailed from Pacific Fruit Express 
iompany (In Seniority District No. 1) to Southern Pacific Transportation Company 
Pacific Lines) at San Francisco, California, in San Francisco General Offices Seniority 

District effective January 17, 1983. 

Position No. 

DP-4 

Title Dally Rate of Pay* 

Head Clerk (Computer) $85.95 

Incumbent 

S. M. Littlejohn 

•Subject to Cost-of-LlvIng Adjustment. 

WORK TO REMAIN ON ABOVE POSITION: 

None. Position to be abolished at PFE. 

WORK TO BE TRANSFERRED TO SPT: 

On and after effective date PFE Is going to rely on SPT for Waybill output 
from TOPS, for Interchange records and other related tapes. We will also 
be getting from them Interline account settlement reports and freight 
abstracts and In addition, beginning March 1, 1983, entire computer processing 
of PFE |pa.yroll, factor reconciliation and distribution of labor costs to 

\xjinf^ 

respec Qi vfel'3ccouhts 

y 
RBB ^ . -

will be performed for PFE by the SPT facility. 

VALLEY DRIVE. BRISBANE, CALIFORNIA 94005 

R E C E I V E D 

DEC 8 1982 , 

SYSTEM BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT i94 

E x h i b i t B 



Coincident with this transfer of work from PFE to SPT Company, the following 
position will be established on the San Francisco General Offices Seniority 

^ D i s t r i c t (SPT Data Processing) at San Francisco, California. 

B- POSITION TO BE ESTABLISHED AT SPT - SAN FRANCISCO 

PP̂ ^̂ Ô" NO. Title Dally Rate of Pav 

Console Operator $87.56 

•Subject to Cost-of-LivIng Adjustment. 

The work to be transferred to SP" as the job content of Position DP-4 will 
consist of the functions and duties of Head Clerk (Computer) set forth in (A) above. 

Cordially yours, 

Manager Industrial Relations 
Pacific Fruit Express Company 

Assistant General Manager-
Labor Relations 
Southern Pacific Transportation Co. 

-2-
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l i e Nrw MoNTooMcnv STMCCT. S A N FHANCISCO. C*LironNiA 9410S 
T. O W A L S H )M a m . , P L U C C r e 

February 5, 1980 - PER 14-3(B) 

Mr. J . H. Groskopf, General Chairman (3) 
Brotherhood of Railway Clerks R p o c • 
Suite 1000, Phelan Building " t C E r V E D 
760 Market Street r-ro ,• 
San Francisco, CA 94102 rtB 0 ly/y 

PFE NOTICE NO. 2 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT #94 
P/L NOTICE NO. 1064 

Dear Mr. Groskopf: 

Pursuant to provisions of A r t i c l e I I I , Section 2(a) of the 
Agreement of September 16, 1971 and Section 4(a) of the PFE Agreement 
of January 7, 1980, t h i s l e t t e r w i l l serve as not less than twenty (20) 
days advance notice of the Company's intention to abolish the following 
position in i t s San Francisco Purchases & Stores Department (PFE), and 
t̂o transfer the c l e r i c a l work of such position as detailed from 
a c i f i c F r u i t Express Company (on Seniority D i s t r i c t No. 1) to 

Southern P a c i f i c Transportation Company ( P a c i f i c Lines) at San Francisco, 
C a l i f o r n i a , on San Francisco Gener?l o f f i c e s Seniority D i s t r i c t effective 
March 1, If 80: 

Pos. No. T i t l e Daily Rate of Pav* Incumbent 

p-1 Steno-Clerk $69.00 Anne M. Hart 

• Subject to Cost-of-Living Adjustment. 

WORK TO REMAIN ON ABOVE POSITION: 

None. Position to be abolished. 

WORK TO BE TRANSFERRED TO SPT; 

Perform s e c r e t a r i a l duties for department head and assistants, 
plus other c l e r i c a l duties and do general typing including 
typing of purchase orders, bids and miscellaneous o f f i c e 
correspondence including that covering purchases of materials 
equipment and supplies. Do other duties as assigned. 

Coincidental with t h i s transfer of work from PFE to SPT, the 
following position w i l l be established on the San Francisco General Offices 
Seniority D i s t r i c t (Purchases and Materials Department) at San Francisco: 

OL 

-1-



POSITION TO BE ESTABLISHED ON SPT-SAN FRANCISCO 
PURCHASES & MATERIALS DEPARTMENT 

Pos. No. T i t l e Daily Rate of Pay* 

244 Steno-Clerk $66.67 

• Subject to Cost-of-Living Adjustment. 

The work to be transferred to SPT as the job content of 
Position P-1 w i l l consist of functions and duties of Steno-Clerk as 
set forth above. 

Cordially yours. 

Manager Personnel 
P a c i f i c F r u i t Express Company 

Asst. Vice President 
Labor Relations 
Southern P a c i f i c Transportation Co. 

-2- _ . 
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Brisbane, February 27, 1235 

PACI.̂ IC FSUIT tXPc.iSS COHPANY 
BRISoA.'JE, CALIrOR.SIA 

CL 
tr.ZP.lTf OISTRICT 1 
£?.:<S' ASSIGNMENT AND YACA.VCY NOTICE NO. 7 • 

AL • 

The f c l l o w i n g p o s i t i o n s are abol is.^ ed a t close of s h - f t y.irzh 2 . 1905: 

9 «i. c n . «c . ?zsxt:zr. Lscst-lcn • 1 Irc'.Trenc Ssr . :or i tv Date 

122 Clerk Brisbane U . E. r l c r e s 7/05/72 

140 A u c i t S i l l 
Cleric Er-;sba.";e K. H. Ferg !C/1V63 / 

• ^ 1 Ge.neral Clark Sri sians H. Tu : / l : / 5 2 

• 
1=0 Clerx Sriscane K. £. Arr .s t rcrc i 2 / 1 7 / i ^ ^ 2 

w I 

These job abolishnents are beinc effectec under t.'-.e cor.ditisns set'fort.i i.n TC.'S 
Arficle I, Section 2, Item 5, as proviced for in Article II, Section ii thereof, and 
Secti cn 2(C) of our January 7, ISfiO acreer.snt. As ready refertnct TC.̂S Arficle II , 
Section 10 provides in pertinent part: "...A protected'e.-rrloyee shall not be 
entitled to the benefits of Article I! curing any period when*furioug.-.ed because of 
reduction in force under the conditions set forth in Article I, Section 2, Ite.-n 2 
and S." 

Lroloyees furloughed pursuant to this notice should .T.alcB sure their address cn 
file with the company is current and also please have it i.-:clude phcne nurr.ter, if 
any, where ycu may be reached. 

Mr. R. 8. Srackbill 
General Chair=:an/3?-AC 

.".r. w'. M. Balovich 
Lscai Chai man/Lodge 5C4 

" r . 7. D. Valsh 

0. .M.'AUTAEY / y 

— •rr-'x a»̂ 'v4ty f> mt-c«-l< î 

EXNIBITNOj_| 5* T Wl 

'1 11'! / Exhibit D 
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Per - 9 

" Brisbane, March 4, 1SS3 

.Mrs. Sieu M. Tu: 

Refers tc 19S5 Reduction in Force Notice Mu-fcer 7 which tl ialnates ycur 
pcsiticn due to Business Decline effective Harch 8th, 1585. 

As an answer to your inquiry, i f ycu choose to go on furlough s-i^'JS 
under .'.ule S(h). your protected rate upon later return to active s * ^ - ' ^ " ^ " 
aJ assiored job will bt the sar.e as t.hat ycu currently nold uncer the terr.$ 
of the ?"£/sSA.C Agreer.«nt. 

Also. not. t.hat ur.der t.he terrs of the ? r £ / p c Agret.-ent yo" 
V. el ic ible for protection pay while fjrlcughed herein, as ?.«cuctior in 
Force Notice No. 7 is an abolisr.r.ent of " s j f f •::%^^«%:!:%';:"^ 
Business clause .Article H . Secticr.s 10 a.nd 11 of the Pri TCrS .gree...er... 

Trust th-:$ is t.he c la r i f i c i t i sn ycu seek in the circu.-sstances. 

£• /?r^ OjuL.^>^Jt^ 
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Brlsbine, Apr i l 1, 19BS 

SI.S'ICHIT? DISTRICT 1 
CLIIIKS' ASSICKKI.M7 A.VD YACA.SCT HOTICS HO. U 

ALL C0S'Cr?..S*E3 • ' ' * "" " ' 
?bsiT*:O.KS ADVIHTISID I>{ CLE?..KS«ASSICS'HINT AND VACANCT KOTICS 

KO. M IS ASSIGNED AS .-OLLOWS: 

SZ.S'IOr.IT? 
?zzizzoii )io. .'osiTio;; LCCATICS" AWA?.DID TO "b.̂ Ti"*' 

— ' — — — _ _ _ _ _ 'ti't ^ MISC CL£?.:< D:S3US£IM£J;T SISU TU 5-15-62 
••50 CLIHX DISSUr-iy.I.ST S. KAUrr 7-1-63 

0^ 
I..M. AUTSn 

K?.. R. B. BRACKBILL 
XR. J. K. BALOVICH. 
HR. T. D. WALSH 
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C)oO, , 

- ^A.. . ^ ' J l . 

'DECEIVED. 

APR 2 1984 

b 
•*»»,"̂ '!; Exhibit E 
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B u i - L . T E N E O ^ o B - * * l ^ l A T A L o U c R R f t T E o F 9f \y T H / q N W / ? J 

FWE RftTE, fi^iuo 9Ry TWc Pft6".s£NT iNiCumb^NT 5ieu ^Ei Tu Tiie 
CoftR6cT RATE PEXRoAcTweLy TRom TMe OA^ ilVC 5T/}RT£0 Sft\0 

kN THe PuTo^e- To Abioe by Sft>D Rvj\6'. 

S«^ N ToA^ ôn P. F. £. 

RECEIVED 

APR 2 1984 
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Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks, 
- Freight Handlers. Express and Station Employes 

J .M. Balovich 504 A 
. Lodgt No_2lZ g ^ 

irtttAddrtsi I n n V a l l p y Drlvp—B-r^cihaw*. r a 9^r>n5 angng-t- # 1 ^ ^ IQ flC 

Hr. J . P. Segurson 
Asst. to Vice Pres. & Gen. Mgr. 
Pacific F ru i t Express Company 
Perishable Freight Div is ion j . p. $ 
Southern Paci f ic Transportation Co. 
100 Valley Drive 
Brisbane. Cal i fo rn ia 94005 

Dear S i r : 

Claim is, by this letter, presented in behalf of every employee who holds 
seniority on current PFE Seniority District 1 Roster (copy attached) account carrier 
js wrongfully transferring their work to other companies, seniority rosters and/or 
xempt persons in violation of the applicable agreement and carrier has, also. In 
violation of the agreement laid off and is taking steps to further lay off claimants 
through misapplication of the agreement's Decline In Business provisions and contrary 
to their intent and purpose. Therefore, I hereby file claims for each such claimant 
that he or she, at the employee's option, shall: 

1) Follow their position and work with their full rights, or 

2) be compensated at last assigned PFE rate or protected rate 
whichever is higher until normal R.R.B. retirement age, or 

3) be given, if they so elect, lump sum severance of 360 days' pay 
at last assigned rate or protected rate, whichever Is the higher 
of the two. 

FACTS: 

1. Carrier has taken several steps to discontinue this perishable 
freight division (i.e. PFE) in the near future and has given. Is 
giving, and Is preparing to give away the work of claimants to 
other unentitled to it and without handling and/or benefits as 
provided In the agreement Including the Agreement of January t.1̂ 1980. 

11. Carrier has before used and has again commenced to use and misapply 
the Decline In Business clause to effect longterm layoffs and/or 
terminations of claimants herein refusing them the 1. 2, 3 benefits 
above and/or the lump sum 360 days separation allowances to which 
they are entitled under the agreement's terms. 

E x h i b i t F EXHIBIT MO^__ 

^I'&m I 



CONTENTION: 

^m Our PFE/BRAC Agreement, the February 7, 1965 Agreement and the TOPS 
^freement are thus being violated by carrier, as well as various memorandums and 
understandings regulating their application. These violations must stop and the 
provided benefits including the option of taking 360 days severance pay as applicable 
fUSt be granted upon request in all cases. 

If your understanding of the facts is not as stated above, please advise 
in writing wherein you contend to differ. Also, please honor this claim as required 
by agreement but if it is your intent to deny same, promptly docket for conference 
before doing so. advising when meeting will be held to discuss this continuing 
violation. 

Yours very truly. 

ocal Chairman - BRAC 

cc: Mr. D. M. Autrey 
Mr. L. 0. Batson 

-2-
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r«wiric FfNvi • t/r i\cvV Cs.*'.'"H'i? 

m 
FCRiL4'.M CLERKS SEiaCRITY ROSTER JA?iJARY 1. I5S5 

i DISTRICT I 
21 iX'T?iC:j=̂ ;sIS iv. 557-82-5252 KEA3 CONTROL CLERI •! ERISBAJv'E 04/05/1:.: 

21 T;J S. h. SS5-Eii-57Sc GEU'ERAL CLERK ERISBÂ Ê *>5/lc/i:2 

Â i'jiTRON'i I v. E • CLERr: ERISBANE 12/17/i:.3 

Ic­ KVJFr S. A. S72-4i-€252 JR. CLAIMS C1.ERi: BRISBANE 07/01/6.t 

i i FEuo K. H. 5€.S-7A-3S1S AUO IT BILL CLERK" BRISBANE H&/14/eS 

di. / Kir. .J. J. 5t.7-.=:r:'-t.52t. SPECIAL ACCOUNTA;>iT ERISBANE Il/li/SS 

E.0v5TClRLlti 5 I'J. 5S5-..i2-lS'e.5 SECRETARY 12/ 16'es 

SHIH C. T. .5ill-5S-3i37 SPEC I AL ACCO;.iN'T A.'.JT BRISBANE 63/25/€? 

JCi^ES K. I . 5^5-50-7215 SECRETARY BRISBAt-'E 03/2S/S5 

F.OVER ..T. J. 43'7-€.M-0S0S MISCELLAlsiEOvS CLERK ERISBANE 04/C5.'e.? 

GREGORY M. A. MISCELLANEOUS CLERK ERISBANE <!5/15/i5? 

1 ii-l.* i t K . 5f-5-7t.-21€M ni-i 11 «;«itL>-;fi ERISEAJ>:E 0S/C7/tS 

LCRE!.!TZ J 55::-t.o-7rie JR. CLAIKS 
INVESTIGATOR 

ER:SBA.\'E IO.' 1 • : 

Z.-».'.;Z I P. A. CONTRACT COORD IK'ATOR BRISEA\'E 02/IS.'70 

C O FriO R . W . AS.ST. COMTROLLER BRISBANE 03/25./7e 

BALOVICH J. Vt. .=S7-ro-.ilCf 2 RATE SERVICE CLE.R?.! BRISBAK'E OS/15.-7: 

ce­ FuORES J. E. 555-.5«»-S44S CLERK- BRISBAU'E 67/05/72 

ss ERUi';."'.ETT J. A. •5€.S-7i:-S.5o? CAR OISTRIEJTOR ERISBA?CE 10/2S,'7i: 

H.RRIAcA ..T. L. 572-11-2477 ."URLOU-IHED BR:£5A.\'E Ol/lo'Sl 

i-UXWEl̂ L R. L. .54e-il2-7573 CAR DISTRIEl.n'CR BRISBANE 12/is/s: 

:cr.LROY R. E. .5c.f-«4-2731 FURLOUGHED 

• 

BRISBANE C»l/20.'c.i 

^'..0 
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PACIFIC F F J I T EXPRESS CCH'ANV 

F C R ; " 4v>i CLERICS S E ; ilOPITV ROSTER JArWAPY t , l 9?5 

DI 
1 

5TRICT I 
CLARK E . E . 5e.S-30-5505 MGR CUSTO'-̂ ER 

RELAT TOr;S 
BRISBANE 65/63/4 

2 BATSON L . 0. 5«54-20-05e.3 DSN/FLEET KA .̂IAGEr:ENT ERISBAK'E 65/13/4. 

•it JB^;aKS J . A. 552-32-2191 EARLY RETIRENENT BRISBA?:E 01/15/4.-

1 «• S!%EA T. E 565-26-9102 0IS.i5 ILITY 
RETIREJIENT 

BRISBANE 64/15./4I 

*̂ UA;_£H T . D. 54€-40-7S3t KGR.INrJSTRIAL 
RELATIONS 

BR I SB A! iE 12/1S'4-

Kt 550-30-S250 DISABILITY 
RETIRCiENT 

BRISBANE 63/0S/4f 

1 n-. _ric.i u . O. 487-22-3405 EARLY r:ETIRE!<E'<."" ERISBA:'E 07/15.'"4-; 

8 GRIGGS J . U. 5S7-22-Sr:C9 EARLY RETIREI'iENT BRISBANE 0S/0r/4»: 

3 ChA~M.iN R. H. 572-3S-5016 FURLOUGHED BAlvERSFLD 6::/ll/4-: 

10 FERNAriuEZ J . J . .555-32-0544 CHIEF C L E R J : BR I SEA' 64/11,'4 i 

11 HLĤ T INGTOr- R. H. 553-32-3367 GE:« CAR DISTRIBUTOR ERISBANE C5/15/5€ 

12 SUMJJER G. L . 549-42-1127 ASST. CHIEF a E R K BRISBANE 63/13/5! 

13 HART A. M. . 551-36-2-S:60 DISAEILIPi' 
RETIREMENT 

BRISBANE 63/24/5: 

* ^ LAKG JR . A . C*. 5c I—3S-3Sr0 ASST. CHIEF CLERVs BRISBANE 05/23/5: 

SHORB G. E . 207-22-6351 SPEC!AL !KVESTIGATOR BRISBA'>:E 10/21/5' 

l c FETRUCCl R. J . 567-40-3e9.3 ASST.MGR.CUST.DISTR5 
TK 

E^?ISBV>iE 11/17/5:: 

17 EAUMANNi J . h. 561-40-1421 MISC. CLERr* BRISBANE 04.'26/.5» 

i c AUTRĉ i' D. 523-32-4463 CO:iTROLLER c^ISBAME lC/'26/.?€ 

13 NEk̂ ZuL P. F . 726-14-5451 AAR CLK. BRISB.iNI 05/OS .'57 

20 CAR?;OLL C. C . 46.5-50-4C56 CHIEF 
CLER::/D ISEURSEMENT3 

BR I SB A: iE 07/22/5? 

SCLDAVIJiil R. C. 562-46-1634 CHIEF C L E R K £RIS£A?\'E 0?/6€/5S 



August 27,1985 
J.M.Balovich 
Lodge No.504 RECEIVED: 
BRAC 
100 Valley Drive op.QQc 
Briabane, California «Ub 2 81985 

Dear Nr. Balovich, KMD W tuusnmit W 

Refers to your letter claim of August 15,1985 presented in 
behalf of every employee who holds seniority on current PFE 
Seniority District 1 Roster and our conference regarding this 
claim on the same date. 

This claim is improperly before ne as it is addressed to two 
separate companies,PFE and SPT. PFE is not, and has never been, 
a Division of srT Company. However, without prejudice to our 
defense on the basis of improper presentation, I will accept this 
claim for consideration. 

You have not stated a specific basis for claim. Such non-
£;'pecificity constitutes a procedural defect and cannot be 
answered in a specific manner. Your claim contends transferrance 
of work and misapplication of the "Decline in Business* clause in 
violation of the agreement, neither of vhich you prove and thus 
it is hereby declined as no transfer or misapplication has taken 
place. This is evidenced by lack of any such proof or specifics 
in your claim which very clearly is merely an anticipatory claim 
based on your expectations of future events. The atter 
anticipatory aspect precludes this claim and your universal type 
presentation of this claim on behalf of a l l on the roster is a 
wrongful presentation since i t includes Officers, exempt 
personnel, retired and otherwise inactive employees. This does 
not comply at a l l with the Union's obligation to specify and name 
claimants and i t in no way f u l f i l l s the agreement requirement 
that claims have to be filed within €0 days AXICX the 
occurence(s) from which they step. 

In conference, when I requested a specific instance of 
transfer of work, you could only think of Group Life Insurance 
work which you contend is"now done by SPT". I have investigated 
this allegation and have determined that Group Life insurance 
handling is s t i l l done here by Read Contol Clerk,Position No. 
147. The data processing portion of this work was "Tops'ed to SPT 
under the provisions of the PFE/BRAC agreement, and therefore 
there was no violation of the agreement. 

In conference when I requested that you provide specific 
Instances of misapplication of the "Decline in Business* 
provisions, you could not cite any instance and indeed you have 
not filed one specific claim in this regard since this matter was 
taken before the Board(Public Law Board 3013). That Board ruled 
that PFE had misapplied the clause by using an inflation factor 
but had otherwise applied the agreement properly. 

Exhib 



You alluded to a contention that PFB has suinufactured a 
decline in business and that a decline in business is not a 
*decllne in business* under the agreenent if PFE's actions or 
inactions caused or contributed to the decline in business. 
While your interpretation is beyond the written agreenent, it is 
also absurd as "business* is an interaction between a firm, 
custoners, and what can be described as "the environnent" 
consisting of all external and internal factors. To contend that 
a decline in business should only be related to custoner and 
environnent action (which cannot be measured independently) would 
imply that PFE remain static in all aspects of business which 
would have undoubtedly immobilised operations entirely. 

As was discussed,PFE has aggressively sought new and 
continuing business resorting to Innovative contract offerings, 
rate structures, advertising and transportation nodes that tended 
to maintain our revenues even in light of substantial reductions 
in car loadings tta a result of conpetition fron Trucks. In 
addition we have sought agreement with your General Chairman for 
a revised labor contract that would allow us to compete on an 
equal basis in the refrigerated transportaion business. 
Obviously, the necessity to continue to abide by our agreenent 
has placed us in a position that has definitely caused "decline 
in business" as we have pointed out to Mr.Brackbill on numerous 
occasions,backed up with full facts and figures. The actions of 
PFE cannot be interpreted as actions that would "nanufacture" 
decline in business. Your elain in regard to "Decline in 
Business* clause application is hereby declined. 

This entire elain herein discussed is improperly before ne 
and is dismissed and denied for the reasons stated above. 

.uly yoursr 

ectT.n^tilah 
^XTTB.Brackbill 

L.O.Batson 
D.M.Autrey 

P« ^gurson 
Asst to VPtGN 

631 



P>agt 2 of 2 

Mr. Segurson. you objected to «y using the roster ^o*",^ , 
comoanv's one-sided, unilateral closing of PFE is an act aaainst the whole Roster 
i T l i f i J u H h r d n i s "id seniority of a l l . Finally. I will by copy of this letter 
r e f e r ^ u r unlcceptable August 27 decision to the General ChalnMn for his appeal 
•nd handling to a successful conclusion. 

Sincerely* 

a rm 

cc: Mr. R. B. Brackbill 
Mr. T. D. Walsh 
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Mats' Campi 
L̂mtma UMO Piaâ itidm >• SYSTEM BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT No. 94 

• MOTHSaHO** OP mAtlpmA .̂ AMtlMC APtO %iaAmoiiiP Ckl*«S . 
^•«i«HT MA«»i.B«a. Empmaaa Amo STATMM tM»k*v«« 

APl.*CIO I 
Bwitc pooa pptat-Au a\.mo • pptoma MI»I • 

VM MAaacT ••••IT. OAu »**HCI»C*. CAki»*«Hi* adiot 

t. • MMCOM 
C i. MMT. GMMMI iMrt* 
ft. a VttHtk ViM OMMMI 
a. M. MAM a a aanAin. 
w.». MAMM. 

M.Ni. FFE-2482-G0 

September 4, 1985 

Mr. T. 0. Walsh. Manager 
Industrial Relations rnV/. 
Pacific Fruit Express 
100 Valley Drive l i : 
Brisbane. California 94005 

Dear Sir: 

W. h.r.l.y .PP..1 'T'X',^'!!!?" ?' mitiH: UWii^U. cUt„ 

Follow th.1r posttloi. .nd «ork «Uh tMIr full rl9ht». or 

the hlghtr ot tin tm. 
Th. f.cts .nd Or».ni«tton-» eonunuon. . r . « conu 

'X-̂ iiiiiii nl'n5l̂ ;«̂ ""̂ .ts»KSp.n .r 
appeal. 

Claim was denied by ̂ ^tter dated Aû  

Z'^^ill\t^^^^^^^^^ i » were violated. 

Pleas, acknowledge receipt and advise when we nay discuss this 

claim In conference with you. Yours very truly. 

Exhibit I 
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Pm*A 

IMftoi tail iMa apikaa* 
S Y S T E M BOARD O F ADJUSTMENT No. 9 4 

B«OTNi«Nee» OP RAILWAV. AiauMi AI«^ STCAHSMia Ck iaa^ . 
p^BiCMT HAHSksaa. Baaa ia^ A M * S T A T M N KMaMvta 

A P L ' C I O 

auiTB • • • • aNCkAM BkD«. • aMONi Miai aaa-aasa 
MAaatT aTanT . BAN raANCiace. CAi.ir*aMiA Miat 

I. •. MACnai. OPAptat 
C I MO»T. OWMMt %pt1 
a. a. S U M S V K * Oa»tat 
0. H. ABAMS. C l l l iw i i 
e 0 OtNAtT 
W D. aiABTM. 

Ill 

Id v. 

I 
tî fpp. PFE-2482-G0 

September 11. I98b 

Mr. T. u. Walsh. Manager 
Industrial Relations 
Pacific Fruit Express 
100 Valley Drive 
Brisbane. California 94005 

Dear Sir: 
Referring to my letter of appeal to you J*ted September 4. ftie 

PFE.2482.Go! tK attached document was Inadvertently ̂ i/or-J^J?,**^*' 
U letter, ihich is the Seniority Roster specifying naned Claimants. 

Yours very truly. 

Attachment 

cc: J. M. Balovich. LC 



AnACHMENT 2 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY 
(PACIFIC L I N E : ) 

and 

PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY 

«;PFriAl PREFERENTIAL BULLETIN NO. 22. SEPTEMBER 12. 1985 

m ALL CLERICAL EMPLOYEES ON SENIORITY DISTRICT NO. 1. 
PSC^F\C FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY AND SAN FRANCISCO GENERAL 
OFFICE MASTER ROSTER. PACIFIC LINES: _ 

r\TVt\ ^^^i^ ^i-JtrTtXizv' 
BrUb^r.e, Load ng Services I Fr£t9« CU.ms lP^^ Se tr.nsferred to Lo.ding Services 

r F̂ n̂Hfoi?" 'HS?.rĵ /:nrsJ,rs'i;;rrî iro?%PT .t s.n Fr.„cisco (Ba.shor.,. 
Position Number Held Bj Title Department 

166 
158 

G. E. Shorb 
M. A. Gregory 

Special Investigator Loading Svc.S 
Junior Claim Investigator Freight Clai 

Effective October 1. ,985 the 'o''""',;' ̂ ' ^ ^ ^ J r ^ i J ^ r n o ̂ Irlic'es^nS'^r:?',?. 
southern P.clfic Tr.nsport.tiOO t»"P ,^'"U,°4?i)' on Southern Pacific iranspori.aiion vumH-../ ^ - T i ' . h o r e l 

Claims of Marketing and Sales Deps.tment San Francisco (Bayshore) 

Position Number Title Hours t Rest Days 

058 
059 

Special Investigator 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM 
Special Investigator Sat-Sun 

Rate 

$108.55 
108.55 

'Rate Includes SI .04 Cost-of-LIving Adjustment 

Preference of assignment will be made on the following basis: 

1. To incumbent of the position to be abolished as the result 
of transfer of work. 

? To employees who are displaced in chain of displacements 
resuUing from JbollshmeSt of permanent position involved 
in transfer of work. 

3. To other Pacific Fruit Express Employees. Seniority District No. 1. 

4. TO employees on Pacific Lines San Francisco General Office Master Roster. 
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INSTRUCTIONS: 

Applications should state only positions advertised under this Special 
Preferential Bulletin. Combining advertised positions of other bulletins which 
are separate and apart from this special bulletin will result In voiding of 
said application. 

Applications should be filed with Mr. M. A. HcGourty, Manager Loading 
Services t Freight Claims. PFE Co. 100 Valley Drive. Brisbane. CA 94005. 
Applications are to be received not later than 4:00 P.M. Wednesday. September 2S. 
1985. 

Ass^^t^n to Vice/Rresldent I General r-'iAnager 

Managwvtoading lirvicesiFrelght Cla-ms 

cc: Mr. R. B. Brackbill (2) 
Mr. J. M. balovich -
LC of Lodge 604 (BRAC) 

Hr. W. L. Luque. LC of 
Lodge 890 (BRAC) 

Hr. T. D. Walsh 
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UPTEMBER 18. 1985 

AmCHMENT 3 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRAHSPORTATION COMPANY (WESTERN LIWES) 
and 

PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COHPANY (WESTERN LINES) 
SPECIAL PREFERENTIAL BULLETIN NO. 4 

PAC1FIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY 
SPECIAL PREPERENtlAL tuLLETlwIig: 23 

TO ALL EMPLOYEES ON SENIORITY DISTRICT NO. 1 ROSTER. PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS 
COMPANY, BRISBANE. CALIFORNIA, AND EMPLOYEES ON SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION 
COMPANY GENERAL OFFICES ROSTER, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, IN THE ORDER OF 
PREFERENCE SHOWK IN ' C BELOW: 

(A) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 2(b), Article I I I of the Agreement 
of September 16, 1971, and Section 4(a) of the PFE Agreement of January 7, 
1980, the following positions on Pacific Fruit Express Company, Seniority 
District No. 1, Brisbane, California, will be abolished close of shift 
September 30, 1985, and work of such positions wi l l be transferred to the 
Accounting Department at the Southern Patlfic Transportation Company at 
San Francisco, California: 

POS. 
NO. TITLE 

DAILY RATE 
OF PAY INCUMBENT 

150 ttERK 98.84 SHIRLEY A. HAUFF 

147 HEAD CONTROL aERK 105.68 KATHY KOTRONAKIS 

101 ASSISTANT OilEF aERK 109.92 GERI L. SUMNER 

149 MISCELLANEOUS CLERK 99.99 JOHN H. BAUMANN 

140 EQUIPMENT AUDIT aERK 101.94 K. H. FENG 

122 aERK 94.70 R. C. SOLDAVINI 

125 AAR aERK 102.45 PATRICK F. NEWELL 

RATES OF PAY INCLUDE COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENT 
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(B) Effective October 1, 1985, the following seven pernanent positions will be 
established on the San Francisco General Office Seniority Roster: 

POS. 
NO. TITLE LOCATION 

HOURS 
REST DAYS DAILY 
MEAL PERIOD RATE 

Manager. Accounts Payable 
Addressee:- Hr. C. H. Brasher. Room SOB 

P-19 Voucher Clerk Accounts 
Payable 

7:15AM-3:50PM 
Sat i Sun 
12:25PM-1:00PM 

DURATION 

102.26 Permanent 

Manager. Payroll Accounting 
Addressee: Hr. H.T. Hurtt. 475 Brannan Street. San Francisco 

TK-226 Timekeeper Payroll 7:3OAM-4:00PM 
Sat ft Sun 
12:20PM-12:50PM 

105.55 Permanent 

Manager. Property Accounting 
Addressee; Mr. s . JacXovich. Room 508 

J-18 Joint Facility 
Clerk 

Contract 
and Joint 
Facil ity 

7:30AM-4:05PM 
Sat ft Sun 
1-2:25PM-1:00PM 

104.40 Permanent 

Manager, Revenue Accounting 
Addressee: Mr. R.TTFinkgs. 475 Brannan Street. San Francisco 

H-75 Sr. Tracing Tracing 
and Checking 
Clerk 

H-76 Sr. Tracing Tracing 
and Checking 
Clerk 

H-77 Sr. Tracing Tracing 
and Checking 
Clerk 

H-78 Sr. Tracing Tracing 
and Checking 
Clerk 

7:30AM-4:00PM 
Sat ft Sun 
12:30PM-1:00PM 

7:30AM-4:00PM 
Sat ft Sun 
12:3OPM-1:0OPM 

7:30AH-4:00PM 
Sat ft Sun 
12:30PM-1:00PM 

7:30AM-4:00PM 
Sat ft Sun 
12:30PM-1:00PM 

99.87 Permanent 

99.87 Permanent 

99.87 Permanent 

99.87 Permanent 

RATES OF PAY INCLUDE COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENT 
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1 To employees who are incumbenti of the positions to be abolished 
as the result of transfer of work. 

2 To emolovees who are dIspUced in chain of di spl ecenents resuUing 
fJoli^.bSirshmln? oi permanent position involved in transfer of work. 

3. To other Pacific Fruit Express employees. Seniority District No. 1. 

4 To employees on Southern Pacific Transportation Company, San Francisco 
General Offices Master Roster. 

INSTRUCTIONS 

jŝisn;°;5vi??i;jdn:̂^ 
i r t xhU sSecJal bSlletin wil l result in voiding of the application. 
ONLY ONE APPLICATION IS TO BE MADE COVERING POSITIONS ADVERTISED IN THIS BULLETIN. 

FOR WHICH APPLICATION IS MADE. 

CfiPirs OF APPLICATION SHALL BE ADDRESSED AND MAILED TO ADDRESSEE SHOWN UNDER 
SJPIRTHENT CONCERNÊ ^̂  A COPY OF APPLICATION MUST ALSO BE SENT TO: 

Mr. J . P. Segurson 
Pacif ic Fruit Express Company 
100 Valley Drive 
Brisbane, California 94005 

Time for fi l ing applications for above positions closes at 5:00 PMj 
September 

m i 
Asst. to Vice President ft General Manager 
Pacific Fruit Express Company 

Ran f C Chapman 
Manager of Personnel Services 
Southern Pacific Transportation Company 

cc - Mr. R. B. Breckbl l l . General Chairman 
Mr. J . M. Balovich, local Chilrnan 
Mr. W. L. Luque, Local Chairman (lodge 890) 
Mr. T. D. Walsh 



S h e e t H o . I o f I S h e c t . 1 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION CCMPANY 

SPECIAL PREFERENTIAL ASSIGNMENT NOTICE NO. 4(SPT) 

SPECIAL .REFERENTIAL ASSIGNMENT NOTICE ><0.23(PFE) 

ASSIGNMENTS EFFECTIVE October 1 . 1985 

To a l l c l e r i c a l employees on S e n i o r i t y Dis t r '<"«- i Roster (PFE) 
and the San F r a n c i s c o G e n e r a l O f f i c e Mas te r S e n i o r i t y R o s t e r . 

Assignment 
Hours of 

Position Assignment 

ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

MANAGER, ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Seniorit; 
Rate Date 

s. A. Hauff P-19 Voucher Clerk 7:15AM-3:50PM *$102 .26 07--01-

• MANAGER PAYROLL ACCOUNTING 

K. Kotronakis TK-226 Timekeeper 7:30AM-4:00PM 105 .55 04 -05-

MANAGER PROPERTY ACCOUNTING 

G. L. Sumner J-18 Joint F a c i l i t y Clk. 7:20AM-4:00PM 

MANAGER REVENUE ACCOUNTING 

104 .40 03 -13-

J . H. Baumann H-75 Sr. Tracing* 
Checking Clerk 7:30AM-4:00PM 99 .87 04 -20-

X. H. Feng H-76 Sr. Tracings 
Checking Clerk 7:30AM-4:00PM 99 .87 10--14-6 

R. C. Soldavini H-77 Sr. Tracings 
Checking Clerk 7:30AM-4:00PM 99 .87 09 -08-

F. Newell H-78 Sr. Tracing& 
Checking Clerk 7:30AM-4:00PM 99 .87 09 -06-

•ALL RATES OF PAY INCLUDE $1.04 COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENT: 

nemPL . 
SERVICES b O i 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY 



Sh««t No. l _ o f _ l Sh««t« 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC TRANSPORTATION COMPANY 

SPECIAL PREFERENTIAL ASSIGNMENT NOTICE NO. 3 (SPT) 

SPECIAL PREFERENTIAL ASSIGNMENT NOTICE NO. 22 (PFE) 

ASSIGNMENT EFFECTIVE October 1, 1985 

To a l l cler i c a l employees on Seniority Diatrict 1 Roster (PFE) 
and the San Francisco General Office Master Seniority Roster 

Assignment Position 
Hours of 

Assignment 
Seniori 

Rate Date 

LOADING SERVICES & FREICHT CLAIMS 

MANAGER. LOADING SERVICES S FREIGHT CLAIMS 

G. E . Shorb 058 Spec. I n v e s t i g a t o r 8:00AM-4:00AM *$10P .5? 10-21 

Rest Days -
Sat . a Sun. 

M. A. Gregory 059 Spec. Investigator 8:00AM-4:00AM *$108.55 05-lS 

Reat Days -
Sat. t Sun. 

• ABOVE RATES OF PAY INCLUDE $1.04 COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENT 

;. J . CareV> Manag^, Loadi ng S e r v i c e s 
( ' F r e i g h t C la ims 



September 16. 1985 

T. D. Walsh 
Manager Industrial 

(415) 541-1052 PER-46 (TOPS) 

(Brisbane BRAC 
Repr. Employees) 

Mr. R. H. Brackbill 
General Chairman 
Brotherhood Railway Clerks 
760 Market Street. Suite 1000 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

Dear Sir: 

Referring again to your September 4. 198b appeal of case in PFE-2482-G0 
which was duly declined by Asst. to Vice President and (ieneral Hanager, 
J. P. Segurson. under date of August 27, 1985: 

Your getting so upset concerning this case at today's meeting has prompted 
me to write you this interim letter. Please accept my assurance that no diminution 
or trickdecreasing of the more complex claim you appealed was intended by ny 
short September 13 acknowledgment's mentioning only the "misapplication of the 
Agreement's Decline in Business provisions." That phrase in the brief acknowledgment 
was followed by "etc," a Latlnism meaning "and others" which In effect abbreviates 
all of the other items appealed by you In PFE-2482-G0. 

However, maybe it was well you took issue with the point, as it gave me the 
useful opportunity to express to you and emphasize again the procedure) defects on 
BRAC's side. In turn, you emoted earnestly that you deem the Segurson exceptions 
empty of meaning, a position you did not and cannot maintain in the absence of proof 
which BRAC has not advanced. Can you develop your argument on this facet with the 
most substantial proof that you may have for our next meeting herein on September 19, 
1985 (10 A.M.). Meantime, please endeavor to narrow-down and distinctly specify who 
your actual claimants are In this case. The present slate of claimants is excessive! 

In the latter respect, you are on very weak grounds arguing that you have 
properly filed for all names on the Seniority District 1 Roster. It Is manifest 
from the attached that some (marked A) are resigned and no longer in employment 
relationship at all, others (8) are retired on disability or otherwise, others 
still (C) are holding exempt or excepted positions at present and so cannot be 
deemed working in your craft currently for claim purposes. The claim's contention 
that the Brisbane facility Is being closed and the whole roster terminated is not 
true on either count. 

Br. Brackbill, you well know, Brisbane has only been the main place for this 

-1-
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Seniority District 1 Roster three years during which time sone members were working 
In San Francisco and otncrs at Bayshore temporarily. Prior to that time, the main 
group In the rcster worked at 116 New Montgomery Street, San Francisco, 8S Second 
Street. San Francisco, 111 Pine Street, San Francisco, and so on at ether 
San Francisco adar«s»cs. Further, notwithstanding your expressions to tht contrary, 
this office has no plan to cancel or eliminate the roster of District 1, although 
thc main location and/or decline of activity thereof may be subject to change as 
they have In the past. 

Accordingly, shall appreciate enhanced efforts by BRAC to define Its real 
contentions herein, to tidy up Its position and restrain Its runaway rhetoric wĥ n 
you meet with my representatives and me about PFE-2482-60 on September 19. 19BS. 
If you do such ho<r«work well and efficiently, am sure we can make progress '.nd 
perhaps achieve conclusive handling .tereof without significant delay or disappointing 
results. See you on the 19th. 

Yours sincerely. 

-2-



DIM".ICT 

C. 2 

g. - nZ^'Xi . iZ. 

15 HA-T A ft. p. 

/f-

- — \.^'p*s j y . t-i 

a ; 5 ••' L-'Rc- -i Z . 

FETRUCCl R. J 

17 EAUriA' : . .J. K. 

• c r^.'^ t —.•. I t p - . I . . 

l.E*ZuL F . F. 

OT/"2C» CAR.RC i-L C.. C . 

1 . i=.:-DAv:\i R. c 

• • • • • 

FA - • • * 

- 1* . t l 1 * ^ . - . z c # 

RELAT !?:•}::= 
ERI3E:A\'=^ 05 

•••^6? tR:3C-%'.'E 05 ••• ?/4 

21 ? i EARLY R E T I R E S E K ' T E R : 6 F A ' : E .' . — : t 

• ; - .• u 

5f:.5-2«:.- r l r 2 C' l i -At lLITN' 
RETIREi-.E^'T 

F:RI55A!.E 04 , i5.''4 

.?il€.-iO- 7?36 I'vT . r-Ti" I A'_ 
? EL AT! 05-3 

p * V -.^ r -. • — 

t-n i : •» : - -c \ 2 / * . *-

E5C— 6 2 r v ••I3Ar r_ ITY 
RETIRE-'iEK'T 

C* • * ••• ta» r" • . ^ 0 -••03/4 

34;VT E.^~uV RETIF"E:''E'>.~ ERT3?A-.'F 0"̂  ..'15 -4 

Et .7-2;> ~ T^tS* EARLY RETIREKEi'^T EniSEAt^E 0? /O r / 4 

5 7 i - 3 S - 5016 FURwOi.'INEL' EA;::ER3Fl.r- 0 : f i \ 1 ip 

~ 0 ^ 0544 CHIEF CLERI: E"»I':-A ."F 0 - - 1 • I S 

•• 1 . .• ** 

55:---:'2- 33 67 •cE » CAR D13TRIE<JT»"-R ER'i SEAAE 05 • * r ' c 
, i / T 

5 4 5 - 4 2 - 1127 A3ST. CHIEF CLERi: 03 ' ' f ' C 

5 5 1 - 3 6 - 260.> DI5Ac.IL ITY 
RE"IFE^•EuT 

t.Ri3EA":F 03 

5c" t -3c- 3: r A M T . CKIER CLER'v ERI5?A''E 0'5 .•••:r,/c 

2 0 7 - 2 2 - 035 i iFECIA_ ir.'VE5TI6ATv=; E-.iiE-'-.F / " 'i 

5 6 7 - 4 0 - 36 ? : A 3 : - . f 3 R CU3T.r.I3TR3 
• r , 
i >> 

ERI3B.- vF ^ 1 , T \ / 5 

5 G i - 4 o - * p —. » ***** l 'T3" C-ER-" C.RI55A«:F '20/5 

b / * • « •*' , w 

' * **'̂  
* . * i Z' CO .TR'vLL.EF fR>: rA ' :E '.'!' 

7 2 6 - 1 4 - AAR C J: fc'.*.-. - . . . 0? /O c- '5 

4 6 5 - 5 0 - M C 5 6 CHIEF 
CuER::. DI SE\»R.=.EME?>IT3 

r.Ri5Ei:.'E 07 

5 6 2 - 4 6 - lw34 CHIEF CLERt.'. ERISEA'^E 05 

6. 

/OS/5 



• • • • • • • 

~ Av" 2 ••".• V0«.•*•.".. ^ A11 - ' I F-' .-IT E / " . * " " * : C. ••"'.-

rof^;-: 4 0 1 C'_ERi:3 3E : I ' : = I T Y R03TrR ... 

I 5TRI . :T 1 
f-C'T.RC-'J-A.-'13 i \ c = 1 6 : HEA3 CONTROL C-5='-: E " l 3 5 : ; ' : E 04 

pH 

. ~*̂  — 

1 . r ; . 

A~..3TRC'!\i2 ':. £ . 

: 3 r " 5 ^ - E 7 3 6 

4 - 2 - 4 0 - 7 7 0 ? 

tF-. 'ERAL CLERK" ERl 

c ~ ' 

5 E A \ E *.* T 

1 -
I .. 

-̂ • n • ̂  
/ - -
/ •: ; 

2 5 H ^ j F F 3 . A 3 7 2 - : ; 3 - 6 252 JR CLAI^ i3 CLERr: ER] 3EA;^E 07 .' *• ' >' *• * /6 - : 

F E ' . j H . 5 6 : 3 - 7 4 - 3 5 1 3 AUDIT B I L L CLER-: ERI 3BAt>.E 10 I ^ .•• 6 : 

(2-/27 l i r . T. J 5 6 " ^ - : 0 - 6 5 2 6 3CECIAL ACCOUr<TA!vT E-R I 3EAriE i 1 

,• * 
/ ? ; 

E ' tUTOrRu i ! , ? i , 3ECRETAR\ 3 t A : : E i . . i ; . ; 

^ 1 — " ? r-. I H C T . 5*. 1 - 5 : - 3 137 5RECIAL ACC0"..-.'.'TA?:T F.R I 3 E A : .'E 03 * *1 T / 6 : 

. 5 i : 5 - . 5 0 - 7 2 i 3 3ECRETARV t r I 3E.Af c 0 : • 6 : 

m 
FC-VER . ; . .J . 4 3 7 - 6 4 - 0 6 0 6 |-iI3CELLA?>;E0v3 CLE?-: ER I 'iEif-i'vE •OJ / 6 r 

tREoORN I'l (• 5 5 3 - 3 0 - 6 ^ : 5 3 rM5CELLAN:E0;j3 CLERr ER I 3EA^•E 03 / < " / 6 r 

t I:- — .• • .-. 1 • A • — r - c 
1 » ' \ * h i i M •! 1 c r . . 5 6 5 - 7 6 - 2 l 6 i i RATE A!»AL.Y3T t.R I SEAKE 03 • TT r 

L U - . t ' - T * . .. . 5 5 3 - 6 0 - 7 3 1 6 J R . CLAIK.3 
I l i V E 3 T I & A T 0 F 

E " : 3 r A ' : E .• -• > ' : 

i«^'."Z I F . A . 5 6 6 - 6;0-3&53 C O : . T R A : T COORDIiOATOR ERI 5.EA!JE 0." 

FE iO R L'. 5 6 6 - 6 . > - 0 0 5 2 A33T CO.^JTR0LLER E R I 35-A';E 03 •••~o 
37 E ; _ O V I C ; - . ; = 3 7 - 3 0 - 4 0 6 2 RATE 3ERVICE Ci-ER': ER I .r r . r • I — 

03 • • z 

•- • F^C'RE3 J . E . 5E 3 - 5 0 - 3 4 4 3 . CLFRiv f : R l C C A ' 1 — 07 . ' '.' z 

• /•.. 
ER;.J;'.i''.ETT .J . A 3 6 6 - 7 6 - 5 5 0 3 CAR OISTRIEJTC^ t R I 35A' .E 10 

ARRI AcA ..T. L . 5 7 2 - 1 i - 2 J 7 7 F < . R L O U ^ H E L ) E'-I 3Ei^!.'E 01 . 3 

m-. •tAXWEi-L R L 5 * 6 - 4 2 - 7 6 7 3 CAR 0I5TRIE:i . 'T0F ERI 3.EA-.E 12 i 

^ / «i2 :';:.ELFOV R E. = 6 : - 5 4 - 2 7 5 1 F...RLO;.'^r.Er- ER I 3EAf.'E 01 ' •• p. 

6 V v» 



September 20, 1985 

T. 0. Ualsh 
Manager Industrial 

(415) 541-1052 PER-46 TOPS 

(Brisbane BRAC 
"\.̂  ,r represented 

Hr. R. H. er.ckbi 11 ~.t.? ̂  laptoyilt.) 
General Chairman (3) 
Brotherhood Railway Clerks 
760 Market Street. Suite 1000 
San Francisco. CA 94102 

Dear Mr. Brackbill: 

In further reference to your September 4, 1985 appeal in Case 
PFE-2482-60 of decision duly rendered by Assistant Vice President and General 
Manager J. P. Segurson on date of August 27, 1985 wherein he declined the 
J. M. Balovich's claim for Seniority District 1: 

I wish to assure you this company lives up to Its agreements and the 
statements to the cont.rcry by you and your representative at yesterday's meeting 
are selfserving assertions empty of probative sugstance. Was somewhat disappointed 
such statements would be voiced at all but more so that BRAC did not present 
Input of any "pith or moment" to support the weighty claim appealed In your 
PFE 2482-GO case. 

The company on the other hand respectfully but firmly directed your 
attention to the following facts re claimants' status as reflected A, B, C in the 
Seniority District 1 Roster that was attached to the September 16, 1985 letter 
herein: 

1. All of these clainants narked A are long since resigned from PFE 
or otherwise out of service (See Attachment 1 next under.) 

2. Claimants marked 8 thereon are retired on disability or otherwise 
and are thus out of active service. 

3. C personnel represent incumbents of exempt and/or excepted positions, 
not proper claimants, and all now hold Jobs. Also, I have marked as 
C-1, all of the Cs currently In course of transfer to SPT and leaving 
PFE for Jobs over there at the end of this month. 

4. Preferential Bulletins for transfer to SPT are on the Board for those 
marked D, they being the prior Incumbents, who have already filed bid 
slips to follow their Jobs In all cases. Beginning In October the D's 
win have been transferred under terms of the Agreement. (See 
Preferential Bulletins attached.) 
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5. Except for Balovich, Flores and Arrlaga. who are at present 
Business Decline layoffs, all marked E are undisturbed on 
their currently assigned longterm positions. They are being paid 
correctly therein and they have not been in any way adversely 
affected Insofar as has been determined by you and BRAC. 

Therefore, Hr. Brackbill, all your herein claimants have clearly been 
accounted for In A through E, and none of them have been shown by you to be 
aggrieved, nor do they have a claim in the sense of "a valid demand for something 
they are not getting to which they are entitled under the Agreement rules." 
They have no such valid demand at all, hence no claim and no grievance exist. 
Contrary to your criticism of PFE handling, the limited layoffs in effect were 
correctly handled when the Decline in Business clause, the twenty (20) day notice 
called for in TOPS 4(a) and under provisions of the January 7, 1980 Agreement was 
properly given covering the pending PFE/SPT transfers and the position; being 
transferred therein were duly advertised by the Preferential Bulletin, attached in 
accordance with TOPS and the terms of the PFE/BRAC Agreement which are controlling. 
Your rather brash broadside charging numerous rul« Infractions must then be 
summarily dismissed since you have not pointed, nor can you point to a specific 
provision, that have been contravened. 

Regarding BRAC's repeated statements: "PFE Is being discontinued" and 
"this Is all part of the merger," I have advice from my PFE management that was 
confirmed to me again only yesterday. "PFE as a corporate entity Is slated to 
continue for the foreseeable future." As tofhis merger reference, there Is no 
pending "merger" at all of PFE and essentially you and your side are Indulging in 
a digressive tactic pointing to the merger planned between two other companies, 
the SP and Santa Fe railroads. You all should be more mature then to draw an 
oui.:ide merger as a "red herring" across the progress of this case. Realism requires 
we examine same within the confines of the confronting claim and circumstances. 
This we have done and you have failed to make a case. 

In view of all of the foregoing, thc decision of Assistant Vice President and 
General Hanager Segurson herein seens to have been Judicious and there is no basis upon 
which it can be disturbed by mc. Accordingly your appeal in Case PFE 2482-GO Is 
hereby respecifully dlsnissed and declined for reasons stated and set forth above. 

Yours cordially. 

TDW/bb 

_2-
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Octcfcer 2. 1935 

Sris&ane, California 

y.s. S. M. Tu: 

Ref-rs to the Clerks' Jc3 .i.boii-.h.T.anz Hczia Ho. 12 datad 
Cc-coer 2, 15c5 (cooy attachsc). pjrsuir.i to which you are to teco-e 
f'jrl3u:hec; effsctive at and ifts- clcss of worksr.ift Octooer 9, 
"i9c5, Gnder'terms of the ,:>c.-e!rr.er.t. 

Ouri-.c the pericd of the r.-n.'.-;nc cf t.-e aforesaid notice 
S'o. 32, Octcrer 2-9, 19=5, c:r.:l*-? U:k cf wcric res-jit-.ig frc.- the 
instar.i ?"£ ceclir.e in ijsir.sss Isive: r.ot.nin-: at all fcr ycu to do, 
and ycj are, therefore, exc-Sid altccether frc.-:̂  ccr̂ i nc to woric durinc 
that tir.e. Ycu are to'take off wi-h cey -.hose five (;) working 
cays cf t̂ s S'ctice. and .-ay ccnsici" t.-.=-. as r.xcuŝ d personal leave 
zrslir.inar/ to your furloucr. cn Octooer 10, 15E5 and thereafter 
under the Acreerr.ent. 

>J^/ 
1 

'V 

Attac.̂ .̂ ent 
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8risbane, October 2, 1985 

PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY 
BRISBANE, CALIFORNIA 

SENIORITY DISTRICT 1 
CLERKS' ABOLISHMENT NOTICE NO. 32 

ALL CONCERNED: 

The following positions are abolished at close of shift October 9, 1965: 

Position 
No. 

136 
133 
156 
141 

Position 

Misc. Clerk 
Misc. Clerk 
Misc. Clerk 
Misc. Clerk 

Locacion 

Brisbane 
Brisbane 
Brisbane 
Brisbane 

Incumbent 

Armstrong, K.E. 
Lorentz, J. 
Royer, J.J. 
Tu, S.M. 

Seniority 

12-17-63 
10-13-69 
4- 3-69 
5- 15-62 

These job abolishments are being effected under the conditions set forth 
in TOPS Article I, Section 2, Item 5, as provided for in Article I I , 
Section i i thereof, and Section 3(c) of our January 7, 1980 Agreement. 
As ready reference, TOPS Article I I , Section 10, provides in pertinent 
part: "... A protected employee shall n^t be entitled to the benefits 
of Article II during any period when furloughed because of reduction in 
force under the conditions set forth in Article I, Section 2, Items 2 
and 5." 

Employees furloughed pursuant to this notice should make sure their 
address on file with the company Is current, and also please have It 
include phone number. If any, where you may be reached. 

General Manager 

cc - Mr. R. 8. Brackbill (2) 
General Chairman/BRAC 

Mr. J. M. Balovich 
Local Chairman Lodge 504 

Mr. T. 0. Ualsh 
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f i t . , LaPiaanai-p Cmpai 

„ . „ . Pat.l.t Paii'iaa 
'it tiatai Cairmpy 
' * „ » • • « • « • • ' • " " • • • ' 

I«l< l i"* • • • < • • • * 

' |«.|»*T Ca^pait 

S Y S T E M B O A R D O F A D J U S T M E N T NO. 9 4 
•HOTMMHOOO o r B A I U W A T . A l « C I N t ANO STCAHSMIP C L I M H * . 

FHKIOMT MANOLtBB. EXF I ICaS ANO eTATION fMrkOTBS 

Arucio 
• U I T C I W * » M ( L A M C k * * . • 9 1 — l t d M l * I • • • • • • • • 

T M U l i P a l t ( T I K K T , S A M f a M C ^ S C * . C M J r « a N ) « M I M 

a. 1. •«*<«*n4. 
C. I. PPO%l 
\ . a. p i t m 
1. J . • i v t a i . «VM 
• . M. At AMI r 
• . 0. MHAit. 
w. ft. MAirin. 

BuH.. PFE-2482 (CO) 

October 11, 1985 

1 \ 

Mr. T. D. Walsh 
Manager Industrial Relations 
Pacific Fruit Express Company 
100 Valley Drive 
Brisbane, CA 94005 

Dear Mr. Walsh: 

With reference to your letter of September 20, 1985, F i l e 
B-.. Af, fTOPq etc ). relative to employees we represent at prt 
nidJSaiters' Br?;b;ne! California, for consideration due them 
p " Socal Ch;irmin J. A. Balovich's claim letter of August 15, 
1985 embodied herein by reference. 

m Have taken note of your position that the C-1 and D employees 
^ransfSr^ed to SP? have been provided for under the agreement and 
transiciicu ^K^C PPP-SPT transfer covered only 12 
I should hope so. this PFE SPT "ansr retired, 
claimants and you indicate J ^ e B s another tive ID; ^^^^^ 
plus the A's numbereing J^J^^^ «»„tj%r|ir:? Ts^niority District 
J S n : r " o f forti-;wo U2)! i^ating seventeen (17) that are being 
Senied ?heir options und;r TOPS and our implementing agreement of 
January 7, 1980. 

this case is not accepted and the matter shall be progressed 
further to a just conclusion. 

cc: Mr. J. M. Balovich 
Local Chairman Lodge 504 

Yours very truly, 

a^S^^^y 

11 
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Brisbane. October 2. )9as 

PACIFIC FRUIT EXPRESS COMPANY 
BRISBANE, CALIFORNIA 

SENIORITY DISTRICT 1 
CLERKS' ABOLISHMENT NOTICE NO. 32 

ALL CONCERNED: 

The following positions are abolished at close of shift October 9, 1985: 

Position 
No. Position Locacion Incumbent Seniority 
136 Misc. Clerk Brisbane Armstrong, K.E. 12-17-63 
133 Misc. Clerk Brisbane Lorentz, J. 10-13-69 
156 Misc. Clerk Brisbane Royer, J.J. 4- 3-69 
141 Misc. Clerk Brisbane Tu, S.M. 5-15-62 \ 

y 

These job abolishments are being effected under the conditions set forth 
in TOPS Article I, Section 2, Item 5, as provided for in Article II, 
Section ii thereof, and Section 3(c) of our January 7, 1980 Agreement. 
As ready reference, TOPS Article I I , Section 10, provides in pertinent / 
part: "... A protected employee shall npt be entitled to the benefits 
of Article II during any period when furloughed because of reduction in ^ 
force under the conditions set forth In Article I, Section 2, Items 2 
and 5." 
Employees furloughed pursuant to this notice should make sure their 
address on file with the company is current, and also please have It 
Include phone number. If any, where you may be reached. 

rti 

I 
J . ^ f .^»gur$T 

PiVs Assh-Ho Vice PiVsident I General Manager 

cc - Mr. R. 8. Brackbill (2) 
General Chairman/BRAC 

Mr. J . M. Balovich 
Local Chairman Lodge 504 

Mr. T. D. Walsh 
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Irotherhood of Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks, 
Freisht Hsndlers, Express and Station Employes 

J . y.. Belovich 

• t ! i-STpu Sl ?ar?< Plaza *10. Delv C i t v . CX 94015 October ^5 , 19 BS 

r. J. P. S«;urscn, Clei.T.s Of f i c i a l 
irishable Tiviaion (PFS) 
rutherr. Pacific Transportation Co. 
:G Vtllty :riv« 
:i»zt,-%, CA S<:C05 

far S i r : 

Cr. 3ctci=er 1, 1985 , and followi.-.c, Mr. Thomas D. Ellen disccnti.-.uec ir.i 
sr.dor.ed c-r ??Z operatic.-'.s at the r.eado'jarters f a c i l i t y here in Srisbe.ne, 

'tl vSe.-.irrity l i s t r i c t 1) and tre-nsferred e l l our wor): to Southerr. ? a c i f i : 
:=:?t.-.y :£fires i.-. St.". Francisco. 

Ssvtver. he sllc-'ed .o.-*.ly nine (9) of the assigned Srisbene er.plsvftti 
c» t.-.e '-zzy. ever, tl-.cugh the wcrx of sevc.'-.recn (17) pc»iticr.s were i.-. 
-^rs.*:sftr. The other ei^ht er.plcyees effected wtre thus i l l t g a l l y ar.d 
izlv i'r.zz out frcsi their right to follow their" jcas, then taker, fror. 

ir.ierity District 1 Roster to the Ser.erel Offices (S?T) Roster, ns.T.ely: 

K&rrc cf Clai.-nar.t Position Held Senioritv Date Date Severed 

1 HP r . ArTRStron; Misc. Clerk 12/17/63 10/09/85 

2 • S p M 

• * • 
SAlovich .Misc. Clerk 8/19/71 10/01/S5 

E. YP. Seutcurlin . Secretary 12/16/68 11/01/85 

4. H p 
T , ?lores Clerk 7/05/72 10/01/85 

a 
« . 

• 3. len? Asst. Chief Clerk 9/23/52 11/01/85 

€. J • l c rtr.tz .Misc. Clerk 10/13/69 10/09/65 
m 
' a m am o Rcytr .Misc. Clerk 04/03/69 10/09/65 

I . s. • • • T'i Kisc. Clerk 05/15/62. 10/09/85 

i 
m mpm resequence cf 

, ISSJ result 
sve. In this 

such compeny handling leading up to 
cd in the wrongful disnifsals of Cla 
, the Agreement was heavily violated 

October 1 a.-.d 
inan^ 1,thrcugh 
as follcws: 

• •a 
m 
-.:le l ; reads: "When two or nore offices er depar tsents are 

m sr.sslidated. enployees affected shall have pricr rights to 

crrcspor.dir.g positions i.*. the co nsolidated office er dtpartr.e.'.ti 

• is previa icr. WAS not lived up t= at a l l in your rece nt consslidati.-. 

Pf.u^ii • -in 4g^*t «• ttatttnaa t! LMI • • U'>|riw ii ittMini, Civuiima ma CtrM*** itaim taapno 
Exhibit M 
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C *• t 
^=^ris'bane Offices withf'. ik General Offices in San (^neisco. Claimants 

w.̂ re barre.d from following their work, a basic agreement right recognised 
03^.AH. »• 

2. Secondly, and more ••riously, both the Pebruary 7, 1965 !.»tional 
Agreecent, and the January 7, 1980 TO.'S Agreement directly provide in the 
clearest firms for cor.tinuing "protected pay" in favor of these Claimants 
^ i : -r« they were displaced by management actions taken incident to the 
, orthcoaing merger and such fact cannot be covered up by hoax Loss in 
Business st a t i s t i c s or other gimmickry. The latter cunning tactics must 
not deprive the Claimants in this claim of the protection due them under the 
contract. 

Earnest request i s made that said violations of our contract be 
corrected now - (1) by the reinstate.'aent of Claimants to the payroll at 
their protected rate immediately with backpay for a l l days unpaid to-date -
(2) sy z.-.e placement of these eight Claimants' names with their earliest 
»e.-.iority dates in the SP Ge.ieral Offices' Roster which due to the transfer 
possesses their work and - (3) Ly neJcing their Agreement mandated opticn 
av*ii»bie to then so that Claima::ts, who so elect, shall recieve, in lieu 
of a l l ether benefits, a lumpsua Separation Allowance cf 360 'days pay at 
t h i i r last assigned payrate or protected rate, whichever is higher. 

Clain is fcrr.ally nade to the Conpany for the benefits described in 
tne fcregoir.g fcr the agree.T.ent so provides, and that i s how i t has always 
oeen ha-dled m the past. As ready refere.icc, this i s a l i s t of lur.psun 
Setaraticn Allo'rfa.-.ce tayr.snts paid ur.der the Agreement to cur members since 
1̂9 £8 ; 

19S8-25 1973-35 4978-21 

1969- 25 1974-13 1979- 2 

1970- 2 1975- 8 1980-14 
1971- 25 1976- 8 1981- I 
1972- 23 1977- 2 1983- 2 

Please also allow this .claim as presented and make Claimants whole as 
•****^ above. I f ycu do not agree, can you advise in writing wherein vour 
views differ so t.hat and differences can be resolved in conference? If 
c l a i s i s paid as presented conference w i l l not be necessary. 

Yours ver^ truly, 

-2-



p-6-21 
November 5, 1985 

Kr. K. Balovich, Local Chainnan 
5?.AC Lodes 504 
El Park ?laza, #10 
Oaly City. California 94015 

Cear Sir: 

7h--s has refersncs to "protection" claims for eight (8) Bristene clerics that 
v- ' undsr iate of October 25.-1935. addressed to the former cesignated 
c f f i c e r T j ' P- Segurson, which is new before me to answer. 

It w»s $-.»tsc to you previously by Kr. Segurson in handling of your clain 
T.ha-"t".e»* reductions at issue here stem from a decline in tusiness (0!S). for 
J " ^ . - : , j'c'you know, "protective pay previsions" do not apply. They are 013 
' a . c ' f s . n=-. d is r issa ls . severencss, or merger-related as you allege.^ The 
' i - * {«) c-rt»r e-Dlovees ycu nention in Paragraph 2 went to :obs on t..s r a i i -
r c i : IS I r -sult of 'the duly-applied ialletining rules of tre Ar""!*^'^, t ' l L . 
if t ^ T . h i - iee-. cause to so bulletin t.he job or jobs of ycur eight (8) rim-d 
c l a i - a - t s , tr.ey. too, would have gotten preference and have become assigned 
in tr.e stme way; such latter bulletining was not called fcr nor feasible. 

Th- reference you nake to Rule 14 is not in the least reUvant because offices 
or"d«par--T,en-.s were not here being consolidated - only 
pcsitions frsm several offices were rebuUetined. a very different s<tuat on. 
As to your attempt to dismiss PF£ loss-in-bus1ne$$ data as ungenuine, these 
' u - r . n - loss-in-5usiness figures re.-ain undisputed aad unrefuted by your 
; r ;a; ;zat?on. Lastly, the listir.g from BRAC records of l ^ " " 9 " s.paration 
allowances paid only serves to show this company 
as a;pli:able. and those were proper cases for "separation allowances. 

The instint case i s . as verbally explained, totally different, having reference 
clearly to decline-in-bu$ines$ reductions which the ^Sreement exempts fro. 
•protective- exactions. Oue to al l of the foregoing, please be advised that 
thasa cUi.-ns are declined by this letter. 

Yours truly. 

cc - Kr. T. D. Ellen 
Kr. T. 0. Walsh 

a-
r..:hibit 0 



December 16, 1985 
tiiaNo PFE-2489-G0 

Mr. C. E. Lamb. Manager 
Industrial Relations 
nnf'i'*'/'""'' Express Company 
One Market Plaza, Room 304 
san Francisco. California 94105 

Dear Sir: 

': -al ChainJn''j''5!%:7ô ?c7n"'"tU?'daL°3'n̂ '̂ ^ « °̂"tained in 

letter embodied herein as part of this ilpjea? ^ ̂  consider said 

Batson. His'Jjiso:s%o%%^fia{?o^^^?'i:? '̂ ^̂ ^̂ '̂ ^ 5. 1985 fr«n Mr. L 0 
cCJrl'^VS^"'" 'contention tha RJUS 9 M "anS'fS"'̂ *'̂ * *° Organization 
current Clerk's Agreement were violated. ^* ̂"""̂  the 

and PFE making PFE a party to the TOP̂  A„:-: " / ^ ' ^ ^ ^ ^ ' ' t between B.R.A.C 
*:J/OW in a position L useihe new rR^c'-aJ''*'^ -̂'"'"-Se work under our jurisdiction". B.R.A.C. Agreement...to bring such 

Continued on Page 2.. 

9 ^ f / f / ^ 

E x h i b i t ^ ' 



Mr. C. E. Lamb 

PFE-2489-G0 

December 16. 1985 

and thP intonr^i^r/^^^! '° "'.""^^ '''th the January 7. 1980 Agreement 
he?ew??h\"Jb.n?t?ed ' '''' '''''' ^''^ 

Claim in con'fer^nc^'^iuryoS'' ''̂  '̂ ^̂  

Very truly yours. 

Attachments 



T 
f.O 

LEE J . KUBBY. INC. 

A ntorcssiONAL CORPORATION 

October 18, 1985 

aaa «»CST ••>vc 

a a * « Ck OAmitpO aCA^ 

•^e Abte. o^KifOPtpi^ paaoo 

» k C * S C MO TO 

Alto 

Kr. J . M. Balovich 
Local Chaiman BRAC 
Lodge 504 
100 Valley Drive 
Brisbane,'California 94005 

Dear Mr. Balovich: 

The enclosed letter to Southern Pacific Corporation is 
If explanatory. se 

Demand is hereby made for your union to protect its 
nenber, Sieu-Mei Tu, and to provide her legal representation 
and support in this time of great travail. 

Very truly yours. 

LJTCien 
Enclosure 

cc: Janes E. Weaver 
G. S. Coleman 
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Certified Mail «P 429 123 794 

Mr. J . M. Balovich 
Local Chairsian BRAC 
Lodge 504 
100 Valley Drive 
Brisbane, CA 94005 

WC: 8ue-Mai Tu 
SSN: 569-54-5736 

Wrongful Termination by Santa Pe Southern Pacific 
Corporation, October 2, 1985 

Dear Mr. Balovicht 

On October 18, 1985, Z wrote to you concerning the termination of 
Mrs. Tu from her position Vith Southern Pacific and demanded for 
you to protect her interest and support. You have made no 
response to that letter and taken no action to protect the 
interest of Mr». Tu. 

This i s to advise unless you imnediately take action no later 
than five (5) days from the date of this letter, X intend to 
include you in an action concerning her rights and to hold you 
responsible for a bad faith refusal to perform your contractual 
duties to Mrs. Tu regarding thia distressing incident. 

Very truly yours, 

LJK:robh 

ec: Sue-Mai Tu 
1697 Hickery Avenue 
San Leandro, CA 94579 
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January 28• 1986 

Mr. Lee J. Kubby 
2390 El Canino Real 
One Hundred Ten 
Palo Alto, California 94306 
Dear Sir: 

Reference your letter of January 20, 1986 to Mr. J. M. Balovich 
relative to natter you are nandling In behalf of B.R.A.C. member Mrs. 
Tu. 

Your letter was addressed to Mr. Balovich at 100 Valley Drive. 
Brisbane, Califomia 94005, a building that is closed. Your latter 
was forwarded to SPTCO, One Market Plaza, SPTCO Headquarters, and finally 
to me. Let me assure you. Mr. Kubby, that B.R.A.C. Is progressing a 
claim In accordance with the PFE/B.R.A.C. Agreement In behalf of Mn. 
Tu and all other B.R.A.C. PFE clerical employes affected by PFE Manage­
ment decision to dose the Brisbane PFE offict. 

Any further comraunIcation In regard to Mrs. Tu's relationship 
with the Pacific Fruit Express Company should be directed to iny office. 

Yours very truly, 

cc: Mrs. Sue-Mai Tu 
1697 Hickery Avenite 
San Leandro.Ca. 94579 
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^^»^i*^''*<^ion Between 

P A C I F I C F R U I T E X P R E S S COMPANY I 

-OPINION AND AWARD 
- ( T r « n f c f » r of worJ;-

t.RLlTMKf.HnOD OF RAILWAY, AIRLINE ~ •Uow.ncu) 
AND STEAMSHIP CLERKS, FREIGHT 
HANDLERH, EXPRESS AND STATION EMPLOYEES -

Urn h..rin., xn the above, matter, upon cJu. n o t i c e . held in 

«t.wn,orU. ConMecticut on August 6. 1907. before I.M. Li.,3.ro..n, 

r.orvuu, as Chairman of the r.oard of A r b i t r a t i o n , in a c c o r d a n t 

wxth M,e ar,re.„.Hnt between P a c i f i c F r u i t E«pr«ss and Prnth.>rhood 

of Railway, A i r l i n n and Steamship C l e r h . dated July 15, 1987. 

The parixen waived the t r i p a r t i t e p r c v i . i o n e of the Aqreemont in 

favor of a s i n g l e a r b i t r a t o r . 

ri.o c«se for P a c i f i c F r u i t Express, h e r e i n a f t e r r e f e r r e d to 

tho C a r r i e r , was presented by K. R. P e i f e r . A s . i s t a n t Vi.:e 

Frc.sxd..nt. L..bor R e l a t i o n s . The case for the Br otr.er hood of 

r:aUway. A i r l i n e and Steamship C l e r k s , Fr.xght Handlers. E::pr„«, 

and S t a t i o n Employees, herein a f t e r r e f e r r e d to ae the 

Or,j..ni::atxan, was presented by R.D. BracMcbill. General Chaxr.nan. 

At the hearing the p a r t i e s were offered f u l l opportunity to o f f e r 

ovxdence and argument. Both p a r t i e s submitted documents with the 

^-h^U...ce of evidence xn the case together wxth oral .rMum...!..: 

to supplement that documentation! 
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rrnm the e n t i r e record the i s s u e may be posed as followK, 

"Did tho Corner vxolate th,i Ac|rK.,n,„ent hy f.,ilu.., 
to f.jrant i: U, j n.^.n ta the r xg».t to follow wor» 
from th« Pacific Fruit E>ipress Company 
to the Southern Pacific Transportation Compar.y 
or, in Ixeu thereof, grant Claimants separation 
.allowances at, provided for in thc January 7, JVHO 
Agreement?" , ^ m-

Q-iriQusillON 

The Carrxer h e r e i n during t h i s period was « wholly 

owned ^uhsxdiary of the Southern P a c i f i c Transportation Company. 

On Auc,ur.t 15. 19B5 following .,n a r t x c l e which appear.-d xn the 

prous the Organization f i l e d a c l a i m on behalf of a l l tho 

employees (AT.) on the P a c i f i c F r u i t Express S e n i o r i t y D x s t r i c * I 

R..'.-.tt.r a l i e n i n g that C a r r i e r was wrongly t r a n s f e r r i n g t h e i r 

wor»: lo oth...r companie^i i n v x o l a t i o n of tho Aqreements an.J a l s o 

was ta.inq s t e p s to lay o f f a l l the Claimants through 

n.i.-application of the Agreement's d e c l i n e i n business p r o v i s i o n s . 

In the Claim the Organization i n s i s t e d that the employees follow' 

tht^ir p o s i t i o n and/or wor»c with t h e i r f u l l r i g h t s and bt- compen-

uated ,,t t h e i r l a s t ansigned r a t e or protected r a t e , w».ich ever 

J?. I.Hjf.tr, u n t i l normal retirement iuiu, or be qxvon, i f the 

.*mplay„e so e l e c t s , a lump sum severance of 360 days pay at 

tl.f-ir l a s t «EsignPd or protected r a t e , nhich ever i s the higher. 

The o r g a n i r a t i o n a l l e g e d that C a r r i e r was tal ing steps to 



cHsr:ontinue the P e r i s h a b l e F r e i g h t D i v i s i o n of i t . a c t i v i t i e s . 

r..-r.ly t h . C.rrxer h e r e i n . and .as c,iving away the work oi 

CI a I m.:<n tu . 

i:arr...r i„..iutc-c1 t h ^ t the Claim i n questior, herein was premature 

..-.J .,nti.:,p.tory. F u r t h e r . C a r r i e r a l l e g e d that i t s a c t i o n s were 

xn t o t a l concord with the p r o v i s i o n s of the a p p l i c a b l e Agrt^ements 

of 1971 and the S p e c i a l Agreement of January 7, 1980. By l e t t e r 

il*L..d tJeptember 9, 1905, C a r r i e r gave n o t i c e i.nder those 

Agreements (20 days n o t i c e required) of i t s intent to a b o l i s h a 

r.umber of p o s i t i o n s i n i t s Brisbane Headquarters and to t r a n s f e r 

the c l e r i c a l work of those p o s i t i o n s - Southern P a c i f i c 

Trar.sportation Compar.y. Nine employees were offeror! the 

opportur.ity to t r a n s f e r with t h e i r p o s i t i o n s . Tho remaining 

p o s i t i o n s were abolish^-.. Nine p o s i t i o n s were created at the 

Southern P a c i f i c T r a n s p o r t a t i o n Company in il„ San Fr.nci^.r:o 

Ueneral o f f i c e . A l l employee. wr.o were not offered the. 

oppr.rtunity to follow t h e i r work when the Brisbane o f f i c e was 

Hi.hscquently c l o s e d , were furloughed, thus t r i g g e r i n g the claims 

h e r e i n . 

fJa r r i e r r e l i e n m part on the declir.e in business of t h i s 

C a r r i e r . S p e c i f i c a l l y , C a r r i e r notes that the business d e c l i n e 

63. 
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wau ccuHerl by thc competition of the trucking i n d u s t r y ' to the 

p a r t i c u l a r s p e c i a l i t y of t h i s C a r r i e r . Ir, that conte;:t i t i s 

note.i that the 1971 Agreement between the p a r t i e s provided for a 

formul.. to d»^tnrmine d e c l i n e i n business which s e t f o r t h th*,t a 

JucUn... m husiner.a i n ovceus of 57. of tho average percentage of 

botr. grosi. operating revenue and net ton miles in ar.y 30 day 

period. compared with the average of tho same period for the 

yoars 1960 attri 1969 would permit a reduction i n permanent 

position<i and employees. 

I t ir. notLd iUnt that formula WHS amended in tl.e course of thr.̂  

January 7 LU 19f.K. Agreement bfitwoen the p a r t i e s ( spec i f t ca I I y 

P.-xcific F r u i t Express) which s p o c i f i e d that the percentages would 

be compared to 1970 and 1979 and that the old forrmjla would be no 

lorxjer a p p l i c a b l e . In accordance with the new formula. C a r r i e r 

•iubmitted information concerning i t s a c t i v i t i e s during 17B5 au 

i.ompartd to the averages of 197B and 1979. Those f i g n r e s on a 

month by month b a s i s i n d i c a t e d d e c l i n e s ranging from January of 

19B5 when? thore was a 32.57. d e c l i n e to December of 19B5, wf.ere 

there was an S5.187. d e c l i n e , i t i s evident from an ar.alysis of 

the f i g u r e s that iher», was a p r e c i p i t o u s d e c l i n e ii> Larr ic-r « 

revenue and ton-miles during tho year 19ar:.. In f a c t the fiyure.i 

i.how that the l e a s t percentage of rJecline during the 12 month 

6 <̂  • 


